
rcHARsoa Send with fee and attachments to: 2018 NYS Office of the Attorney General 

NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 
Charities Bureau Registration Section 

Open to Public 28 Liberty Street 
www.CharitiesNYS.com New York, NY 10005 Inspection 

1.General Information I 
For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 01/01/2018 and Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 12/31/2018 

Check if Applicable: Name of Organization: Employer Identification Number (EIN): 

D Address Change ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND, INC. 13-6257658 
D Name Change Mailing Address: NY Registration Number: 

D Initial Filing 475 RIVERSIDE DRIVE, NO. 900 01-13-86 
D Final Filing City I State I ZIP: Telephone: 

D Amended Filing NEW YORK, NY 10115 212 812-4252 
D Reg ID Pending Website: Email: 

WWW.RFFUND.ORG ALAWYER@RBF.ORG 
Check your organization's 

Confirm your Registration Category in the 
registration category: D 7Aonly D EPTLonly (X] DUAL (7 A & EPTL) D EXEMPT* Charities Registry at www.ChariliesNYS.com. 

2. Certification I 
See instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties. The certification requires 

two sionatories. 

We ce,t;(y unde, penaWe, of pe,juryf I we reWewed tN, reporl, fnc/udfng all attachment,, and to the be,t of ou, knowledge and beffef, 
. . · they are troe, correct and cr1::n"'"ance with the faw, of ff>e Sta/E of New Yori< app/fcable to thf, report. n _/' LEE WASSERMAN /, / 

President or Authorized Officer: f'- ....... DIRECTOR // /1. / t:} 
Si9b'ature -

V 
Print Name and Title Date I I 

~u,~~~ 
ANDREA.LAWYER 

v/11/;9 Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer: - TREASURER 
Signature - Print Name and ·Title Date 

3. Annual Reporting Exemption I 
Check the, exemption(s) that apply to your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemption under one category (7 A or EPTL only filers) or both 

categories (DUAL filers) that apply to younegistration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedules, or 

additional attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, ·you must file applicable 

schedules and attachments and pay applicable fees. 

D 3a. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, gqvernment agencies, etc. did not 
exceed $25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit 
contributions during the fiscal year. 

D 3b. EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time 
during the fiscal year. 

4. Schedules and Attachments I 
See the following page 

for a checklist of 0Yes (X] No 4a. Did your organization use a professional.fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer 

schedules and for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a. 

attachments to 

complete your filing. 0Yes I](] No 4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b. 

5. Fee I 
See the checklist on the 7A filing fee: EPTL filing fee: Total fee: 

Make a single check or money order 
next page to calculate yqur 

payable to: 
fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you 

are submitting here: $ 25. $ 1,500. $ 1,525. "Department ·of Law" 

CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2019) 

*The "Exempt" category refers to an organization's NYS registration status. It does not refer to its IRS ta)( designation. 
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-'i. 
ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND, INC . 

CHAR500 
.. ,B.imply submit the certified CHAR500 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF: 

- Your.organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the ?A filing exemption in Part 3. 

Annual Filing Checklist - Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3. 

- Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3. 

I Checklist of Schedules and Attachments I 
Check the schedules you must submit with your CHAR500 as described in Part 4: 

D If you answered "yes" in Part 4a, suqmit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV) 

0 If you answered "yes" in Part 4b: submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants 

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500: 

D IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable 

D All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors). Schedule B of public charities is exempt from 
disclosure and will not be available for public review. 

[X] Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N a-postcard. Our revenue exceeded $25,000 and/or our assets_ exceeded $25,000 in the 
filing year. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only. 

If you are a ?A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant's Review or Audit Report: 

D Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $750,000. 

D Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $750,000 

[X] No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000 

D We are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is required 

I Calculate Your Fee I 

For 7 A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7 A fee: 

D $0, if you checked the ?A exemption in Part 3a 

[X] $25, if you did not check the 7 A exemption in Part 3a 

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee: 

D $0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b 

D $25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000 

D $50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000 

D $100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000 

D $250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000 

D $750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000 

[X] $1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more 

I Send Your Filing I 
Send your CHAR500, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to: 

NYS Office of the Attorney General 

Charities Bureau Registration Section 

28 Liberty Street 

New York, NY 10005 

Need Assistance? 
Visit: www.CharitiesNYS.com 

Call: (212) 416-8401 

Email: Charities.Bureau@ag.ny.gov 

Is my Registration Catego,y 7A, EPTL DUAL or EXEMPT? 
Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon 

registration with the NY Charities Bureau: 

7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York 
under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("?A") 

EPTL filers are registered und~r the Estates, Powers & Trusts 
Law ("EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct 
activities for charitable purposes in NY. 

DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL. 

EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau 
and meet conditions in Schedule E c Registration 
Exemption for Charitable Organizations . These 
organizations are not required to file annual financial reports 
but may do so voluntarily. 

Confirm your Registration Category and learn more about NY 
law at www.CharjtiesNYS.com. 

Where do I find my organization's NET WORTH? 
NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on: 

· IRS Form 990 Part I, line 22 
· IRS Form 990 EZ Part I, line 21 
- IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between 

Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part II, line 16(c)) and 
Total Liabilities (Part II, line 23(b)). 

g~~ft-~e 1019 CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2019) Page2 
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Form 990 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 

► Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. 

► Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. 

0MB No. 1545-0047 

Open to Public 
Inspection 

A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2018 and ending . ' 
20 

B Check if applicable: C Name of organization ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND INC. D Employer identification number 

□ Address change Doing business as 13-6257658 

□ Name change Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) I Room/suite E Telephone number 

□ Initial return 475 RIVERSIDE DRIVE SUITE 900 (212)812-4252 

□ Final return/terminated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code 

□ Amended return NEW YORK, NY 10115 G Gross receipts$ 216 185 632. 

□ Application pending F Name and address of principal officer: H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? D Yes 18) No 

LEE WASSERMAN SAME AS ABOVE, H(b) Are all subordinates included? D Yes D No 

I Tax-exemot status: 18l 5oHcl<3) D 501(cl ( l ◄ (insert no.) D 4947(a)(1) or 0521 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions) 

J Website: ► RFFUND.ORG H(c) Group exemption number ► 

K Form of organization:18) Corporation D Trust D Association D Other ► I L Year of formation: 19 6 7 I M State of legal domicile: NY 

•=-f:lill •• Summary 
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: ROCKEFELLER_FAMILY _FUND_ IS _A_ U. S . __ BASED~-

G) FAMILY-LED_ PUBLIC_ CHARITY_ THAT_ INITIATES, __ CULTIVATES , __ AND _FUNDS_ STRATEGIC ___________________ 0 
C: co EFFORTS_ TO_ PROMOTE _A_ SUSTAINABLE,__ JUST<-- FREE , __ AND _PARTICIPATORY_ SOCIETY. ______________________ 
C: ... 2 Check this box ►□ if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets . G) 
> 
0 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1 a) . 3 15 C, 
ad 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1 b) 4 15 
UI 

Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Part V, line 2a) G) 5 5 12 .. ·s: 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 16 .. 
0 

7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C}, line 12 7a <t 6 278. 
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 38 7b 0. 

Prior Year Current Year 

G) 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1 h} . 29,957 267. 34 841 299. 
:, 

9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) C: 
G) 
> 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d} 8,409 929. 972,182. G) 

a: 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 1 Oc, and 11 e) 
12 Total revenue-add lines 8 throuqh 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 38 367 196. 35 813 481. 
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A}, lines 1-3) . 11,592 317. 14 645 138. 
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0. 0. 

UI 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A}, lines 5-10) 2 833 127. 2 880 567. 
G) 
UI 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0. 0. C: 
G) 

b Total fund raising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) ► ________ 179, 4 0 6 .. l Q. 
)( 
w 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11 a-11 d, 11f-24e) 3,764,644. 4,880,941. 

18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A}, line 25) 18,190,088. 22,406,646. 

19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 20,177,108. 13,406,835. 
~"' Beginning of Current Year End of Year 
0 .. 
.l!lg 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 127,093,829. 133,238,312. a,,!!! 

"'"' "'CD 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 4,966,899. 4,350,786. ~~ 
~~ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 122,126,930. 128,887,526. 
■ ':r. l"'ilU ■ Signature Block 

Under penalties of perjury, I eclar that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is 
true, correct, and complete eel at1 n of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge. 

Sign 
Here ► ► LEE WASSERMAN 

Type or print name and title 

11 
Date 

DIRECTOR 

Paid PrinVfype preparer's name Date Check D if PTIN 

GARRETT M. HIGGINS I • self-employed P00543209 Preparer ~==-==-=-~c___::.=...:::...=....:=.:..::=---+-'-d-'1!.aWo-,._...:......;_...__......,"""l'"r-----'-....:.,...-='---'-r-'-.....__ ___ __,_-'---'---'----
U se Only 1-F:..:i:..::rmc:..'.::..s .:..:;na::.:m:..::e=--_►__,P:...;K:..::.::..F__:O=--' C=O..:.NN;:..:.:.;O=-R=-=--=-=~==:.=..-----------------+-F_ir_m_c'sc...;E~l'--'N_►___c2cc..7-'----=1-'7-'2CC..8=-=c..9...c4..;::5;__ __ _ 

Firm'saddress ► 665 5TH AVENUE NEW YORK NY 10022 Phone no. (212) 286-2600 
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) l8l Yes D No 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. BAA REV os,20119 PRO Form 990 (2018) 



Form 8868 
(Rev. January 2019) 

Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an 
Exempt Organization Return 

0MB No. 1545-1709 

Oepartment of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

► File a separate application for each return. 

► Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information. 

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the 

forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit 

Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic 

filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-fi/e-providersle-file-for-charities-and-non-profits. 

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed). 

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts 

must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns. 

Enter filer's identifying number 

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or 
print 

ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND, INC. 13-6257658 
File by the 

Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN) due date for 
filing your 475 RIVERSIDE DRIVE, NO. 900 
return. See 
instructions. City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions. 

NEW YORK, NY 10115 
Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for {file a separate application for each return) ................................................... 10111 
Application Return- Application Return 
Is For Code Is For Code 
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990T /corooration\ 07 
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08 
Form 4720 /individual\ 03 Form 4720 /other than individual\ 09 

Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10 

Form 990-T /sec. 401 la\ or 408/a\ trust) 05 Form 6069 11 

Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12 
ANDREA LAWYER, TREASURER 

• The books are in the care of ► 4 7 5 RIVERS IDE DRIVE, NO. 9 0 0 - NEW YORK, NY 10115 
Telephone No. ► 212 - 812 - 4 2 5 2 Fax No. ► 

• If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ► D 
• If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) ____ . If this is for the whole group, check this 

box ► 0 . If it is for part of the group, check this box ► D and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for. 

1 I request an automatic 6-month extension of time until NOVEMBER 15, 2019 , to file the exempt organization return for 

the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for: 

► 00 calendar year 2 0 18 or 
► D tax year beginning _____________ , and ending _____________ _ 

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return D Final return 

D Change in accounting period 

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less 

anv nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a $ 0. 
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and 

estimated tax oavments made. Include any orior vear overoavment allowed as a credit. 3b s 0 . 
C Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by 

usina EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Pavment Svstem\. See instructions. 3c s 0. 
Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment 
instructions. 

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2019) 

823841 12-19-18 
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Form 990 (2018) Page 2 
1:zjj1jj1 Statement of Program Service Accomplishments 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Ill . ~ 
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission: 

2 

3 

4 

B.Q_<;:_I5_J;:X_J;:_~-~-J;:_B, __ Xh,l:1_!:_~_¥ _ FUND _ IS _ A _ U. S . __ BASED,------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------­
FAM IL Y -LED_ PUBLIC_ CHARITY_ THAT_ INITIATES-'--- CULTIVATES..t. __ AND _ FUNDS __ STRATEGIC-----------------------· 
EFF9RTS __ _'.I'O _ PROMOTE _A_ SUSTAINABLE~-- JUST-'--- FREE-'--_AND _ PART I CI PA TORY_ SOCIETY. __________________________ _ 

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the 
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . 

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0. 
Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program 
services? . . . 

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0. 

□ Yes 18]No 

□ Yes 18) No 

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by 
expenses. Section 501 (c}{3) and 501 (c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, 
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported. 

4a (Code: _______________ ) (Expenses $ __ ?_
1
_?..?_~1-9..9_9...:_ including grants of $ ____ §__,_!:!§.1_,_QQQ_. __ ) (Revenue $ ____________________ o .. ) 

DONOR __ ADVI SED __ FUNDS ___ (" DAF") - FACILITATE __ COLLABORATI ON __ AMONG __ I TS ______________________________________________ _ 
FOUNDATION __ co LLEAGUE s __ AND __ INITIATIVE s __ AMONG __ NONPROFIT ________________________________________________________________ _ 

ORGANIZATIONS __ AND __ PROV I DE __ FLEX I BLE __ MECHANI SMS __ TO __ MEET __ THE __ FINANCIAL ____________________________________ _ 

NEEDS __ OF __ ADVOCACY __ CAMPAIGNS __ OR _ OTHER _DYNAMIC __ PROJECTS_.---------------------------------------------------------------

4b (Code: _______________ ) (Expenses $ __ ?_1-?_~_?_1-?..~_?...:_ including grants of $ ----~-'-~!:!i_,_Q1!:!_· __ ) (Revenue $ ____________________ Q_. __ ) 
SPECIAL _PROJECT_ FUNDS __ -__ RFF _MANAGES A _NlJMBER _OF __ SPECIAL_ PROJECT _FUNDS_ IN_ THE_AREAS _OF_ WORK/LIFE_ INITIATIVES;_ 

REDUCING_THE_GLOBP.L_USE_OF_FOSSIL_FUELS_AND_ADVANCING_POLICIES_TO_ADDRESS __ CLIMATE_CHANGE_AND_THE_TRANSITION 
'ID_A CLE1\N 'IIDf EXXNMY;__CRIMINAL JUSI'ICE_REFmM;__AND U.S. DEMXRACY AND \UIER EN3i!IGMENI'. ___ IN EACH OF_'IHESE AREAS,_ RFF DE'VELOPS AND_ 
MANAGES __ INITIATIVES __ IN_ CONJUNCTION_ WITH_ FUNDER_ PARTNERS, __ INDIVIDUALS , __ AND _ EXISTING _NON- PROFIT 
ORGANIZATIONSJ _TO __ ADVANCE __ CRITICAL __ POLICY __ OBJECTIVES __ OR __ BUILD __ NECESSARY __ CAPACITY. ________ _ 

4c (Code: _______________ ) (Expenses $ _J:.,JlJ._9_,_9..9_9...,_ including grants of $ ____ 1,J_::rn.QJ_.Q.Q.Q_. __ ) (Revenue $ ____________________ .Q_. __ ) 
CORE __ FUNDS __ - __ THE __ ROCKEFELLER __ FAMI L Y __ FUND __ CORE __ PROGRAM __ SERVI CES __ REPRESENT __________________________ _ 

AREAS __ SUCH __ AS __ ENVI RO NM ENT ___ (" ENV" ) , EMERGING __ 0 P PORTUNI TIES ___ (" EO" ) , -------------------------------------------
ECONOMIC __ JUST I CE __ FOR __ WOMEN ___ (" EJW" ) , __ AND __ INST I TUT I ONAL __ ACCOUNTAB IL I TY __________________________________ _ 

AND __ I ND IV I DUAL __ LIBERT IE S ___ ( " I A IL ")_ . -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
SEE __ SCHEDULE __ O __ FOR __ AN __ EX PLANA 'I' I ON __ OF __ EACH __ PROGRAM __ AREA. -------------------------------------------------------------

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.) 
(Expenses $ s , s s 9, 8 7 2 . including grants of $ 2 0 , 12 0 . ) (Revenue $ 0. ) 

4e Total program service expenses ► 2 o , 8 2 7 , 3 9 o . 
REV os,2@19 PRO Form 990 (2018) 



Form 990 (2018) Page3 
l::r.i,ilial'.411 Checklist of Required Schedules 

Yes No 

1 Is the organization described in section 501 (c)(3) or 494 7(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes," 
complete Schedule A . 1 X 

2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 X 

3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to 
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I 3 X 

4 Section 501 (c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) 
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II . 4 X 

5 Is the organization a section 501 (c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, 
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Ill 5 X 

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors 
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I 6 X 

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, 
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II 7 X 

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," 
complete Schedule D, Part 111 8 X 

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a 
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or 
debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV . 9 X 

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted 
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X 

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, 

■ ■ • VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable. 

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 1 0? If "Yes," 
complete Schedule D, Part VI 11a X 

b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more 
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII 11b X 

C Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more 
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII . 11c X 

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets 
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X 

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X 

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses 
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X 

12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete 
Schedule D, Parts XI and XII 12a X 

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional 12b X 

13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1 )(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X 

14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X 

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, 
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate 
foreign investments valued ?t $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV. 14b X 

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or 
for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15 X 

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other 
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV. 16 X 

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on 
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11 e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions) 17 X 

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on 
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II . 18 X 

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? 
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Ill 19 X 

20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H . 20a X 

b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b 

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? ll.evf~i1<H>fi1Plete Schedule I, Parts I and II 21 X 

4 Form 990 (2018) 



Form 990 (2018) Page4 

1::r. •••·• Checklist of Required Schedules (continued) 
Yes No 

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on 
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and Ill 22 x 

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the 
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated 
employees? If "Yes," complete-Schedule J . .. 23 x 

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than 
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b 
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a 24a X 

t---t----t--
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b 

t---1----t--
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year 

to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c 
t---t---t---

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . 24d 
1-----,1-----1--

25 a Section 501 (c){3}, 501 (c)(4}, and 501 (c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit 
X transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I 25a 

1---1---1---

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior 
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 

X If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I . 25b 
1---1-----,1---

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any 
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or 

X disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II 26 
1---1-----,1----

. 27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, 
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member; or to a 35% controlled 

entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Ill . 1-1-:2:7:::::1---x_
1 

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, 
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): 

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ,_2_8_a __ _,___x_ 
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete 

Schedule L, Part IV 1-2_8_b-+-_-+-_x_ 

c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) 
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c x 

29 Did the organization receive more than $_25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 x 
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified 

conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 30 x 
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I 31 x 
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,'·' 

complete Schedule N, Part II 32 x 
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations 

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I. 33 x 
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, Ill, 

or IV, and Part V, line 1 34 x 
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a x 

b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a 
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 35b x 

36 Section 501 (c)(3) organizations. Did the o~ganization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable 
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 36 x 

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization 
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI +--3_7 ____ x_ 

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 b and 
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule 0. 38 X 

■ ::r.1a• • Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance 
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anv line in this Part V D 

1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1 a. Enter -0- if not applicable . 

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable 
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? 

REV 05/20/19 PRO 
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Form 990 (2018) 

■ ::r.1ililll'.8 Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued) 

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax 
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 
Note. If the sum of lines 1 a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) 

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . 

12 

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, 

Page5 

Yes No 

_J 
2b X 

3a X 

3b X 

X a financial account in a foreig_n country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a 
t-----it----1---, 

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: ► 
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR). 

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a x . 
1----+---t-----'-

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b x 
1--...c.......--------1--'--'--

c If "Yes" to line Sa or Sb, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5c 
6a Does the -organiz_ation have annual gross receipts that arE:? normally greater than $1·00,000, and did the .1----+------1---

X organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . 6a 
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or 1----i-----,1---

gifts were not tax deductible? 6b 
1---...;.....1----1-------

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). 

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods 
X and services provided to the payor? 7a 

t---t----,t---
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b 

t---1----,-------
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was 

X required to file Form 8282? 7c 
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year I 7d I 1---1----,1----, 

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ,__7_e _____ x_ 
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f x 

1---1----,1---
g If the organization received a contribution of qual_ified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 1--7_..g--+----+----

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h 
1---1----,1----, 

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the 
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ,__8_,____.,__x_ 

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? _9_a--+----+---x_ 
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b x 

1---,1----,>---, 
10 Section 501 (c)(7) organizations. Enter: 

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 I 1oa I 
l----+------1 

b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities. 1 Ob ~-~-----, 
11 Section 501 (c)(12) organizations. Enter: 

a Gross income from members or shareholders . 11 a ,__ _____ __, 

b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources 
against amounts due or received from them.) L..1_1_b__._ ____ --1---+---+---' 

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a 
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt intere~t received or accrued during the year. . I 12b I L..-_..._ ___ --1 

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. 
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0. 
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which 

13a 

the organizatiOn is licensed. to issue qualified health plans I 13b I 
______ __, 

c Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c L..-_..._ ____ t---1----+----' 

14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 1-1_4-'a--+-_--+-_x_ 
b If ''Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b 

t-----it-----i--
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or 

excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 
t---t---+----. 

If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. 
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 

t---t----,t----. 
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule 0. I 

Form 990 (2018) 
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Form 990 (2018) Page 6 

hZffll!d Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through lb below, and for a "No" 
response to line Ba, Bb, or 1 Ob below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0. See instructions. 
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI . ~ 

Section A. Governing Body and Management 
Yes No 

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . 1a 15 
If there are material differehces in voting rights among members of the governing body, or 
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar 
committee, explain in Schedule 0. 

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1 a, above, who are independent 1b 15 
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with 

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X 
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 

supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X 
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X 
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X 
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X 
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint 

one or more members of the governing body? 7a X 
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, 

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b X 
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during 

the year by the following: 
a The governing body? Ba X 
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? Sb X 

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at 
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O. 9 X 

Section B. Pohc1es (This Section B requests information about poflc1es not reqwred by the Internal Revenue Code.) 
Yes No 

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X 

b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, 
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b 

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a X 
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. I 

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 12a X 
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b X 

C Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," 
describe in Schedule O how this was done . 12c X 

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 X 

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 X 

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by I independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? 
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a X 

b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X 

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). I 16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement 
with a taxable entity during the year? . 16a X 

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its I participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the 
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b 

Section C. Disclosure 
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ► ___ NX _______________________________________________________________ _ 
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c) 

(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply. 
D Own website ~ Another's website ~ Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule OJ 

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and 
financial statements available to the public during the tax year. 

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records ► 
ANDREA LAWYER, TREASURER, 475 RIVERSIDE DRIVE, SUITE 900, NEW YORK, NY 10115 (212)812-4252 

REV 05/20/19 PRO Form 990 (2018) 



Form 990 (2018) Page 7 
■@i'fj■ Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and 

Independent Contractors 
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII . . O 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 
1 a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the 
organization's tax year. 

• List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of 
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid. 

• List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee." 
• List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) 

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of .Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the 
organization and any related organizations. 

• List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than 
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 

• List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the 
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest 
compensated employees; and former such persons. 

0 d ff d' Check this box if neither the oraanization nor anv re ated oraanization compensate any current o icer, Irector, or trustee. 

(A) (B) 

Name and Title Average 
hours per 

week (list an, 
hours for 
related 

organizations 
below dotted 

line) 

(1) DA VI D _ KAIS ER---------------------------------- 3.00 -------------
TRUSTEE/PRESIDENT 0.00 

(2) ALEXANDRA __ CHAS IN _________________________ -----3 . 0 0 
TRUSTEE/VICE PRESIDENT 0.00 

_ _(3)_ MI RANDA __ KAIS ER ______________________________ 3.00 -------------
TRUSTEE/VICE PRESIDENT 0.00 

_ (4)_CLARE _ M . ___ PIERSON __________________________ 3.00 -------------
TRUSTEE/VICE PRESIDENT 0.00 

(~) TARA __ ROCKEFELLER __________________________ 3.00 -------------
TRUSTEE/VICE PRESIDENT 0.00 

(6) MICHAEL_ LAMBERT ____________________________ 3.00 -------------
TRUSTEE 0.00 

.(7)_REBECCA _LAMBERT ____________________________ 3.00 -------------
TRUSTEE 0.00 

.(8) ADAM_ GROWALD ---------------------------------- 3.00 -------------
TRUSTEE 0.00 

_ (9) ~~AM_ WANG---------------------------------------- -----3 . 0 0 
TRUSTEE 0.00 

(10) TRACY_ TOON __ SPENCER ______________________ 3.00 -------------
TRUSTEE 0.00 

(11) LUCIA_ GI LL __ CASE ____________________________ 3.00 -------------
TRUSTEE 0.00 

(12) NAOMI_ WALETZKY ______________________________ 3.00 -------------
TRUSTEE 0.00 

j~_3) q_: __ TODD_ MYDLAND ____________________________ -----3 . 0 0 
TRUSTEE 0.00 

(14) ELIZA_ MESS INGER ____________________________ 3.00 -------------
TRUSTEE 0.00 

(C) 

Position 
(do not check more than one 
box, unless person is both an 
officer and a director/trustee) 
o- 0 :, " ~9: !!l. :I, (D 

-< ::::;· !S. ;:. (") 
(D 

(D a. s. ~ 3 (") C: s-~ 5· ""O :::, 
Q ~-!!!. 2 

2 
(D 

* 
(D 

!!l. (D 
(D 
(D 

X X 

X X 

X X 

X X 

X X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 
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(D :c "T1 
3 -· 0 

""O ,g. 3 ~m. ~ 
mg 

3 
""O 
(D 
:::, 
Ill 
~ 
(D 
a. 

(D) (E) (F) 

Reportable Reportable Estimated 
compensation compensation from amount of 

from related other 
the organizations compensation 

organization r,N-2/1099-MISC) from the 
r,N-2/1099-MISC) organization 

and related 
organizations 

0. 0. o. 

0. 0. 0. 

0. 0. 0. 

0. 0. 0. 

0. 0. 0. 

0. 0. 0. 

0. 0. 0. 

0. 0. 0. 

0. 0. 0. 

0. 0. 0. 

0. 0. 0. 

0. 0. o. 

o. 0. 0. 

0. 0. 0. 
Form 990 (2018) 



Form 990 (2018) Page8 -~ Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued) 
(C) 

(A) (B) Position (D) (E) 
(do not check more than one 

Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable 
hours per officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation from 

week (list an, o- 5" 0 11> :i: "Tl 
from related ;,; 

hours for ~~ !!'. :!; 11> .g cg: 0 the organizations 
'< 3 related ~- 0 organization r,N-2/1099-MISC) !!l 11> ~m 11> a. 3 !!l organizations Oc 5· 11>- r,N-2/1099-MISC) O!!!. "O 

below dotted 
::, 

~ 
11> 8 ~- !!!. 3 line) 2 2 11> "O 

* 11> 11> 
!!'. ::, 

11> "' 11> !!!. 11> 11> a. 

(15}_FRAN _RODGERS _________________________________ -----3 . 0 0 
TRUSTEE 0.00 X 0. 0. 

(16}_ LEE_ WASS ER MAN-----------------------------------5 0 . 0 0 
DIRECTOR & SECRETARY 0.00 X 847,996. 0. 

(17) ANDREA_ LAWYER-------------------------------- 18.00 -------------
TREASURER 0.00 X 0. 0. 

(18) LARRY_ SHAPIRO -------------------------------- 50.00 -------------
ASSOC. DIRECTOR-PROG. DEV. 0.00 X 304,503. 0. 

(19) LI SA_ GU IDE -------------------------------------- 32.00 -------------
ASSOC. DIRECTOR 0.00 X 292,913. 0. 

(20) HEID I __ BIN KO------------------------------------ 40.00 -------------
EXEC. DIRECTOR, JTF 0.00 X 179,370. 0. 

(21) JUL IE __ FERNANDES ____________________________ 40.00 -------------
ASSOC. DIRECTOR-IA&IL 0.00 X 105,106. 0. 

(22) _ ---------------------------------------------------------- -------------

(23) _____________ --_____ --_____________________________________ -------------

(24) ______ --__________________ --_______________ --______________ -------------

(25) _______ --__________________ --__ --________________ --_______ -------------

1b Sub-total ► 1,729,888. 0. 
C Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ► 
d Total (add lines 1 b and 1 c) . ► 1,729,888. 0. 

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of 
reportable compensation from the organization ► 5 

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated 
employee on line 1 a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 

4 For any individual listed on line 1 a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the 
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such 
individual . 

(F) 

Estimated 
amount of 

other 
compensation 

from the 
organization 
and related 

organizations 

0. 

283,044. 

0. 

188,012. 

197,869. 

45,506. 

15,989. 

730,420. 

730,420. 

4 X 

5 Did any person listed on line 1 a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual --­
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person 5 X 

Section B. Independent Contractors 

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of 
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax 
year. 

(A) 
Name and business address 

(B) 
Description of services 

STRATEGIC INVESTMENT GROUP, 1001 19TH ST. NORTH, 16TH FL, ARLINGTON, VA 22209 INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT 
TERESA VILMAIN, 8381 SOUTH KOLLATH ROAD, VERONA, WI 53593 CONSULTING SERVICES 
COMMUNITY TRANSITION PLANNING, 628 W. WRIGHTWOOD AVE., #SE, CHICAGO, IL 60614 CONSULTING SERVICES 
SPITFIRE STRATEGIES LLC, 2300 N STREET, NW, STE 610, WASHINGTON, DC 20037 CONSULTING SERVICES 
ALEXANDRIA HARRIS LLC, 298A MARION STREET, BROOKLYN, NY 11233 CONSULTING SERVICES 

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who 
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization ► 7 

REV os,2@19 PRO 

(C) 
Compensation 

386,437. 
180,000. 
154,938. 
139,969. 
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•=Zffl(1jj• Statement of Revenue 

VI VI --C C 
Ill::, 
.. 0 
c., E 
<n'< = .. ·- Ill 
C1 = 
u; E 
§ en ·- .. ~1 
..c -:s 0 
c-o 
0 C 
0 Ill 

G> 
::s 
C 

t a: 
8 -~ 
G> 
en 
E 
E 
C'I e 

0. 

Cl) 
:, 
C: 
Cl) 
> 
Cl) 
a: ... 
Cl) 

J;; 

0 

Check i! Schedule O contains a response or note to any line In this Part VIII 

1 a Federated campaigns 
b Membership dues 
c Fundraising events 
d Related organizations 
e Government grants (contributions) 
f All other contributions, gifts, grants, 

and similar amounts not included above 

1a 
1b 
1c 
1d 290,000. 
1e 

1f 34,551,299 . 

(A) (B) 
Total revenue Related or 

exempt 
function 
revenue 

g Noncash contributions included in lines 1 a-1f: $ 

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f 
8,434,639.+---------l 

2a 
b 
C 

d 
e --------------------------------- ----------------
f All other program service revenue . 

► 
Business Code 

9 Total. Add lines 2a-2f ► 
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, 

and other similar amounts) ► 

4 Income from investment of true-exempt bond proceeds ► 
5 Royalties ► 

6a Gross rents 
b Less: rental expenses 
c Rental income or (loss) 

(i) Real (ii) Personal 

34,841,299. 

1,531,386. 0. 

(C) 
Unrelated 
business 
revenue 

6,278. 

(D) 
Revenue 

excluded from tax 
under sections 

512-514 

□ 

1,525,108. 

d Net rental income or 1 ... 10=-s=-s;.L;)_-'--....;_-~-----►-+--------+--------------+------~ 
(ii) Other 7 a Gross amount from sales of (il Securities --------------t 

assets other than inventory ~1=-7...:9...,_,-=8...:1...:2...,_,..::.9-=4_7...;..-+-------i 

b Less: cost or other basis 
and sales expenses 

c Gain or (loss) 
180 372 151. 

-559,204. 
d Net gain or (loss) 

Sa Gross income from fundraising 
events (not including $ 

of contributions reported on line 1 c). 
See Part IV, line 18 a 

► 

-------l 

-559,204. 0. 0. -559 204. 

b Less: direct expenses b'--------+------t--------+------+---------' 
c Net income or (loss) from fundraising ~ev_e_n_t_s ___ ►-+-------+--------+-------1...---------. 

9a Gross income from gaming activities. 
See Part IV, line 19 a -------l 

b Less: direct expenses b'--------+-------1--------------+---------' 
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activ~i_ti_e_s ____ ►-1-----------------------------, 

10a Gross sales of inventory, less 
returns and allowances a 

1--------t 

b Less: cost of goods sold b.__ ____ __,r--------1---------1r--------1------~ 
c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . ► 

11a 
b 
C 

d 
e 

12 

Miscellaneous Revenue 

All other revenue 
Total. Add lines 11 a-11 d 
Total revenue. See instructions 

Business Code 

► 
► 35,813,481. 0. 6,278. 965,904. 

Form 990 (2018) 



Form 990 (2018) Page 10 
■=Zfflltl Statement of Functional Expenses 
Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A). 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . .□ 
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, (A) (B) (C) (DI 
Bb, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising 

expenses general expenses expenses 

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations 
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 14 645 138. 14,645 138. 

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic 
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 0. ci • 

3 Grants and other . assistance to foreign 
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign 
individuals. See P<;1rt IV, lines 15 and 16 . 0. 0. 

4 Benefits paid to or for members 0. 0. 
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, 

trustees, and key employees 1,483,910. 1,319,145. 84,271. 80,494. 
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1 )) and 
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(8) 0. 0. 0. 0. 

7 Other salaries and wages 840,373. 586 556. 206,563. 47 254. 
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include 

section 401 (k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 247,198. 172,537. 60,761. 13,900. 
9 Other employee benefits . 212,592. 148,383. 52,255. 11,954. 

10 Payroll taxes . 96,494. 67,350. 23,718. 5,426. 
11 Fees for services (non-employees): 

a Management 0. 0. 0. 0. 
b Legal 258,470. 105,365. 153,105. 0. 
c· Accounting 70,213. 0. 70,213. 0. 
d Lobbying 642,500. 642,500. 0. 0. 
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 0. 0. 
f Investment management fees 559,725. 0. 559,725. 0. 
g Other. (If line 11 g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column 

(A) amount, list line 11 g expenses on Schedule 0.) 2,445,434. 2,420,329. 25,105. 0. 
12 Advertising and promotion 0. 0. 0. 0. 
13 Office expenses 94,094. 50,550. 38,921. 4,623. 
14 Information technology 26,799. 0. 26,799. 0. 
15 Royalties 0. 0. 0. 0. 

16 Occupancy 104,463. 62,825. 35,893. 5,745. 
17 Travel 492,250. 492,250. 0. 0. 
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses 

for any federal, state, or local public officials 0. 0. 0. 0. 
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 0. 0. 0. 0. 
20 Interest 0. 0. 0. 0. 

21 Payments to affiliates . 0. 0. 0. 0. 

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 3,377. 2,031'. 1,160. 186. 

23 Insurance . 55,652. 33,469. 19,122. 3,061. 

24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If 
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column 
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) 

a BOOKS_ & _PERIODICALS---------------------· 14,292. 8,595. 4,911. 786. 
b DUES __ & _MEMBERSHIPS ________________________ , 72,520. 43,614. 24,918. 3,988. 
C BENEFIT _EVENT_ TICKETS-----------------· 5,030. 5,030. 0. 0. 

d EQUIPMENT_ LEASES---------------------------· 1,880. 1,131. 646. 103. 

e All other expenses ____________________ · _____________ 34,242. 20,592. 11,764. 1,886. 

25 Total fmctional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 22,406,646. 20,827,390. 1,399,850. 179,406. 

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the 
organization reported in column (8) joint costs 
from a combined educational campaign and 
fundraisin~ solicitation. Check here ► □ if 
following OP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) 

REV os12Ms PRO Form 990 (2018) 



Form 990 (2018) 

■@f:j Balance Sheet 
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X 

1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 
4 Accounts receivable, net 
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, 

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. 
Complete Part II of Schedule L .. 

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 
4958(~(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(8), and contributing employers and 
sponsoring organizations of section 501 (c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary 
organizations (see instructions). Complete Part II of Schedule L 

7 Notes and loans receivable, net 
8 Inventories for sale or use 
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or 

(A) 
Beginning of year 

2,561,761. 1 
18,444,751. 2 
17,471,307. 3 

35,923.4 

0. 5 

0 .. 6 
0. 7 
0. 8 
0. 9 

Page 11 

□ 
(B) 

End of year 

1,372,569. 
15,133,295. 

13,816,359. 

123,479. 

0. 

0. 

0. 
0. 
0. 

other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 1 oa 16 2 , s 8 8 . 
1-'-:..=.-l------....:....:...:.._;_--1---------i--i---------l 

b Less:accumulateddepreciation 10b 155,352. 4,630. 10c 7,236. '---'--'-------'----+-------=----1-...:..=-=4 _____ ..:..__;__ 
11 Investments-publicly traded securities 31, 9 9 7, 010 . 11 4 2, 5 84, 121 . 
12 Investments-other securities. See Part IV, line 11 5 6, 5 7 8, 4 4 7 . 12 6 O, 2 O 1, 2 5 3 . 

13 Investments-program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13 
14 Intangible assets 14 
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 15 
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 throuah 15 (must equal line 34) . 127,093,829. 16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

~ 22 
~ 
:.c 
IV 

:i 23 

Cl) 
Cl) 
u 

24 
25 

26 

~ 27 
j 28 

-g 29 
:, 
u. .. 
0 

~ 30 
cn 31 
~ 32 

j 33 
34 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Grants payable . 
Deferred revenue 
Tax-exempt bond liabilities 
Escrow or custodial .account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . 
Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, 
trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and 
disqualified persons. Complete Part II of Schedule L 

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 
Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third 
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X 
of Schedule D 

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 throuah 25 
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here ► ~ and 
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. 

Unrestricted net assets 
Temporarily restricted net assets . 
Permanently restricted net assets . 
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here ► D and 
complete lines 30 through 34 . 

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 
Total net assets or fund balances . 
Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 

REV 05/20/19 PRO 
12 

4,141,899. 17 
825,000. 18 

19 
20 
21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
4,966,899.26 

8 9 , 5 7 3 , 9 3 6 . 27 
24,161,574.28 

8,391,420.29 

30 
31 
32 

122,126,930.33 

127,093,829. 34 

133,238,312. 

3,627,786. 
723,000. 

4,350,786. 

104,950,854. 

15,545,252. 
8,391,420. 

128,887,526. 

133,238,312. 
Form 990 (2018) 



Form 990 (2018) 

1@131 Reconciliation of Net Assets 
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI 

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . 
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) . 
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 
6 Donated services and use of facilities 
7 
8 
9 

Investment expenses 
Prior period adjustments . 
Other changes in net assets_-or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0) 

1 O Net assets or fund balanc~s at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, Jine 
33, column (B)) 

■ ::r.r.a:111 ■ Financial Statements and Reporting 

Page 12 

1 35 813,481. 
2 22 406 646. 
3 13 406 835. 
4 122 126 930. 
5 -7 063 999. 
6 
7 
8 
9 417,760. 

10 128,887,526. 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII D 

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: 0 Cash ~ Accrual O Other --------
1 f the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in 
Schedule 0. 

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or 
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: 
0 Separate basis O Consolidated basis O Both consolidated and separate basis 

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a 
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: 
0 Separate basis ~ Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis 

c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight 
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in 
Schedule 0. 

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in 
the Single Audit Act and 0MB Circular A-133?. 

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 

REV 05/20/19 PRO 
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Yes No 

2a X 

2b X 

2c X 

__ _J 
3a X 

3b 
Form 990 (2018) 



SCHEDULE A 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Public Charity Status and Public Support 
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 

► Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

► Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. 

0MB No. 1545-0047 

Open to Public 
Inspection 

Name of the organization Employer identification number 

ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND, INC. 13-6257658 
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions. 

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.) 
1 DA church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i). 
2 DA school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).) 
3 DA hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). 
4 DA medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the 

hospital's name, city, and state: 

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in 
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part 11.) 

6 DA federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v). 
7 ~ An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public 

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.) 

8 DA community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.) 
9 D An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college 

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or 
university: 

10 D An organization that normally-receives: (1} more than-33 113%- of its support from contributions,· membership fees,"and gross···· 
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions-subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33113% of its 
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses 
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 111.) 

11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4). 
12 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes 

of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). 
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g. 

(A) 

(B) 

(C) 

(D) 

(E) 

a D Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving 
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the 
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B. 

b D Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having 
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported 
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C. 

c D Type Ill functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, 
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A; D, and E. 

d D Type Ill non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) 
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness 
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V. 

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type 11, Type Ill 
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization. 

f Enter the number of supported organizations . 
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s). 

(i) Name of supported organization (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization (Iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of 
(described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support (see other support (see 
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions) 

Yes No 

Total i::::.s\1~.:,:;.1;__;;"-f; · 1i:::~,}>' .,, ,·.:;~·,>:. j:. I : •. /-i iC· ·~ )· :it,.i 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 6r 990-EZ. BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 2 
■ :zjjjj ■ Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)("l)(A)(iv) and 170(b)("l){A)(vi) 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under 
Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111.) 

Section A. Public Support 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ► (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total 

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and 
membership · fees received. {Do not 
include any "unusual grants.") 13,432,929. 11,209,985. 9,441,702. 29,957,267. 25,281,667. 89,323,550. 

2 Tax revenues levied for the 
organization's benefit and either paid 
to or expended on its behalf 

3 The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge . 

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 . 13,432,929. 11,209,985. 9,441,702. 29,957,267. 25,281,667. 89,323,550. 

5 The portion of total contributions by 
each person {other than a 
governmental unit or publicly 
supported organization) included on 
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount 
shown on line 11, column {f) . 36,597,357. 

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 52,726,193. 
Section B. Total Support 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ► (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total 

7 Amounts from line 4 13,432,929. 11,209,985. 9,441,702. 29,957,267. 25,281,667. 89,323,550. 

8 Gross income from interest, dividends, 
payments received on securities loans, 
rents, royalties, and income from 
similar sources 1,037,547. 809,833. 739,415. 923,822. 1,525,108. 5,035,725. 

9 Net income from unrelated business 
activities, whether or not the business 
is regularly carried on 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 

10 Other income. Do not include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 
{Explain in Part VI.) . 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 94,359,275. 
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 I 0. 
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c){3) 

organization, check this box and stop here ► D 
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage 

14 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column {f)) 14 5 5 . 8 8 % 
15 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part 11, line 14 15 53. 15 % 
16a 33 113% support test-2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 113% or more, check this 

box and stop. here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . ► ~ 

b 33 113% support test-2017. If the organization did not check a box on line.13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33113% or more, check 
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . ► D 

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test-2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in 
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported 
organization . . . . . ► □ 

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test-2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. 
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly 
supported organization ► D 

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see 
instructions . . . . . . . ► □ 

REV 10/24/18 PRO 
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 3 
i@llli Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. 
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.) 

Section A. Public Support 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ► (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total 

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees 
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.") 

2 Gross receipts from admissions; merchandise 
sold or services performed, or facilities 
furnished in any. activity that is related to the 
organization's tax-exempt purpose 

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an 
unrelated trade or business under section 513 

4 Tax revenues levied for the 
organization's benefit and either paid to 
or expended on its behalf 

5 The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge . 

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 . 
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3 

received from disqualified persons 

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 
received from other than . disqualified 
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000 
or 1 % of the amount on line 13 for the year 

C Add lines 7a and 7b 
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from 

line 6.) . 
Section B. Total Support 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ► (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total 

9 Amounts from line 6 
10a Gross income from interest, dividends, 

payments received on securities loans, rents, 
royalties, and income from similar sources . 

b Unrelated business taxable income (less 
section 511 taxes) from businesses 
acquired after June 30, 1975 . 

C Add lines 1 0a and 1 Ob 
11 Net income from unrelated business 

activities not included in line 1 Ob, whether 
or not the business is regularly carried on 

12 Other income. Do not include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 
(Explain in Part VI.) . 

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, 
and 12.) 

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3) 
organization, check this box and stop here ► O 

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage 
15 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column {t), divided by line 13, column (t)) · 15 % 
16 Public su art e.rcenta e from 2017 Schedule A, Part 111, line 15 . . . ·. 16 % 

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage 
17 Investment income percentage for 2018 {line 10c, column (t), divided by line 13, column (t)) . 17 % 
18 Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part 111, line 17 . . 18 % 
19a 33113% support tests.,....2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33113%, and line 

17 is not _more than 33113%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ► □ 

b 33113% support tests-2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is•more than 33113%, and 
line 18 is not more than 33113%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ► □ 

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ► 0 
REV 1012lRa PRO Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 4 
i=EfHN Supporting Organizations 

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A 
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete 
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.) 

Section A. All Supporting Organizations 

1 

2 

3a 

b 

C 

4a 

b 

C 

5a 

b 

C 

6 

7 

8 

9a 

b 

C 

10a 

b 

Yes No 
Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing 
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by 
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1 
Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status 
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported 
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2 
Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer 
(b) and (c) below. 3a 
Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6) and 
satisfied the public support tests u.nder section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the 
organization made the determination. 3b 
Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c 
Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If 
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a 
Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign 
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion 
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b 
Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination 
under sections 501 (c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used 
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(8) 
purposes. 4c 
Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes," 
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (ij the names and EIN 
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (iij the reasons for each such action; 
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action 
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a 
Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already 
designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b 
Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c 
Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to 
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited 
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or 
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 6 
Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor _J (as defined in section 4958(c)(3}(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity 
with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7 
Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? ~ 
If "Yes," complete Part I of Sc;hedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8 
Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more _J disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and orgal"\izations described 
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a 
Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which 
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b 
Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit 
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c 
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 
4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type ·111 non-functionally integrated 
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a 
Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to 
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page5 
1:#:liiilll'.a Supporting Organizations (continued) 

Yes No 
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? I a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) 

below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a 
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b 
C A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes" to a, b, or c, provide detail in Part VI. 11c 

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations 
Yes No 

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to 
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the 
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or 
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization, 
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported 
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 

1 
2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported 

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part 
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, 
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. · 2 

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations 
Yes No 

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors 
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control 
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed 
the supported organization(s). 1 

Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organ1zat1ons 
Yes No 

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the 
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax 
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the 
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1 

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported 
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how 
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2 

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a 
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's 
income.or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's 
supported organizations played in this regard. 3 

Section E. Type Ill Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations 
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions). 

a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below. 
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below. 
C □ . The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions). 

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No 
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of 

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify 
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, 
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined 
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a 

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more 
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the 
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these 
activities but for the organization's involvement. · 2b 

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below. _J a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or 
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a 

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each 
of its suooorted oraanizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the orqanization in this reaard. 3b 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 6 
■@I*• Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See 
. . All h I . instructions. ot er Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A throuoh E. 

Section A-Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (8) Current Year 
(optional) 

1 Net short-term capital gain 1 -

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2 
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3 
4 Add lines 1 throuQh 3. 4 
5 Depreciation and depletion 5 
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or 
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or 
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6 
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7 
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8 

Section B-Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (8) Current Year 
(optional) 

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets_(see l instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year): 
a Average monthly value of securities 1a 
b AveraQe monthly cash balances 1b 
c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c 
d Total (add lines 1 a, 1 b, and 1 c) 1d 
e Discount claimed for blockage or other I factors (explain in detail in Part VI): 

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2 
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1 d. 3 
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount, 
see instructions). 4 
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5 
6 Multiply line 5 by .035. 6 
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7 
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8 

Section C-Distributable Amount Current Year 

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1 
2 Enter 85% of line 1. 2 
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section 8, line 8, Column A) 3 
4 Enter Qreater of line 2 or line 3. 4 
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5 
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to 
emerQency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6 
7 D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see 

instructions). · 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 
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I :F.l'i ill' .a Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued) 

Section D- Distributions Current Year 

1 Amounts paid to suooorted organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported 

organizations, in excess of income from activity 
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS aooroval required) 
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI}. See instructions. 
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive 

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions. 
9 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6 

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 

(i) 
(ii) (iii) 

Section E-Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable 
Pre-2018 Amount for 2018 

1 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6 

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018 
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See 
instructions. 

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2018 
a From 2013 
b From 2014 
C From 2015 
d From 2016 
e From 2017 
f Total of lines 3a through e 
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years 
h Applied to 2018 distributable amount 
i Carryover from 2013 not applied (see instructions) 
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f. 

4 Distributions for 2018 from 
Section D, line 7: $ 

a APPiied to underdistributions of prior years 
b Applied to 2018 distributable amount 
C Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4. 

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if 
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result 
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions. 

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h 
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in 
Part VI. See instructions. 

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2019. Add lines 3j 
and 4c. 

8 Breakdown of line 7: 
a Excess from 2014 
b Excess from 2015 
C Excess from 2016 
d Excess from 2017 
e Excess from 2018 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 
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hZffll?• Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part 11, line 1 O; Part 11, line 17a or 17b; Part 
Ill, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, Sa, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11 a, 11 b, and 11 c; Part IV, Section 
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1 c, 2a, 2b, 
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1 e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, 
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.) 

$9,559,632 FROM THE DAVID ROCKEFELLER ESTATE ... ----------------------- --- -- - . ------------· 
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SCHEDULE C 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities 

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 
Department of the Treasury ► Complete if the organization is described below. ► Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 
Internal Revenue Service ► Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. 

0MB No. 1545-0047 

Open to Public 
Inspection 

If the organization answered ''Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then 

• Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C. 

• Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B. 

• Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only. 

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then 

• Section 501 (c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501 (h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part 11-B. 

• Section 501 (c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501 (h)): Complete Part 11-B. Do not complete Part II-A. 

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy 
Tax) (see separate instructions), then 

• Section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part Ill. 

Name of organization Employer identification number 

ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND, INC. 13-6257658 

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c) or is a section 527 organization. 
1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV. (see instructions for 

definition of "political campaign activities") 
2 Political campaign activity expenditures (see instructions) . 
3 Volunteer hours for political campaign activities (see instructions) 

■ :tffji0:1 Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3). 
1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? 
4a Was a correction made? . 

b If "Yes," describe in Part IV. 

► 

► 
► 

$ 

$ 
$ ---------------------------------

---------□----------□------
. . Yes No 

. Oves 0No 

■@I 0 Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c), except section 501 (c)(3). 
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function 

activities . . ► $ ----------------------------------. 
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 

527 exempt function activities . . ► $ __________________________________ _ 

3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, 

4 

5 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

line 17b . ► $ 
Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? . --~---~---□-Yes----□ N-;;-· 
Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing 
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter 
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such 
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV. 

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from 
filing organization's 

funds. If none, enter -0-. 

(e) Amount of political 
contributions received and 

promptly and directly 
delivered to a separate 
political organization. 

If none, enter -0-. 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 
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1:1fflijl;.j Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c){3) and filed Form 5768 {election under 
section 501 (h)). 

A Check ► D if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, 
address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures). 

B C k ► 0 "f fT hec 1 the 1 Inq oroarnzat,on checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply. 
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a) Filing (b) Affiliated 

(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.) organization's totals group totals 

1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying) 195 000. 
b Total lobbying expenditures to influ_ence a legislative body (direct lobbying) 447 500. 
C Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1 a and 1 b} 642 500. 
d Other exempt purpose expenditures 21 204 421. 
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1 c and 1 d) 21 846 921. 
f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both 

columns. 1,000,000. 

If the amount on line 1e, column {a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is: 

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1 e. 

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 olus 15% of the excess over $500,000. 

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000. 

Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000. 

Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000. 

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1 f) 250 000. 
h Subtract line 1 g from line 1 a. If zero or less, enter -0- 0. 
i Subtract line 1f from line 1 c. If zero or less, enter -0-. 0. 

If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1 h or line 1 i, did the organization file Form 4720 
reporting section 4911 tax for this year? D Yes D No 

· 4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501{h) 
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below. 

See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.) 

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period 

Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) Total 
beginning in) 

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount 
1,000,000. 1,000,000. 1,000,000. 1,000,000. 4,000,000. 

b Lobbying ceiling amount 
(150% of line 2a, column (e)) 6 000,000. 

C Total lobbying expenditures 
380 000. 415 000. 355 000. 642 500. 1.792 500. 

d Grassroots nontaxable amount 
250 000. 250 000. 250 000. 250 000. 1 000 000. 

e Grassroots ceiling amount 
(150% of line 2d, column (e)) 1,500,000. 

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures 
0. 0. 150,000. 195,000. 345,000. 

BAA REV 11/14/18 PRO Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 
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htfH!l:j Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768 
(election under section 501 (h)). 

For each "Yes," response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed 
(a) (b) 

description of the lobbying activity. Yes No Amount 

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state, or- local 
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter- or 
referendum, through the use of: 

a Volunteers? 
b Paid staff or management {include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1 c through 1 i)? 
C Media advertisements? 
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? 
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? 
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? 
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? 
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? 
i Other activities? 
j Total. Add lines 1 c through 1 i 

2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501 {c){3)? 
b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 
C If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912 
d If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4 720 for this year? 

l~•lll"F•'II Complete if the ·organization is exempt under section 501 (c)(4), section 501 (c)(5), or section 
501(c)(6). 

Yes No 

I 

1 Were substantially all {90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1--1-1--~,---

1 

2 

a 
b 
C 

3 
4 

5 

Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? . 1--2-1--~,---
Did the or anization a ree to car over lobb in and olitical cam ai n activit ex enditures from the rior ear? 3 

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c)(4), section 501 (c)(5), ·or section 
501 (c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part Ill-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part Ill-A, line 3, is 
answered "Yes." 

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members .. 1 

Section 162{e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of 
political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid). --
Current year 2a 
Carryover from last year 2b 
Total .. 2c 
Aggregate amount reported in section 6033{e){1 ){A) notices of nondeductible section 162{e) dues . 3 
If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the 
excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying --and political expenditure next year? 4 
Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures {see instructions) 5 

•:!#:1,.•l'a Supplemental Information 
Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A {affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines .1 and 
2 {see instructions); and Part 11-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information. 

--------------------------------------- ------- ·-------------------------------------------------------------------------------- -----------------------------------------------------· 

----------------------------------------------------. -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------. 
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SCHEDULED 
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 0MB No. 1545-0047 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

► Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. 

► Attach to Form 990. 
► Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. 

Open to Public 
Inspection 

Name of the organization Employer identification number 

ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND, INC. 13-6257658 
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 
C I t 'f th t' d "Y " F 990 P rt IV I' 6 ompe e 1 e organiza 10n answere es on orm 

' 
a 

' 
1ne 

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts 

1 Total number at end of year . 13. 15. 
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) 17,014,262. 17,827,037. 
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) 6,861,000. 7,784,138. 
4 Aggregate value at end of year . 25,514,021. 15,342,654. 
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised 

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . 181 Yes □ No 

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used 
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose 
conferring impermissible private benefit? 181 Yes D No 

■ifllil Conservation Easements. · 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7. 

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply). 
D Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area 
D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure 
D Preservation of open space 

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization h_eld a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation 
easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year 

a Total number of conservation easements 2a 
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . 2b 
c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c 
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7 /25/06, and not on a 

historic structure listed in the National Register 2d 
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the 

tax year ► 
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located ► _____________________ _ 
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of 

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . D Yes D No 

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

►----------------------
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

► $ 
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i) 

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? D Yes D No 

9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and 
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the 
organization's accounting for conservation easements. 

■iflljj■ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8. 

1 a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet 
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of 
public service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items. 

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet 
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of 
public; service, provide the following amounts relating to these items: 
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 . ► $ ____________________________ _ 
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . ► $ ____________________________ _ 

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the 
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items: 

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990? 
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 Page 2 
■ =tffljjj■ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued) 

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its 
collection items (check all that apply): 

a D Public exhibition 
b D Scholarly research 
c D Preservation for future generations 

d D Loan or exchange programs 
e D Other 

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part 
XIII. 

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other .similar 
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? □ Yes □ No 

■RfflU!I Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 
990, Part X, line 21. 

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not 
included on Form 990, Part X? . D Yes D No 

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table: 
Amount 

c Beginning balance . 
d Additions during the year 
e Distributions during the year 
f Ending balance . 

1c 
1d 
1e 
1f 

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? 
If "Yes," ex lain the arran ement in Part XIII. Check here if the ex lanation has been rovided on Part XIII 

Endowment Funds. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10. 

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back 

1a Beginning of year balance 126,841,136. 103,485,633. 94,923,508. 106,968,784. 
b Contributions 34,551,299. 29,738,267. 19,386,702. 11,234,985. 
C Net investment earnings, gains, and 

losses -6,657,820. 12,406,737. 5,679,276. -3,329,338. 
d Grants or scholarships 0. 0. 0. 0. 
e Other expenditures for facilities and 

programs . 22,035,619. 18,789,501. 16,503,853. 19,950,923. 
f Administrative expenses .. 0. 0 . 0. 0. 
g End of year balance 132,698,996. 126,841,136. 103,485,633. 94,923,508. 

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1 g, column (a)) held as: 
a Board designated or quasi-endowment ► ________ 8 2_. O 3_ % 
b Permanent endowment ► 6 . 3 2 % -------------------
c Temporarily restricted endowment ► ________ 11_. 6 5_ % 

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%. 
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the 

organization by: 

(i) unrelated organizations . 
(ii) related organizations . 

b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 
4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds. 

■Rffll1■ Land, Buildings, and Equipment. 

D Yes D No 

□ 

(e) Four years back 

107,080,346. 
13,432,929. 

4,318,196. 
0. 

17,862,687. 
0. 

106,968,784. 

Yes No 
3a(i) X 

3a(ii) X 

3b 

Complete i f h . d "Y " F 990 P rt IV r 11 S F 990 P rt X I' 1 0 t e oraarnzat1on answere es on orm 
' 

a 
' 

me a. ee orm 
' a ' 

1ne 
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value 

(investment) (other) depreciation 

1a Land 0. 0. 

b Buildings 
C Leasehold improvements 
d Equipment 162,588. 155,352. 7,236. 
e Other 

Total. Add lines 1 a throuqh 1 e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) . .► 7,236. 

BAA REV 11/12/18 PRO Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 Page 3 

■@IW■ Investments-Other Securities. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12. 

(a) Description of security or category 
(including name of security) 

(1) Financial derivatives 
(2) Closely-held equity interests . . 
(3) Other MULTI-STRATEGY 

(b) Book value 

26 767 491. 

___ (A) LONG/ SHORT _ EQUITY ------------------------------------------------------1----=-..L..::.-=...:::..i...=. 
(8) EMERGYING MARKETS 

8 316 102. 
2 251.765. 

(C) FIXED INCOME 6 288 801. 

: . : ~~; :~~~~~E F:zI ~~ : FUND ·::::::::::::::: :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::1-=.L:::..:::..:...L.:. 
13 137.452. 

3 439.642. 
(F) . 
(G) --- - -

(H) 

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (BJ line 12.) ► 6 o , 2 o 1 , 2 5 3 . 
1:,.:,,1••m ■ Investments-Program Related. 

(c) Method of valuation: 
Cost or end-of-year market value 

FMV 

FMV 

FMV 

FMV 

FMV 

FMV 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV, line 11 c See Form 990 Part X line 13 
' ' ' 

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: 
Cost or end-of-year market value 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 
(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

(7) 

(8) 

(9) 

Total. (Column (bJ must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (BJ line 13.J ► 

■ :r.1•••:• Other Assets. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15. 

(a) Description (b) Book value 

(1) 

(2) 
(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

(7) 

(8) 

(9) 
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) .► . . Other Liabilities . 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 e or 11 f. See Form 990, Part X, 
line 25. 

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value 

(1) Federal income taxes 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

.(6) 

(7) 

(8) 

(9) 

Total. (Column (bJ must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (BJ line 25.J ► 
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the 
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII !Bl 
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■Rffit◄■ Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. 

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 37 818 415. 
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12: 

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a -7,063,999. 
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 
c Recoveries of prior year grants . 2c 
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . 2d 9 634 936. 
e Add lines 2a through 2d . 2e 2,570,937. 

3 Subtract line 2e from lirie 1 . 3 35 247 478. 
4 Amounts in~luded on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1: I 

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b . 4a 559 ,"725. 
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . . . . . . 4b 6 2 7 8 . 
c Add lines 4a and 4b . . . . . 4c 566,003. 

t----;----~---
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) 5 3 5 813 4 81 . 

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. 
Com lete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. 

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . 
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: 

a Donated services and use of facilities · 
b Prior year adjustments 
c Other losses . 
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . 
e Add lines 2a through 2d . 

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . 
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: 

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . 
c Add lines 4a and 4b 

2a 
2b, 
2c 
2d 

4a 
4b 

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) . 
· Supplemental Information. 

1 23 060 698. 

1 213 777.1 
2e 1,213,777. 

21 846 921. 

559,725. 

4c 559,725. 
5 22,406,646. 

Provide the descriptions required for Part 11, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1 a and 4; Part IV, lines 1 band 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information. 

Pt X, Line 2: THE FUND FOLLOWS THE PROVISIO~S OF ACCOUNTING STANDARDS CODIFICATION 

(ASC) SUBTOPIC 740-10,ACCOUNTING FOR INCOME TAXES, WHICH ADDRESSES THE ACCOUNTING 

FOR UNCERTAINTIES IN INCOME TAXES RECOGNIZED IN AN ORGANIZATION'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AND PRESCRIBES A THRESHOLD FOR THE RECOGNITION AND DERECOGNITION OF TAX POSITIONS 

TAKEN OR EXPECTED TO BE TAKEN IN A TAX RETURN. ASC SUBTOPIC 740-10 ALSO PROVIDES 

RELATED GUIDANCE ON MEASUREMENT, CLASSIFICATION, INTEREST AND PENALTIES, AND 

DISCLOSURES. THE FUND HAS CONCLUDED THAT THERE WERE NO UNCERTAINTIES TO DISCLOSE. 

THE FUND IS NO LONGER SUBJECT TO EXAMINATIONS BY THE APPLICABLE TAXING JURISDICTION 

FOR PERIODS PRIOR·TO DECEMBER 31, 2015. 

Pt XI, Line 2d: OTHER REPRESENTS REVENUE FROM A RELATED PARTY-$9,210,898 AND 

BAA 
REV 11/12/18 PRO 
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 Page 5 
j@f:Jjj■ Supplemental Information (continued) 

AMOUNT NOT YET RECOGNIZED AS A COMPONENT OF NET PERIODIC BENEFIT COST-$424,038, 

TOTALING $9,634,936. 

Pt XI, Line 4b: OTHER REPRESENTS PASS-THROUGH UBTI FROM ALTERNATIVE INVESTMENTS-$6,278. 

Pt XII, Line 2d: OTHER REPRESENTS A RELATED PARTY EXPENSES-$1,213,777. 

Pt V, Line 4: THE ORGANIZATION INTENDS TO USE ITS ENDOWMENT FUNDS TO PROVIDE 

FUNDING AND SUPPORT FOR ITS PROGRAMS IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE DONOR RESTRICTIONS. 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 
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SCHEDULE F 
(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Statement of Activities Outside the United States 
► Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16. 

► Attach to Form 990. 
► Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. 

0MB No. 1545-0047 

Open to Public 
Inspection 

Name of the organization Employer identification number 

ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND, INC. 13-6257658 
General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on 
Form 990, Part IV, line 14b. 

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and 
other assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to 
award the grants or assistance? D Yes D No 

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for ·monitoring the use of its grants and other assistance 
outside the United States. 

3 Activities per Region. (The following Part I, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.) 

(a) Region (b) Number (c) Number of (d) Activities conducted in the (e) If activity listed in (d) is (f) Total 
of offices in employees, region (by type) (such as, a program service, expenditures for 
the region agents, and fundraising, program services, describe specific type of and investments independent investments, grants to recipients service(s) in the region in the region contractors 

in the region located in the region) 

(1) Central America 0 0 INVESTMENT 26,603,362. 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

(7) 

(8) 

(9) 

(10) 

(11) 

(12) 

(13) 

(14) 

(15) 

(16) 

(17) 

3a Subtotal 0 0 26,603,362. 

b Total from continuation 
sheets to Part I 

C Totals (add lines 3a and 3b) 0 0 26,603,362. 
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule F (Form 990) 2018 
BAA ~1v~a~ 



Schedule F (Form 990) 2018 Page 2 
1Pffi1jl Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 

Part IV, line 15, for any recipient who received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed. 

1 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

(7) 

I (8) 

(9) 

(10) 

(11) 

(12) 

(13) 

(14) 

(15) 

(16) 

2 

3 

BAA 

(a) Name of (b) IRS code (c) Region (d) Purpose of (e) Amount of (f) Manner of (g) Amount of (h) Description (i) Method of 
organization section and EIN grant cash grant cash noncash of noncash assistance valuation 

(if applicable) disbursement assistance 

I 

Enter total number of recipient organizations listed above that are recognized as chariti_es by the foreign country, recognized as tax-exempt 
by the IRS, or for which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501 (c)(3) equivalency letter ► 

Enter total number of other organizations or entities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ► 

REV 11/05/18 PRO 
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(book, FMV, 
appraisal, other) 

Schedule F (Form 990) 2018 



Schedule F (Form 990) 2018 Page 3 
h&Hlli Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 16: 

Part Ill can be duplicated if additional space is needed. 
(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Region (c) Number of (d) Amount of (e) Manner of (f) Amount of (g) Description (h) Method of 

recipients cash grant cash noncash of noncash assistance valuation 
disbursement assistance (book, FMV, 

appraisal, other) 

(1) .. 

(2) 
·, 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 
·, 

(7) 

(8) 

(9) 

(10) 

(11) 

(12) 
-

(13) 

(14) 

(15) 

(16) 

(17) 

(18) 

BAA REV 11/05/18 PRO Schedule F (Form 990) 2018 
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2018 

1:tfl1¢j Foreign Forms 

1 Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes," 
the organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign 

Page 4 

Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926) . ~ Yes D No 

2 Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may 
be required to separately file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report Transactions With Foreign Trusts and 
Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a 
U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A; don't file with Form 990) D Yes (g] No 

3 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes," 
the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To 
Certain Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for Form 5471) (g] Yes D No 

4 Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a 
qualified electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621, 
Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing 
Fund (see Instructions for Form 8621) (gj Yes D No 

5 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes," 
the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to Certain 
Foreign Partnerships (see Instructions for Form 8865) D Yes ~ No 

6 Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If 
"Yes," the organization may be required to separately file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see 
Instructions for Form 5713; don't file with Form 990). D Yes (g] No 

BAA REV 11/05/18 PRO Schedule F (Form 990) 2018 
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2018 Page 5 

■ =tfld Supplemental Information 
Provide the information required by Part I, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part I, line 3, column (f) (accounting method; 
amounts of investments vs. expenditures per region); Part 11, line 1 (accounting method); Part Ill (accounting method); and 
Part 111, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional 
information. See instructions. 

Pt I Line 3 Col (F): INVESTMENTS IN THE REGION OF CENTRAL AMERICA AND THE CARIBBEAN 

CONSIST OF A DIRECT INVESTMENT IN A HEDGE FUND AS WELL AS AN INVESTMENT IN A 

FUND OF FUNDS THAT INVESTS IN VARIOUS FINANCIAL MARKETS WORLDWIDE. 

Other: PART IV, LINE 3 AND 4: THE ORGANIZATION IS NOT REQUIRED. TO FILE FORM 

5471 OR FORM 8621 BECAUSE IT DOES NOT MEET THE APPLICABLE OWNERSHIP THRESHOLD 

OR OTHER FILING REQUIREMENTS. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------"' ---- ----- ----------- ------------ -------- ----

BAA 
41 
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SCHEDULE I 
(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Name of the organization 

ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND, INC. 

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, 
Governments, and Individuals in the United States 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22. 

► Attach to Form 990. 
► Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 

General Information on Grants and Assistance 

0MB No. 1545-0047 

~@18 
Open to Public 

Inspection 
Employer identification number 

13-6257658 

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and 
the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ~ Yes D No 

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States. 

• ■@ii■ · Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed. 

1 (a) Name and address of organization 
or government 

__ (1) SEE __ SCHEDULE __ I -1 _________ _ 

__ (2) ------------------------------------------

__ (3J ·-----------------------------------------

__ (4) ------------------------------------------

__ (5) ------------------------------------------

__ (6) ------------------------------------------

__ (1) ------------------------------------------

__ (8) ------------------------------------------

__ (9) ------------------------------------------

(10) ------------------------------------------

(11_) ------------------------------------------

_l12) __________________________________________ _ 

(b) EIN (c) IRC section 
(if applicable) 

(d) Amount of cash 
grant 

(e) Amount of non- I (f) Method of valua_tion 
cash assistance (book, FMV, appraisal, 

other) 

2 Enter total number of section 501 (c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table 
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table . . . . . . . . . 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice; see the Instructions for Form 990. 
BAA REV 11/06/18 PRO 
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(g) Description of 
noncash assistance 

(hi Purpose of grant 
or assistance 

. ► 155 ------- --- ------------------. ► 4 

Schedule I (Form 990) (2018) 



'.:HEDULE 1-1 Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, Governments, and Individuals in the U.S. -

)RM 990 2018 
::>CKEFELLER FAMILY FUND INC. EIN: 13-6257658 

-

Name of organization address of organization (b)EIN (cl IRC Code (d) Amount of Cash (el Amount of non-eash (f) Method of valuation (g) Description of non- (h) Purpose of grant assistance I I Grant assistance cash assets 
Lu Jay ::,1ree1, ::,une , .,L 
Brooklyn 
NY 

l.org 11201-8352 26-1150699 501!c)(3) $10,000.00 NONE NIA NIA General Support 
Lu Jay ::,ireet, ::,une , .,L 
Brooklyn 
NY 

lora 11201-8352 26-1150699 501(c)(3) $15,000.00 NONE N/A NIA General Supoort 
l"U vvorm .:,tree,, ,uu noor 
New York .. 
NY .. Legal support for Paid Sick Days, Paid ·Famiiy and 

letter Balance 10013 20-3664771 501(c\(3I $50,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Medical Leave and Other Family Friendly Policies 
14U vvonn ::itree1, 1 um noor 
New York -· 
NY ABB's preemption work with the Local Solutions Supp 

letter Balance 10013 20-3664771 501(c)(3) $172,500.00 NONE NIA NIA Center 
t:.1even uul-'om 1,;irc1e ,.vv, ::iu11e ;,uv 

Washington 
DC 

ance for Justice 20036 52-1009973 501(c)(3\ $25,000.00 NONE NIA N/A Justice Proarams 
VIV 11n ;::,1 Ne 

Washington 
DC 

ance for Youth Organizing 20002-3610 46-2465621 501(c)(3) $20,000.00 NONE N/A N/A Student voter enaageement initiatives 
OIU /In:>( Ne 
Washington Organizing and activating young voters by working wit 
DC MOVE Texas, Leaders lgnitiing Transformation, and 

ance for Youth Oraanizina 20002-3610 46-2465621 501(c)(3\ $50,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Chicaao Votes 
u,u I In .:,1 Ne 
Washington 
DC 

ance for Youth Organizing 20002-3610 46-2465621 501!clC3I $175,000.00 NONE N/A N/A General support 
""" 14m ::iiree1 .... 
Washington 

1erican Council For An DC Expanding Rural Energy Efficiency Programs through 
erov-Eflicient Economy 20045 94-2711707 501(c)(3) $35,000.00 NONE NIA N/A Identification of Proaram Leaders 

1'7LU N :>tree( NVV, ::iune .. UV 

Washington 
DC 

1erican Farmland Trust 20036- 52-1190211 501/c\(3I $50,000.00 NONE N/A N/A General Support 
lt'ODOX lu,.u 

Durango 
co 

imas Vallev Institute 81302-1020 84-1489411 501(c)(3) $10,000.00 NONE NIA NIA General Suooort 
1.>11 Mam ::,iree1 
Whitesburg 

palachian Citizens Law KY 
nter 41858 61-1401589 501(c)(3\ $10,000.00 NONE NIA N/A To support work on just transition 

IJl t Mam :>treer 
Whitesburg 

palachian Citizens Law KY H-election funding to support work on just transition a, 
nter 41858 61-1401589 501!cl(3I $25,000.00 NONE NIA N/A the RECLAIM Act 

,u,,u u,e cerry r<oao, .:,une 1uu 
Abingdon To support pre-proposal activities related to ASD's 20 

palachian Sustainable VA POWER grant request to the Appalachian Regional 
velooment 24212-0791 31-1445533 501!c)(3) $25,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Commission 

,u,,u u,e cerry r<oao, .:,une ,uv 

Abingdon 
palachian Sustainable VA 
velooment 24212-0791 31-1445533 50HclC3I $65,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Aooalachian Food Corridor 

vU'7 VVeS! l\mg .:,iree, 
Boone 
NC 

palachian Voices 28607 56-2049956 5011c)(3) $Z!i,000.00 NONE NIA NIA RECLAIM Coalition Suooort -



'.;HEDULE 1-1 Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, Governments, and Individuals in the U.S. 

)RM 990 2018 
:>CKEFELLER FAMILY FUND. INC. EIN: 13-6257658 

-

Name of organlzaUon address of organization (b)EIN (c) IRC Code (d) Amount of Cash (e) Amount of non-cash (f) Method of valuation (g) Description of non- (h) Purpose of grant assistance I I Grant assistance cash assets 
""" WesTKmg Street 
Boone 
NC H-election funding to support work on just transition a, 

oalachian Voices 28607 56-2049956 501(c)(3l $75,000.00 NONE NIA NIA the RECLAIM Act 
1:,11,, vvest "-'"9 Street 
Boone 
NC 

oalachian Voices 28607 56-2049956 50Hcl<3l $80,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Reclaimina Aooalachia Coaltion 
,.,o~ vvest K.Ing street 
Boone 
NC 

oalachian Voices 28607 56-2049956 501(c)(3) $145,000.00 NONE NIA NIA RECLAIM Coalition Suooort 
1 titiU L street r,vv 
Washington 

llot Initiative Strategy Center DC 
undation 20036 04-3454684 50HcH3l $75,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Research on messaaina and voter enaaaement 

ll'Utfox .>UUU 

Annandale-on-Hudson 
NY 

rd Colleae 12504-5000 14-1713034 5011c)(3) $10,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Bard Prison Initiative 
Iune U>llege unve 
Bennington 
VT 

nninaton College 05201 03-0179414 50Hcl<3l . $30,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Bevond Plastics oroiect 
IFotlox 11L1 

Alpine 
TX A water study that would contribute to a campaign to I 

1 Bend Conservation Alliance 79831 47-3670796 50Hcl<3l $30,000.00 NONE NIA NIA oil and gas develooment in the Bia Bend region oil e, 

P.O.Box613 To support Black Mesa Water Coalition's efforts to bui 
Flagstaff the Just Transition Movement within the Navajo Natio, 
AZ. - and work with both Navajo and Hopi communities to 

,ck Mesa Water Coalition 86002 68-0535413 50HcH3l $10,000.00 NONE NIA NIA advance a broad iust transition agenda. 
ILUl:S S'Ellnmgton Ave llOX .,,c 
Hastings 
NE 

Id Education Fund 68901-5904 45-5369198 501/cl(3l $30,000.00 NONE NIA NIA To suooort the oioelines and orooertv riahts oroiect 
1£\J t:1roaoway, :,une 1 r;,v 
New York 

mnan Center for Justice at NY 
·u School of Law 10271-0002 13-3839293 501/c)/3) $10,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Suooort for voter orotection initiative 

r120 Broaaway, SU1te 11:,u 
New York 

mnan Center for Justice at NY 
·u School of Law 10271-0002 13-3839293 5011cl<3l $50,000.00 NONE NIA NIA National Task Force on the Rule of Law & Democracv 

, , .. 1 K. street"'''· :,une 14UU 

Washington 
DC Emergency litigation against administrative actions th1 

moaign Leaal Center 20005-3404 04-3608387 501/c)/3) 
l"U" t.;aTedonia Street, zno t-Joor 

$50,000.00 NONE NIA NIA disenfranchise eligible voters orior to Election Dav 20· 

Sausalito 
CA 

roe Diem West 94965-2926 94-3373078 50Hcl<3l $25,000.00 NONE NIA NIA General Suooort 
,.,.,., H :,rreet r,vv, ,um t-loor 
Washington 
DC 

nter For American Proaress 20005-4746 30-0126510 50Hcl(3l $75,000.00 NONE NIA NIA To suooort the Women's Initiative 
111L:> i..;onn"""cu1 Ave, r,vv, :,une .,.,u 
Washington 
DC 

nter for Auto Safetv 20009-5725 52-0902868 5011c)(3\ $30,000.00 NONE N/A NIA General suooort of the Safe Climate Camoaian 
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:::HEDULE 1-1 Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, Governments, and Individuals in the U.S. 

)RM 990 2018 
:>CKEFELLER FAMILY FUND INC. EIN: 13-6257658 . 

.Name of organization address of orga nizatlon (b)EIN (c)IRC Code (d) Amount of Cash (e) Amount of non-<:ash (f) Method of valuation (g) Description of non- (h) Purpose of grant assistance I I Grant assistance cash assets 

625 Silver Avenue, SW, Suite 320 
Albuquerque 
NM 

nter for Civic Policy 87125-7616 
f"4"1:Beau s, 

01-0869701 501(cl(3) $50,000.00 NONE NIA N/A New Mexico Civic Engagement Table 

Washington 
PA 

nter for Coalfield Justice 15301-1116 25-1781592 501(c)(3l $25,000.00 NONE NIA N/A Local Economic Justice Team 
uuu 1:1roaaway 1 , n r ,r 
New York 
NY 

nter for Constitutional Rights 10012-2317 22-6082880 501(c)(3) $20,000.00 NONE N/A NIA General Suooort 
uvu croauway , , n ~Ir 
New York 
NY 

nter for Constitutional Rights 10012-2317 22-6082880 501(cl(3l $25,000.00 NONE NIA N/A For general suooort 
1uuu 1:1roaaway 1 1 n r,r 
New York 
NY 

nter for Constitutional Rights 10012-2317 22-6082880 501Cc)(3) $60,000.00 NONE NIA NIA General Suooort 
1212 .>ra Avenue Nortn, su11e oou . 
Minneapolis 

nter for Energy and MN 
vironment 55401-1459 41-1647799 50Hcl(3l $35,000.00 NONE N/A N/A Baseload Power Plant lmoact Studv 

14UU <MU :>tree,, ;:,une LUU 

Emeryville 
nter for Investigative CA 
porting, Inc. 94608 94-2434026 501Cc)(3) $10,000.00 NONE NIA N/A General Suooort 

""'" 1 routman ;:,iree1, ;:,une P 

Brooklyn 
NY Louisiana Local Democracy Of Minimum Wage 

nter for Popular Democracy 11237 
449--rroutman street-;-Suile ,. 

45-3813436 501(cl(3) $20,000.00 NONE N/A NIA Campaign 

Brooklyn 
NY 

nter for Popular Democracy 11237 45-3813437 50HclC3l $20,000.00 NONE N/A N/A Paid sick davs work 
""'" 1 rou1man ;:,iree1, ;:,une " 
Brooklyn 
NY 

nter for Popular Democracv 11237 45-3813438 501(cl(3l $52,500.00 NONE NIA NIA Make it Work Nevada Education Fund 
~" , routman s1ree1, su11e ,. 
Brooklyn 
NY Make the Road Nevada's public education campaign , 

nter for Pooular Democracv 11237 45-3813439 50HclC3l $170,000.00 NONE N/A N/A earned sick leave 
~" , rou1man ;:,uee1, ;:,une ,. 
Brooklyn 
NY 

nter for Popular Democracv 11237 45-3813440 501(c)(3) $175,000.00 NONE N/A NIA Paid Sick Davs & We Believe You Fund 
.... ,, 1 rou1man -,u eel, ;:,une P 

Brooklyn . 
NY Make the Road Nevada and its public education 

nter for Popular Democracv 11237 45-3813441 501(cl(3l $180,000.00 NONE NIA NIA camoaign on earned sick leave 
1, uLu t:.asy vvma unve, Suite Luu 

Austin 
nter for Public Policy TX 
orities 78752 74-2898197 501(cl(3) 

~6-EasfMainStreel 
$10,000.00 NONE N/A N/A Local and state level premption work in Texas 

\Miitesburg 
KY Telling the Story of Appalachian Transition -

nter for Rural Strategies 41858 61-1379952 50Hcl(3l $8,500.00 NONE NIA N/A Communications Mini-Grant 
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1'10 t:as, Marn ;:,rree, 
Whitesburg 
KY To support efforts to design and build a strategic 

nter for Rural Strategies 41858 61-1379952 501(c)(3l $25,000.00 NONE NIA N/A communications clan for Central Aooalachia 
,u.,.. 1.>m ;:,rree,, ffL 

Oakland 
nter for Story-based CA 
ateav 94612 20-1897585 50Hc)(3) $45,000.00 NONE N/A NIA National Convening Support Grant 

"" l,nauncy ;:,rree,, om ~,001 

-· Boston 
MA 

RES 02111-1703 22-3053747 501(c)(3) $15,000.00 NONE NIA NIA General Supoort 
LLu, tlroaaway, ::,une ;,uL 

Oakland 
CA 

angeLab Solutions 94612-3063 26-3710746 501(cl(3l $60,000.00 NONE NIA N/A Preemotion-related public health and health equitv wo 
,u,, .. u l,arro11 ,we ;:,1e f LU 

Takoma Park 
esapeake Climate Action MD 
tworl< 20912-4499 11-3644283 50Hc)(3) $30,000.00 NONE NIA NIA For the District of Columbia Carbon Pricing Camoaign 

I:,L LlnWOOC Ave r o create anu puu11sn a case s,uay on """' Munuey s 
Buffalo transition which can serve as a blueprint for communil 

,an Air Coalition of Western NY organizing, developing state funds, and designing an 
w Yori< 14209 27-0746038 501(cH3l $10,000.00 NONE N/A NIA economic development plan 

1:>L unwooa ,we 
Buffalo 

,an Air Coalition of Western NY To hire a part-time staff person to work on transition 
wYorl< 14209 27-0746038 50Hc)(3) $20,000.00 NONE NIA N/A initiatives. 

:,L unwooa Ave 
Buffalo 

,an Air Coalition of Western NY 
wYorl< 14209 27-0746038 501(c)(3) $25,000.00 NONE N/A N/A Western NY Transition 

,.,uL .,,u Avenue, ::,une 1 .>w 

Olympia 
WA 

mate Solutions 98501 91-1123302 501(c)(3l $60,000.00 NONE N/A NIA For general suooort 
i-.u.cox, ,.,., 
Wayne To support the ongoing development of a family of soc 

alfield Development \NJ enterprises designed to diversify and contribute to Ion• 
rporation 25570-1133 26-3836207 501(c)(3) $50,000.00 NONE NIA N/A term economic transformation in Annalachia. 

l'.U.tl0X l 1,>.> 

Wayne 
alfield Development \NJ 
rooration 25570-1133 26-3836207 50Hc)(3) $100,000.00 NONE NIA N/A Rewire Annalachia . 

l'.U. tl0X lULV 

Denver 
lorado Civic Engagement co 
undtable 80201-1620 02-0758897 501(c)(3) $35,000.00 NONE NIA N/A General SUPD0rt 

'l,/U I ne Leaming U1uncu 
Paonia 

lorado Farm and Food co 
ance 81428 84-1377794 501(c)(3) $15,000.00 NONE NIA NIA North Fork Vallev Farm and Food Economy Position 

1'0 COX 'tU""' 

lorado Organization for Denver 
ina Opportunity and co 
productive Rights (COLOR) 80204-0991 84-1569021 501(c)(3) $50,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Integrated Voter Engagement program 

• uu "a,amam ;:,,reet 
Denver H-election funds for the production of two videos that 

lorado People's Alliance co encourage support of Colorado's HB18-1368 Local 
)PA) 80204 84-1599036 501(c)(3) $7,500.00 NONE N/A N/A Control of Minimum Wage 

Iuraaua1e _,.,,oo, or Jouma11sm 
New Yori< 
NY 

lumbia Universitv 10027 1~5598093 501(cl(3l $2.li,000.00 NONE NIA N/A Columbia Journalism School's Investigation Initiative 
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Name of organization address of organization (b)EIN (c)IRC Code (d) Amount of Cash (e) Amount of non-cash· (f) Method of valuation (g) Description of non- (h) Purpose of grant assistance I t Grant assistance cash assets 
U-raauate ""' 001 or.Journalism 
New Yori< 
NY 

lumbia Universitv 10027 13-5598093 501(cH3l $50,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Columbia Journalism School's lnvestiaations initiative 
!Graduate :,cnoot of Journalism 
New Yori< 
NY Research and Journalism on lnfomiation Integrity in C 

lumbia Universitv 10027 13-5598093 501CclC3l $50,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Life 
Iune ~eaera1 :,treet 
Boston 
MA 

mmunitv Catalvst Inc 02110 04-3355127 501(c)(3) 
1536 lTSf Nw 

$85,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Raisina Women's Voices for general support 

Washington 
DC 

mmunitv Change 20009-3912 52-0888113 5011cH3l $100,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Defend Our Dreams 
·v---SOX.lOU 

Mercersburg 
mmunity Environmental PA 
,at Defense Fund 17236 25-1760934 501Cc)(3l $20,000.00 NONE NIA NIA General Suooort 

I:1/U .!Hin :SI 
Boulder 
co The Story Group and their coverage of !racking in 

nservation Ink 80302 14-1839242 501CcH3l $10,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Colorado 
162 :summer :Street 

1 Boston 
MA 

nservation Law Foundation 02110 04-6149986 5011cH3l $30,000.00 NONE NIA NIA For the Communitv Protection Proiect. 
lb.! :,ummer :,uee1 
Boston -MA 

nservation Law Foundation 02110 04-6149986 501(c)(3) $75,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Healthv Communities Initiative 
I:itt 1::. Wacker unve, :su11e ,,.uu 11 o supponwon< on me aeve1opmem or a mecnamsm t 
Chicago a transparent redevelopment process of the fom,er 
IL Crawford and Fisk Generating Stations in the Little 

lta Institute 60601 36-4210191 501(c)(3l $12,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Villane and Pilsen neiahborhoods in Chicaao 
-l t>1I"5lreet NVV, :suite 'IV 1 

Washington 
DC 

rthRights International 20006-2826 04-3265555 501/cl/31 $10,000.00 NONE NIA NIA General Suooort 
, ,c 1.1 K :street,_. , :,u11e <+v 
Washington 
DC 

rthRichts International 20006-2826 04-3265555 501CclC3l $15,000.00 NONE NIA NIA General Supoort 
11012 K""Sfreet NVV, :Suite '+VJ 

Washington 
DC 

rthRiahts International 20006-2826 04-3265555 501/cl/3) $75,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Climate Chanoe Coroorate Accountabilitv Program 
101~ K. .:>ut:e[ rnv, ~uice ouo 

Washington 
DC 

rthwor1<s 20006 52-1557765 50Hc)(3) $30,000.00 NONE NIA NIA General Suooort 
"'"u wooawara Ave :,te,. '" 
Detroit 

onomic Justice Alliance of Ml 
:hiaan 48201-1300 47-4734132 . 501CcH3l $25,000.00 NONE NIA NIA General Suooort 

L ::.oulli 4tn :Street 
Brooklyn 
NY 

Puente de V\/llliamsburo 11211 11-2614265 501/cl/31 $75,000.00 NONE NIA NIA The Latino Climate Action Networ1< 
1 :,vv u,x,e :,treet . Char1eston 
WV Energy Efficient Policy Support and Economic 

ernv Efficient West Viroinia 25311-1904 11-3660992 5011c)(3) $~,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Develooment Initiatives 
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)RM 990 2018 
::>CKEFELLER FAMILY FUND INC. EIN: 13-6257658 ·-

Name of organization address of organization (b)EIN (c) IRC Code (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non-cash (f) Method of valuation (g) Description of non- (h) Purpose of grant assistance I I Grant assistance cash assets 

"'" IOUI ::,1ree1 IHV, ::,u11e "'" 
Washing Ion 
DC 

vironmental lntearity Project 20006-5503 20-1326922 501Cc)(3) $15,000.00 NONE NIA N/A General Support 
"'" IOUI ::,1ree1 ..... ::,u11e ,,,:, 
Washington 
DC 

vironmental lntegritv Project 20006-5503 20-1326922 501(c)(3) $30,000.00 NONE N/A N/A For the Save the EPA Camoaian 
I"'" 1om.:,,ree,..,,,::,u11ev,J 
Washington 
DC 

vironmental Integrity Project 20006-5503 20-1326922 50Hc)(3) $65,000.00 NONE N/A NIA For general support 
ooL.J I\ <>uc,a ,.vv, ::,u11e 4:,u 
Washington 
DC 

ir Elections Center 20006 81-5447067 501(c)(3) $15,000.00 NONE NIA NIA General Support 
lu,J ".:,ueel °'VV, ::,u11e 't.JU 

Washington 
DC 

ir Elections Center 20006 81-5447067 501!cl/3l $40,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Campus Voter Project 
""" NOrm 1.,apno, .:,uee, ,.c, .:,une ,uu 
Washington 
DC Expanding citizenship and voting rights through 

fth in Action Networil 20002 94-2206497 501!cl/3l $50,000.00 NONE NIA NIA intearated voter engaaement 
""" Norm 1,;ap1101 ::,ueet Nt:, ::,u1te Luu 

Washington 
DC Research on the effectiveness of relational organizing 

ith in Action Networil 20002 94-2206497 501Cc)C3l $120,000.00 NONE NIA N/A increase voter participation 
1Tff'W°llilOCKiiig6i/a Ln 
Dallas 
TX Organizing Texas Faith Communities for Local 

tth in Texas-PICO 75247-5028 47-3005234 501Cc)(3) $25,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Democracy and Fight Preemption Ch-election) 
, u pruvtue resou,..,c, lO coa1 communhy emoe 

319 Oak Street, P.O. Box 908 organizations that will support the establishment of 
Berea strategic marileting campaigns for energy efficiency a1 

deration of Appalachian KY the development of a 504 Demonstration Pilot in 
using Enterorises CFAHEl 40403-1424 31-0986871 501(c)(3l $20,000.00 NONE N/A NIA oartnershio with the USDA 

•-u tiroaoway, .:,ui,e Ju 
Oakland 
CA 

rward Together 94612 94-3311784 501(c)(3) $75,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Strong Families NM and national 
.. uo ::,1. 1-'eter ::,ueet, ::,u11e Luu 

Saint Paul 
MN 

,sh Energv 55102-1125 41-1735501 501!cl/3l $30,000.00 NONE NIA NIA To suooort Carbon Sequestration in Soils Project 
.. uu .:,1. !-'e1er .:,1ree1, .:,ui,e Luu 
Saint Paul 
MN 

,sh Energy 55102-1125 41-1735501 501(c)(3) $35,000.00 NONE NIA N/A General Support 
, .. uL ·"'u ,we ::,1e -.uo 

Seattle 
WA 

se Innovation Fund 98101-2118 87-0800705 501(c)(3l $50,000.00 NONE NIA N/A General SuPoort 
.. = r<oaa Less I rave1ea Koao 
Franklin 
vw 

lure Generations University 26807 45-2208063 501(c)(3) $10,000.00 NONE N/A NIA General SuPoort 
1r-.u. t>OXJu 
Lewisburg 
vw 

neration West Viroinia 24901 81-3004556 5011c)(3) $75,000.00 NONE NIA NIA NewForce and Impact Fellowship Initiatives 
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, , .,., 1.,onnectIcu1 Ave NW .,,e u, u 

Washington 
ibal Warming Mitigation DC 
iiect 81611 82-3056808 501(c)(3) $100,000.00 NONE N/A N/A General Suooort 

'·~~ 1.,onneCIJCUI Ave NW .,,e O IU 

Washington 
ibal Warming Mitigation DC 

>iect 81611 82-3056808 501(c)(3) $300,000.00 NONE N/A NIA General Support 
, ,.,., 1.,onn~cu, ,we Nw .,,e o ,u 

Washington 
ibal Warming Mitigation DC 
iject 81611 82-3056808 501Cc)(3) $350,000.00 NONE NIA NIA General Support 

"' '" ";,ucet ,-vv, ::,une 11uu 

Washington 
vemment Accountability DC 
iiect 20006 52-1343924 501(cl(3l $15,000.00 NONE NIA N/A General Supoort 

Luu NOnn ron valley Koau 
Flagstaff 
PoZ. Navajo Chapters Solar Projects on Navajo Generatior 

3nd Canvon Trust 86001 86-0512633 50Hcll3l $75,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Station Land 
101" "::iuee1, ,.. , ::iu11e ouu 

Washington 
DC 

?en America 20006 52-1660746 501(c)(3) $15,000.00 NONE N/A NIA General Supoort 
101.l is. :,ueet, .. v., :,une ouu 
Washington 
DC 

?en America 20006 52-1660747 501Ccl(3l $15,000.00 NONE NIA NIA General Suooort 
, Lu vves,em ,.venue, ;:,u11e .. ,u 

Seattle 
WA 

st Magazine 98101 06-1664153 50Hc)(3) $35,000.00 NONE N/A NIA Climate Politics and Justice 
, Lu, vves1em ,wenue, ::iune 41 u 

Seattle 
WA 

st Magazine 98101 06-1664153 501(c)(3l $40,000.00 NONE N/A N/A Communications Mini-Grant for GRIST FIX Stories 
IV.JV I '1U uu .._-e( NVV 

Washington 

DC 
n Violence Archive, Inc. 20036-4504 46-3582959 501/cl/31 $300,000.00 NONE NIA N/A General Support 

1u.lu 10m ::iuee1,. 
Washington 
DC 

n Violence Archive, Inc. 20036-4504 46-3582959 501(c)(3l $500,000.00 NONE NIA NIA General Suooort 
l"',V, COX /VO" 

Bozeman 
MT To convene a focused discussion on fiscal policy for 

adwaters Economics 59715 74-3171967 501Ccl(3l $25,000.00 NONE N/A NIA transitioning coal communities in the West. 
nu eaU-dun ana OUuca._. ca .. ,.,aIg,, lU h"urm u1e 

824 S 400 WSte B111 directors of local Utah Association of Municipal Power 
Salt Lake Cty Systems public utility districts and municipalities abou· 

althy Environment Alliance UT the economic and related issues associated witMhe 
Jtah 84101-4803 84-1409393 501(c)(3) $30,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Small Modular Reactor 

t".U.t:SOXoo., 
Monterey 

Ihlanders for Responsible VA 
velooment 24465-0685 47-0958632 501(c)(3l $20,000.00 NONE NIA N/A For the Allaeheny-Blue Ridge Alliance 

l"',V, COX IL<>'I , o app,y TOr an AppaIacrnan 1<egIonaI 1.,ommIssIon 
Hazard POWER grant to develop markets for energy efficient 

using Development Alliance, KY homes and residential solar installations in eastern 

" 41702-7284 61-1253346 501/cl/31 $15,000.00 NONE N/A N/A Kentucky 
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1 ruve, s coge 
Cleveland 

titute for Energy Economics OH 
j Financial Analvsis 44111 45-4244605 501(c)(3) $15,000.00 NONE N/A N/A Oil and gas orogrammatic work 

I r<Ive, s coge 
Cleveland 

litute for Energy Economics OH Risk Analysis for Illinois Basin Coal Plant and Mine 
j Financial Analysis 44111 45-4244605 501Cc){3) $20,000.00 NONE N/A N/A Closures 

1<1ver s cage 
Cleveland 

titute for Energy Economics OH 
j Financial Analysis 44111 45-4244605 501{cl(3) $30,000.00 NONE N/A NIA General support for its domestic programs 

K1vers coge . 
Cleveland 

litute for Energy Economics OH 
j Financial Analysis 44111 45-4244605 501CclC3l $65,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Domestic Proarams 

2300 Vli1sconsin Avenue NW, Suite 300B . 
Washington 

lilute for Governance & DC ~ 

stainable Development 20007 81-0616238 501Ccl(3l $30,000.00 NONE NIA NIA The Center for Climate lntearitv Initiative 

2300 V\i1sconsin Avenue NW, Suite 300B 
Washington . 

titute for Governance & DC 
stainable Development 20007 81-0616238 501(c)(3) $150,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Center for Climate Integrity 

2300 V\i1sconsin Avenue NW, Suite 300B 
Washington 

titute for Governance & DC 
stainable Development 20007 81-0616238 501(c)(3) $250,000.00 NONE NIA NIA The Center for Climate lntearitv 

2300 Vli1sconsin Avenue NW, Suite 300B 
Washington 

litute for Governance & DC 
stainable Develooment 20007 81-0616238 501Cc)(3) $750,000.00 NONE NIA NIA The Center for Climate lntegritv 

2300 Wsconsin Avenue NW, Suite 300B 
Washington 

titute for Governance & DC To support the Center for Climate Integrity's Climate 
stainable Development 20007 81-0616238 501Ccl(3l $950,000.00 NONE NIA· NIA Polluters Pav Campaign 

vv,v vv11smre c,vo. ;::,,e. ~u 

Los Angeles 
CA 

;t Detention International 90010 · 13-3711840 501(c)(3) $40,000.00 NONE NIA N/A General Suooort 
->->L'-' vvusmre 1:11va. ::,ie . .,..u 
Los Angeles 
CA 

;t Detention International 90010 13-3711840 501CclC3l $50,000.00 NONE NIA NIA General Support 
t'.U. COX l'l:>U 

London 
ntuckians for the KY To support the Empower Kentucky Plan which promo! 
mmonwealth 40743 31-1113237 501CclC3l $20,000.00 NONE NIA N/A a clean enerav transition oath for Kentuckians 

1'0 COX .>UDDl1 

Seattle 
jno Community Fund Of WA 
1shington 98113-0669 20-5987399 501(c)(3) $50,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Front and Centered's voter engagement work 

, .. v New TOrK f\venue , ... , ::,une 4UU 

Washington 
N'fers' Committee for Civil DC 
1hts Under Law 20005-0400 52-0799246 501(c)(3) $30,000.00 NONE NIA N/A Voter protections programs 
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,,vu 10m .::,ueet l'lvv, .::,u1te , vv 

Washington 
3gue of Conservation Voters DC 
ucation Fund 20005 52-1379661 501(c)(3l $10,000.00 NONE NIA NIA General suooort 

1..,, ,u 1'4. n:nn MVenue 
Arizona 

ing United for Change in AZ . Defend Proposition 206, the statewide Arizona eamec 
zona 6023889745 27-1398645 501Cc)(4l $40,000.00 NONE NIA N/A sick leave and minimum waae bill (c4l 

Low .:,am, ,-n,111p .:,uee, 
New Orleans 
LA 

Jisiana Bucket Brigade 70119 72-1488935 501(cl(3l $30,000.00 NONE N/A N/A Its camoaian to stop the Bayou Bridge Pipeline 
1 1:10waom IVIIII IsIana, ::,u11e Lu, 

Topsham 
ME MCHTs capital campaign ($500,000) and for general 

,ine Coast Heritaae Trust 04086-1265 23-7099105 501(cl(3l $515,000.00 NONE NIA N/A support ($15,000) 
"~" Mam .:,1 
Ellsworth 
ME 

line Community Foundation 04605-1613 01-0391479 501(cl(3) $30,000.00 NONE NIA N/A The Peoole of Color Fund 
t'O t:lOX'tU'7,>CI 

Philadelphia 
PA 

,dical Students for Choice 19107-0935 20-5263777 501(c)(3l $100,000.00 NONE N/A NIA General support 
, ., , , v-o 1,;enuaI Avenue ::,1::, ::,u11e L-'-' 

Albuquerque 
itary Religious Freedom NM General support in begining in July 2018 and ending iI 
undation, Inc. 87123 20-3967302 501(cl(3l $13,000.00 NONE N/A NIA December 2018 

, ., , v-o ..,emra, "venue ""· .,u,,e L-'-' 

Albuquerque 
itary Religious Freedom NM General support in begining in July 2018 and ending iI 
undation, Inc. 87123 20-3967302 501(c)(3l $13,000.00 NONE NIA NIA December 2018 

, ., , v-o ..,emraI Avenue ""· .::,Uhe L-'-' 

Albuquerque 
itary Religious Freed om NM General support in begining in July 2018 and ending i1 
undation. Inc. 87123 20-3967302 501(cl(3l $13,000.00 NONE N/A N/A December 2018 

13170-8 Central Avenue SE, Suite 255 
Albuquerque 

itary Religious Freedom NM General support in begining in July 2018 and ending iI 
undation. Inc. 87123 20-3967302 5011c)(3) $13,000.00 NONE NIA NIA December 2018 

1;,1 ,v-o (.;enuar Avenue ::,1::, ::,uire "-'-' 
Albuquerque 

itary Religious Freedom NM General support in begining in July 2018 and ending i1 
undation, Inc. 87123 20-3967302 5011c)(3) $13,000.00 NONE N/A NIA December 2018 

, ., , , v-o l,emra, ,wenue ->t::, .:,u11e L-'-' 

Albuquerque 
itary Religious Freedom NM 
undation, Inc. 87123 20-3967302 501(cl(3l $13,000.00 NONE NIA NIA General Support 

, _,, , v-o l,emraI ,wenue ""· .,une L-'-' 

Albuquerque -itary Religious Freedom NM 
undation, Inc. 87123 20-3967302 501(c)(3) $13,000.00 NONE N/A NIA General Suooort 

,.,1,u-r:, 1,;emraI Avenue ->t::, ::,u11e L-'-' 

Albuquerque 
itary Religious Freedom NM 
undation, Inc. 87123 20-3967302 501(c)C3l $13,000.00 NONE N/A N/A General Suooort 

1;,1 ,v-o 1,;emraI Avenue ::,1::, ::,une L-'-' 

Albuquerque 
itary Religious Freedom NM 
undation, Inc. 87123 20-3967302 5011cl(3) $13,000.00 NONE NIA NIA General Suooort 

1.>11u-r:, 1,;emraI ,wenue ->t::, .:,une L-'-' 

Albuquerque 
itary Religious Freedom NM 
undation, Inc. 87123 20-3967302 501(c)(3) jd:i,000.00 NONE • NIA N/A General Suooort 
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Albuquerque 
itary Religious Freedom NM 
undation, Inc. 87123 20-3967302 501(c)(3l $13,000.00 NONE NIA N/A General Support 

£1£-> \,llll0n 
St. Louis 
MO Education, research, and engagement work surroundi 

;souri Jobs 111/ith Justice 63139 43-1864844 501(c)(3) $60,000.00 NONE N/A N/A I Preemption 
"u 1>eI r<ea r<oaa 
Bellevue 
WA 

,msrising Education Fund 98005-2471 45-2499952 501Cc)(3) $95,000.00 NONE NIA NIA MomsRising In The States 
1 u" vvamu11we 
Royal Oak • 
Ml 

,therino Justice 48073-5311 45-3740989 501(c)(3) $25,000.00 NONE N/A NIA General SuPPOrt 
~v t:1ow.:,uee1 
Cambridge 
MA 

,thers Out Front 02138 46-5758600 501Ccll3l $10,000.00 NONE NIA NIA General Support 
... .,., 1.,nesmu1 .:,rreeI 1ror 1.,enuaI11ppaIac111an Neiwo11110 conauc1 a po11cy 

,untain Association for Berea analysis in five states (OH. VW, KY, VA. TN) to idenrn 
mmunity Economic KY both policy barriers and opportunities to advance the 
velopment . 40403-1510 31-0900246 501(c)(3) $10,000.00 NONE N/A N/A clean energy sector 

I"~~ u,estnut ::;rreet 
,untain Association for Berea 
mmunity Economic KY Clean Energy Practicioner Network for Appalachia -
velopment 40403-1510 31-0900246 501Ccl(3l $100,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Central Annalachian Network 

I I I-> MISSI0n .:,1 . 
Santa Cruz 

1ltidisciplinary Assocation for CA Phase Ill trials of MDMA-assited therapy as a treatme 
11chedelic Studies 95060-3526 59-2751953 5011c)(3) $40,000.00 NONE NIA N/A for PTSD for FDA approval 

11 I:, MISSIOn ::,1 
Santa Cruz 

1ltidisciplinary Assocation for CA 
11chedelic Studies 95060-3526 59-2751953 501(c)(3) $250,000.00 NONE NIA NIA General SuPoort 

14U Kector ::;rreet, :itn t-Ioor 
New York 

ACP Legal Defense and NY 
ucational Fund, Inc. 10006 13-1655255 501Ccll3l $500,000.00 NONE NIA N/A General Support 

, , _,o 1 :im ::,uee1 ,,, ::iu11e ,uu 
Washington 

.RAL Pro-Choice America DC Work to educate the public about the need for paid sic 
undation 20005 52-1100361 501(c)(3l $50,000.00 NONE NIA NIA leave in Nevada 

it'OSI v111ce t:I0X 1 , ~"" 

WASHINGTON 
DC 

tional Black Justice Coalition 20024-1395 20-0667808 501Ccl(3l $35,000.00 NONE NIA NIA The Campaign to Defend Local Solutions 

1875 Connecticut Avenue NW, Suite 650 
Washington Advancing Strong Policies, Defending Rights and 

tional Partnership For DC Protections and Harnessing Power for Women & 
,men And Families Inc 20009 23-7124915 501(c)(3) $100,000.00 NONE N/A NIA Families in Challenging Times 

1 v:,o , umer Koaa 
Shepherdstown 

tural Capital Investment vw To provide technical assistance serves to the Downto• 
nd 25443 54-2058754 501(c)/3l $25,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Appalachia Development Initiative 

,wu , umer r<0aa 1 o expana me ciean energy sector m "l'Pa,acrna mro 
Shepherdstown the Energy Initiative which provides technical assistan 

tural Capital Investment vw and loans for businesses to adopt energy efficiency a, 
nd 25443 54-2058754 501(c)(3l $25,000.00 NONE NIA NIA dean enen:1v practices 

52 
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110.:-> N. '"" :,1ree1 
Longmont 
co . 

tural Caoitalism Solutions 80503 14-1901877 501(c){3l $7,500.00 NONE NIA NIA The Wellbeing Economv Alliance - ,.,., west .>om :,ueet, om ~,oor . 
New Yori< 
NY 

o Philanthroov 10018 13-3191113 50Hcl{3l $50,000.00 NONE NIA NIA New Georaia Proiect's Know Your Status efforts 
11-'.U. BOX 4L/4 

Boulder 
co 

w Era Colorado Foundation 80306-4274 26-1389272 501(c)C3l $50,000.00 NONE N/A NIA General Suooort 
170 LongVJew ttoaa 
Far Hills Its campaign to organize land trusts throughout the 

w Jersey Conservation NJ country to oppose the use of eminent domain to site 
undation 07931 22-6065456 50Hcl{3l $20,000.00 NONE NIA N/A pipelines. 

1.£u1 Connecticut Avenue Nvv, suite .>uu 
Washington 
DC Federal Civil Servants, Resiliency, and the Current St 

w Venture Fund 20036 20-5806345 50Hcl{3l $6,000.00 NONE NIA N/A of Wor1<clace Reoresentation and Advocacv 
1201 Connecticut Avenue NW, Suite 300 
Washington . 
DC 

w Venture Fund 20036 20-5806345 501(c)(3) $55,550.50 NONE N/A NIA Familv Storv's wor1< on researchino family structures 
1201 connect,cut Avenue Nvv, ::;u,te .>uu 
Washington 
DC 

w Venture Fund 20036 20-5806345 501(c)(3) 
IYli/lurray ::,1 Lower Level 

$75,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Climate & Clean Energy Eauitv Fund 

New Yori< 
w Yori< Public Interest NY 
search Group Fund, Inc. 10007-2272 13-2876109 50HclC3l $30,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Its state leadership initiative 

9·rv1urray SfCower Leve, 
New Yori< 

w Yori< Public Interest NY 
search Grouo Fund, Inc. 10007-2272 13-2876109 501{c)(3) $75,000.00 NONE N/A NIA Suooort of the Democracv Accountabilitv Project 

11:wJF1rsTStreet NI::, ::;u,te o,:i 
Washington 
DC 

,kanen Center 20002 45-5308952 50Hcl{3l $50,000.00 NONE NIA NIA The eminent domain and oioeline orooram 
,.:,.u Montana Avenue, ""vu 
Billings To commission an economic study on the jot>-creatint 

rthem Plains Resource MT potential of environmental remediation wor1< of coal ai 
uncil 59101-4106 81-0367205 501(c)(3) $15,000.00 NONE NIA N/A loonds in Colstrip, MT 

'""u, Montana Avenue, 1f.:uu 
Billings 

. 
. 

rthem Plains Resource MT 
uncil 59101-4106 81-0367205 50HcH3l $25,000.00 NONE N/A NIA Colstrio Power Plant Groundwater Remediation Proie• 

1 u:, ::,_ we11er :,treet, :,uite .. .,u 
Seattle 
WA 

eAmerica 98144 20-0384893 50Hc)(3) $50,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Civic enoaoement wor1< 
,.:.:.: Nv uav,s :street, ::,u11e .>u::, 
Portland 
OR 

~non Environmental Council 97209 93-0578714 501{c){3) $50,000.00 NONE N/A NIA To suooort the climate proaram 
11-'.U. Box 51111 
Eugene 
OR 

r Children's Trust 97405 27-3094382 50HclC3l $40,000.00 NONE NIA NIA The climate mitiaation oroiect 
1-'.U. BOX:lllll 

Eugene 
OR 

r Children's Trust 97405 27-3094382 501/c)/3) ~.000.00 NONE NIA NIA The Juliana litioation 
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vvasrnngton 
DC 

rtnership for Policy Integrity 20007 27-1542291 501(c)(3) $9,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Educating funders about biomass issues 
£ , "' Norm Avenue, ;jrQ ~1001 
Chicago Main Street Alliance's work to advance local earned si 
IL and safe time by identifying and uplifting small busine: 

oples Action Institute 60647 36-2755109 501(c)(3) $50,000.00 NONE NIA NIA supporters 
ILU:> Nonn Avenue, ;jrQ ~1001 
Chicago 
IL 

oples Action Institute 60647 36-2755109 501(cl(3l $75,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Movement Politics Project 
1.:,uppon ,u, non-pa,uoan civic en~-~- .. ,-n, wu,. ,arg., 

2125 North Avenue, 3rd Floor the Rising American Electorate in nine states. Of this 
Chicago amount, $60,000 is payable now, and $40,000 is pay, 
IL upon confirmation of a 1 :1 match of funding from new 

ooles Action Institute 60647 36-2755109 501(cl(3l $40,000.00 NONE NIA NIA sources 
, ~ nercu,es ur .:,1e , , u 
Colchester 

inned Parenthood Of VT 
rthem New England 05446-8049 03-0222941 501(c)(3) $12,000.00 NONE NIA NIA General Support 

na,ne KIvers NetworK 
Champaign !identifying local transition stakeholders, leaders, 
IL community resources, gaps and needs, and opportuni 

1irie Rivers Network 61820-7231 · 37-6085905 501(c)(3l $25,000.00 NONE NIA NIA in downstate Illinois coal communities. 
\,;0ntr011ers vrnce :::iUl!e I U£ 
Middlebury 

isident & Fellows Of VT Class ENVS 0332, "The Perennial tum in Ag & in 
ldleburv College 05753-0000 03-0179298 501(cl(3l $30,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Culture" in Fall 2018 

,w _, Arnngton Ave 
Reno 

igressive Leadership NV 
ance of Nevada 89501-1702 88-0318655 501(c)(3) $75,000.00 NONE NIA NIA General Support 

1:, Kesearcn unve, ;,une t1 

Amherst 
MA 

>teus Fund 01002-2776 04-3243004 501(c)(3) $15,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Solidaire 
1:, Kesea11;n unve, ::;u11e ti 

Amherst 
MA 

>teus Fund 01002-2776 04-3243004 5011c)(3) $75,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Riohts, Faith and Democracv Collaborative 
lDUU £UUI .;,ut:el ,.. 
Washington 
DC H-election fund for the Texas Eminent Domain Refom 

blic Citizen 20009-1001 23-7104508 501(c)(4l $30,000.00 NONE NIA NIA project 
1£'+£u N0m1 cast ::;anay 1:1Ivu .:,une Iu£ 
Portland 
OR 

fuoee Center Online 97232-2788 45-3789421 501(cl(3l $50,000.00 NONE NIA NIA General Support 
1-'-' _,,are """er 
Albany 

search Foundation For The NY Dr. Lisi Krall's work on the economic implications of 
1te Universitv Of New York 12201-0009 14-1368361 5011c)(3) $20,000.00 NONE NIA NIA perennial thinkina in Soring Semester 2019 

i,1'1:>u ., •• 1.>emmI unve, ....,y ,1:, 

Beaverton 
OR 

source Media 097008 82-0564961 501(c)(3) $70,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Stand Uo to Oil and Power Past Coal camoaions 
11",U. t:10Xo£J 
Athens 
OH Athens Makerspace "Make Your Future" Workforce 

Use Industries 45701-0823 31-1390024 501/c\(3\ $15,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Trainino Program 
,ywu noo<1ng nms unve 
The Plains 
OH 

rat Action 45780 31-1124220 501(c)(3) $30,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Rural Action Clean Enerov Prooram 
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o,_, Massacnusens ,-wenue, Qu, t-I001 
Cambridge 
MA 

holars Strateov Network 02139-0000 27-0480740 501Cc)(3) $9,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Buildina Local and State Citizen Caoacities 
01;, Massacnusens Avenue, QUI t-I001 
Cambridge 
MA Todd Dickey's work on federal civil service and 

holars Strateov Network 02139-0000 27-0480740 501(c)(3) $19,570.00 NONE NIA NIA institutional support 
,~u, ..,,u Avenue, :,u11e ;,vu 

Seattle 
WA 

Ihtline lnsrnute 98101-2130 52-1833599 501(c)(3) $25,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Climate and Energv research and media 
1 LV I LOnn"'-UCUI Ave NW ;:,1e .>VU 

Washington 
DC 

:teen Thirty Fund 20036 26-4486735 501Cc)(4) $360,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Women Effect Action Fund ( c4) 
L.>a>.>L 1,;aIaoasas Koaa, :,u11e A 
Calabasas 

cial and Environmental CA 
treoreneurs CSEEl 91302 95-4116679 501(c)(3) $7,500.00 NONE NIA NIA To support the BEA Initiative 

11 10 Massacnusens ,we NW Io activate -,o,ar urn,ea NeIgnoors or vves, virgIrna s 
Washington Northern Panhandle Solar Co-op as well as an allianc 
DC of partners to advance a clean energy movement 

lar United Neighbors 20005-4604 46-2462990 501/cl/3\ $25,000.00 NONE NIA NIA throuahout West Virginia. 
t'.U. !:SOX lto-> 

Charleston 
uth Carolina Coastal SC 
nservation League 29402 57-0887278 501(c)(3) $15,000.00 NONE NIA NIA To support the pipeline defense project. 

.. vu wasnmgton Avenue 
Montgomery 
AL 

uthem Pover1v Law Center 36104 63-0598743 501(c)(3) $20,000.00 NONE NIA NIA General Supoor1 
lt'V cox LUVLJV 

Madison 
WI 

1te Innovation Exchange 53726 46-1368531 501CcH3l $25,000.00 NONE NIA NIA State Leaislative Support for Local Democracy 
->v r ::street ,. , ;:,une <>vu 
Washington 

nrise Movement Education DC 
nd 20001 46-4773036 501(c)(3) $10,000.00 NONE NIA NIA General Support 

I:,u r ::street ,-vv, :,u11e Quv 

Washington 
nrise Movement Education DC 
nd 20001 46-4773036 501CclC3l $30,000.00 NONE NIA NIA State leadership initiative 

1 :,u r :,tree1 , ... , ;:,u11e QUu 

Washington 
nrise Movement Education DC 
nd 20001 46-4773036 501(c)(3) $30,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Educational efforts throuah the Sunrise Semester 

"" •• ~st ->om ::streer, ou, r1oor 
New York 

stainable Markets NY The Ohio Juvenile Justice Refonn Coalition and 
undation 10018-7635 13-4188834 501CcH3l $16,022.19 NONE NIA NIA Camoaian 

'"" vves, vuu, ""ee,, uu, r,oor 
New York 

stainable Markets NY 
undation 10018-7635 13-4188834 501(c\(3) $30,000.00 NONE NIA NIA For the Gas Infrastructure Analysis Project 

~.., vves, ... uu ;:,(fee,, om r,oor 
New York 

stainable Markets NY 
undation 10018-7635 13-4188834 501Cc)(3l $50,000.00 NONE NIA NIA The Property Riahts and Pipeline Center 

w 1<aymona "venue, -,u1<e , vu 
St Paul 

ke Action Minnesota MN 
ucation Fund 55114 41-1635130 501CclC3l ~li,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Executive Director transition 
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1
, w Kaymona Avenue, ;::,une , vu 

St Paul 
ke Action Minnesota MN Education and outeach work related to slate preempti-
ucation Fund 55114 41-1635130 5011c)(3) $50,000.00 NONE NIA NIA in Minnesota 

I' v.1 Kaymona Avenue, ;::,une , vu 

St Paul 
ke Action Minnesota MN 
ucation Fund 55114 41-1635130 501(c)(3) $300,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Public education efforts on earned sicktime 

1 r u;, Kaymona Avenue 
St. Paul 
MN 

keAction Minnesota 55114-1967 20-3338691 501(c)(4) $20,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Strenathenina Local Democracy in Minnesota (501 c4) 
t'.V. t>OX •NUU<N 

Nashville 
nnessee Equality Project TN Preemption-related legal, public education and outrea 
undation 37203 20-3518536 5011c)(3) $20,000.00 NONE NIA NIA work 

tfl, 1:1roaaway, tim ~,oor 
New York 
NY 

e Labor Institute 10003-4709 52-1358059 501(c)(3) $50,000.00 NONE NIA' NIA Steelworkers and Climate Change project 
,~v c. vvater Well Koaa 
Salina 
KS 

e Land Institute 67401-9051 48-0842156 501!clC3l $436,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Ecosphere Studies proaram 
1 ::>t> vv Juu, ;::,iree1, ;::,une , v 

New York 
NY 

e Marshall Project 10019-3877 46-4353634 501(c)(3) $10,000.00 NONE NIA NIA General Support 
1 """ Hamson ;::,iree1, ;::,une 1 :,u 
Oakland 

e Partnership for Working CA 
milies 94612-0000 71-0914032 501!cl/3l $50,000.00 NONE NIA NIA State Interference and Gender Equity Research Proje 

""" namson .:,rree,, .:,uue , ... v 

Oakland 
e Partnership for Working CA 
milies 94612-0000 71-0914032 501!c)(3) $100,000.00 NONE NIA NIA General Support 

lt',U. t:IOX lf,ll 

Boise 
ID 

e Snake River Alliance 83701-1731 82-0386993 501(c)(3l $35,000.00 NONE NIA NIA General Suooort 
1010,. :street, i.vv, :;u11e '+ IV 

Washington 
DC 

e Sunliaht Foundation 20005-2001 20-3903427 501!c)(3) $400,000.00 NONE NIA NIA General support . 10 SUppon uIc ••~••~m vledn c11e1gy vu"•~ulgn ~ WC 

PO Box29903 with T6 Nizh6ni Ani and Dine H6zh6 to create a clean 
San Francisco energy community task force that will help the Navajo 
CA Nation transition to clean energy in the wake of the 

e Tides Foundation 94129-0903 51-0198509 501(c)(3) $45,000.00 NONE NIA NIA closure of Navajo Generating Station 
t'V t>OX,,,,,w 

San Francisco 
CA The Center for Working Families' work lo advance am 

e Tides Foundation 94129-0903 . 51-0198509 501!c)(3) $100,000.00 NONE NIA NIA defend paid sick davs 
t'U t:IOX L'1'1W 

San Francisco 
CA 

e Tides Foundation 94129-0903 51-0198509 5011c)(3) $243,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Fund for the Future at Tides Foundation 
LIUU M .:,ucel NW 

Washington 
DC Research into stale preemption's direct impact on 

e Urban Institute 20037-1207 52-0880375 501/c)/3) $50,000.00 NONE NIA NIA economic or racial inclusion 

56 
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1,u, L :,1ree1 ,. ••• :,u11e .>vv 
Washington 
DC 

e Voter Participation Center 20036-4230 55-0889748 501(c)(3) $10,000.00 NONE N/A N/A General Support 
, IV/ L :,1reeI ..... :,u11e .>VV 
Washington 
DC 

e Voter Participation Center 20036-4230 55-0889748 501(c)(3) $15,000.00 NONE N/A NIA General SuPoort 
I IV/ L :,ireeI .... , :,Ulle vUU 
Washington 
DC 

e Voter Participation Center 20036-4230 55-0889748 501Cc)(3) $50,000.00 NONE N/A NIA Rising American Electorate 
1'0 t:l0X 0~1 
Kykotsmovi 
AZ. 

Nizhoni Ani 86039-0657 57-1153178 501(c)(3) $17,000.00 NONE N/A N/A Solar Professional Certificate Program 
ll"'U DOX .>4,vu 
Washington 
DC 

raViolet Education Fund 20043 45-3154473 501Cc)(3) $50,000.00 NONE N/A N/A UltraViolet's leadership transition 
IL t:lra111e :square, mi 

Cambridge 
MA 

ion of Concerned Scientists 02138-3756 04-2535767 501(c)(3) $20,000.00 NONE NIA NIA To support its climate attribution oroject 
IL t:lra111e :square, m, 
Cambridge 
MA 

ion of Concerned Scientists 02138-3756 04-2535767 501CclC3l $30,000.00 NONE NIA N/A To suooort its climate attribution project 
10-> :,ummer :,1ree1 
Boston 
MA 

ited For A Fair Economy Inc 02110-0000 04-3286118 501Cc)(3) $10,000.00 NONE N/A NIA General Support· 
:,u, r-emgru :,1 
Greenville 
SC 

state Forever 29601-3116 57-1070433 501(c)(3) $15,000.00 NONE N/A NIA To suooort the pipeline defense project 
1 u;i ,.,,,,am ;:,uee, ,om ~,oor 
New York 
NY 

,an Justice Center 10038 13-3442022 501CclC3l $10,000.00 NONE N/A N/A International Refuoee Assistance Proiect 
uu"" Ne l,0IUfflDta l>IVD :,Ie A 

Portland 
OR 

rde 97218-3337 20-3685723 501(c)(3) $35,000.00 NONE N/A N/A General Suooort 
, v-> 1.,oncoru ,we 
Charlottesvle 
VA 

oinia Oroanizing Inc 22903-5208 54-1674992 501CclC3l $60,000.00 NONE N/A NIA General Suoooort 
, u ,~ep1s1 ...... ur 
Passadumkeag 

1banaki Cultural ME 
iservation Coalition 04475-3130 81-2298507 501Cc)(3) $100,000.00 NONE N/A NIA General Support 

'•"V 1::as1 uayion :,1reeI, :,u11e , uu 
Madison Support and training for a fellow and other grassroots 

- WI activists from the Black Warrior Electric Membership 
,Own It 53703 47-4058872 501(c)(3) $17,375.00 NONE N/A N/A Corporation service territorv in Alabama 

1..,vu u,x,e :,1 
Charteston To support Energy Efficient West Virginia's costs 

,st virginia Citizen Action 1/W associated with meetings, outreach, and engagement 
ucation Fund 25311-1904 11-3660992 501CclC3l $25,000.00 NONE NIA NIA build support for its ARC application 

41L t:nzaoem .;,uce1 
Charteston 

,st Virginia Healthy Kids & 1/W 
mily Coalition 25311 45-2857448 501Cc)(3) =,000.00 NONE N/A NIA 1/W Healthy Kids Prooram Suooort -
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I U avl'l'v' ,v,~, l''vl1•ama In "auv~ 

220 S 27Th St Ste C American Communities in Montana and North Dakota 
Billings this amount, $25,000 is payable now, and $10,000 is 
MT payable upon confirmation of a 1 :1 match of funding fI 

,stem Native Voice 59101-4106 45-3771715 501(c)(3) $10,000.00 NONE NIA . NIA new sources. 
l""v ::soum "'"' ::,1ree1, ::sune t:l 

,stem Organization of Billings To support WORC to conduct an economic jobs study 
source Councils Education MT related to coal mining reclamation in the Powder Rive1 

>iect 59101 84-1123481 501(c)(3) $20,000.00 NONE NIA N/A Basin 
LLv -,oum ", m ;:,1ree1, -,ui,e c, 

,stern Organization of Billings 
source Councils Education MT Advancing Just Transition Across Western Coa~Relia 
>iect 59101 84-1123481 501(c)(3) $25,000.00 NONE NIA NIA Communities Summit 

1-.v, .,,u Avenue, ::,une ,v 

Seattle 
WA 

n Win Network 98101-2159 32-0419998 501(c)(3l $70,000.00 NONE N/A NIA General Support 
'" 1u1 r<1venrom ur 
Little Rock 
AR 

nrock International Institute 72202-1748 71-0603560 501!c)(3) $7,000.00 NONE NIA NIA General Support 
1.:1u1 ttIvemom ur 
Little Rock 
AR 

nrock International Institute 72202-1748 71-0603560 501(c)(3) $7,000.00 NONE NIA . NIA General Support 
11:, vvest .,, 111 ::s1ree1i1In ~10or 

New York 
,mens Refugee Commission NY 

10018-5381 46-3668128 501(c)_(~) $10,000.00 NONE N/A NIA General Support 

I 
1,:otal $15,275,517.69 

:nter total number of section 501c(3) and government organizations 155 
:nter total number of other organizations 4 

conciliation of Part IX, Line 1 to Schedule I, Part II: 
lal Grants Paid in 2018 - Schedule I, Part I $15,275,517.69 

. 3nts Paid in 2018 - $5,000 an_d less 114,120.0( 

lal Grants Paid in 2018 per Audited Financial Statement, $15,389,637.69 
,s: 2017 Grants Pavable per Audited Financial Statement! /825,000.00 
,s: 2018 Grants- Lobbying Activities- Part IX, Line 11< (642,500.00 
,s: 2018 Grants Paid and Other Assistance to Foreign Orgs. - Part IX, Line : $0.00 

$13,922,137.69 
d: 2017 Grants Payable per Audited Financial Statement, 723,000.U\ 

tal Grants to U.S. Organizations - Part IX, Line 1 ,1)1 .. 104~ 11.>/ ,0::I 
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Schedule I (Form 990) (2018) Page2 

1:ffijijjl Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22. 
Part Ill can be duplicated if additional space is needed. 

(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of (c) Amount of (d) Amount of (e) Method of valuation (book, (f) Description of noncash assistance 
recipients cash grant noncash assistance FMV, appraisal, othe~ 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 
1:#:'l••l'a Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2; Part Ill, column (b); and any other additional information. 

Pt I Line 2: THE ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND (RFF) MONITORS THE USE OF GRANT FUNDS IN A VARIETY OF WAYS. RFF 

REQUIRES AN ANNUAL NARRATIVE·REPORT OF ACTIVITIES FINANCED BY THE GRANT AND LARGER GRANTEE PROJECT OF WHICH ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

_THE_ GRANT __ IS_ A_ PART . _____ IF _RELEVANT, __ A_ FINANCIAL_ REPORT_ DETAILING_ THE_ EXPENDITURE_ OF_ GRANT_ FUNDS __ IS_ REQUIRED·-------------------------· 

OFTEN LARGER GRANTS ARE DISTRIBUTED IN AT LEAST TWO PAYMENTS, WITH THE LATTER PAYMENT RELEASED ONLY AFTER REVIEW ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

OF THE GRANTEE'S WORK DURING THE PERVIOUS PERIOD. FOR SIGNIFICANT GRANTS, RFF REGULARLY SPEAKS WITH THE GRANTEE ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

_THROUGHOUT_ THE_ GRANT_ PERIOD_ TO_ ASSESS_ THE_ GRANTEE'S_ PERFORMANCE_ AND_ DISCUSS_ CORRECTIVE_ ACTION, __ IF_ NECESSARY·-----------------------· 

BAA REV 11/06/18 PRO Schedule I (Form 990) (2018) 
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SCHEDULE J 
(Form 990) 

Compensation Information 0MB No. 1545-0047 

For certain Officers, Directc;>rs, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 
Compensated Employees 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

► Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23. 
► Attach to Form 990. 

► Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. 
Open to Public 

Inspection 
Name of the organization Employer identification number 

ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND, INC. 13-6257658 
Questions Regarding Compensation 

1 a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1 a. Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items. 

D First-class or charter travel !RI Housing allowance or residence for personal use 
D Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence 
D Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or initiation fees 
D Discretionary spending account D Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef) 

b If any of the boxes on line 1 a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment 
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Ill to 

Yes No 

explain . · 1 b x 

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all 
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 
1a? . 

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the 
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a 
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Ill. 

!RI Compensation committee D Written employment contract 
!RI Independent compensation consultant !RI Compensation survey or study 
!RI Form 990 of other organizations !RI Approval by the board or compensation committee 

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1 a, with respect to the filing 
organization or a related organization: 

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 
c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill. 

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9. 
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any 

compensation contingent on the revenues of: 

a The organization? . 
b Any related organization? 

If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Ill. 

6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any 
compensation contingent on the net earnings of: 

a The organization? . 
b Any related organization? 

If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Ill. 

7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1 a, did the organization provide any nonfixed 
payments not described on lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part Ill . 

8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject 
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe 
in Part Ill . 

9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in 
Regulations section 53.4958-6{c)? 

2 X 

4a X 

4b X 
4c X 

5a X 

5b X 

6a X 

X 

7 x 

8 X 

9 
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2018 
BAA REV 11/0~ PRO 



Schedule J (Form 990) 2018 Page 2 

1:¢jjj1 Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key_Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed. 
For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the 
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII. 
Note: The sum of columns (B)(iHiii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual. 

(A) Name and Title 

LEE WASSERMAN (i) 

1 DIRECTOR & SECRETARY (ii) 

LARRY SHAPIRO (i) 

2ASSOC. DIRECTOR-PROG. DEV. (ii) 

LISA GUIDE (i) 

3 ASSOC. DIRECTOR (ii) 

HEIDI BINKO (i) 

4 EXEC. DIRECTOR, JTF (iij 

(i) 

5 I (iil 
(i) 

6 I (iil 
(i) 

7 I (iil 
(i) 

8 I (iil 
(i) 

9 I (iil 
(i) 

10 I (iil 
(i) 

11 I (iil 
(i) 

12 I (iil 
(i) 

13 I (iil 
(i) 

14 I (iil 
(i) 

15 I (iil 
(i) 

16 I (ii) 

BAA 

(Bl Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation . 

(i) Base 
compensation 

(iij Bonus & incentive 
compensation 

(iiijOther 
reportable 

compensation 

(C) Retirement and 
other deferred 
compensation 

(D) Nontaxable 
benefits 

(E) Total of columns 
(B)(i)-(O) 

(F) Compensation 
in column (B) reported 
as deferred on prior 

Form 990 

________ 3 0 9 L 3 3 ~ :-t-------------------- ~ : -t---------5 3 8 £_ 6 6 ~ : +-------2 4 9 , 2 5 ~ : +---------3 3 t 7 9 ~ :-t-----1 L 131 LO 4 ~ :-t-------- 5 0 l_, 9 Q ~ -:-· 

________ 2 3 5 £ 41 ~ : +------------------- ~ : +---------6 9 £_ Q 9 ~ : +------- 175 £ Q 2 ~ : +--------- 12 L 9 9 ~ : +------- 4 9 2 L 51 ~ : +---------6 5_L 5 6 ~ -:-· 

________ 2 2 5 L 14 ~ : +-------------------- ~ : +----------6 7 £ 7 6 ~ : +-------16 6 L 11 ~ : +---------31 £ 7 5 ~ : +------- 4 9 Q L ·7 8 ~ : +--------- 6 5 _L 5 6 ~-:-· 

-------- 178 , 9 9 ~ :-t-------------------- ~ :-t-----------------3 7 ~ :-t---------- 2 5 , 4 8 ~ :-t---------- 2 0 , 0 2 ~ :-t-------- 2 2 4 '-8 7 ~ :-t-------------------- t--

REV 11/05/18 PRO Schedule J (Fonn 990) 2018 
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2018 Page 3 
1@1jj1 Supplemental Information 
Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1 a, 1 b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this part 
for any_ additional information. 

Pt I Line lb: HOUSING ALLOWANCE IS BASED ON A FIXED AMOUNT DETERMINED BY THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE. 2018 

HOUSING ALLOWANCE IN THE AMOUNT OF $31,800 PAID TO LEE WASSERMAN, DIRECTOR & SECRETARY, IS INCLUDED IN THE 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

REPORTABLE COMPENSATION, PART II, COLUMN B (iii). 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Pt I Line 4b: EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2015, THE ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND IMPLEMENTED A SUPPLEMENTAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT 
-------------------·------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PLAN (SERP) FOR SELECTED EMPLOYEES OF THE FUND. THE FUND'S SERP IS A NONQUALIFIED, UNFUNDED, DEFERRED COMPENSATION 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PLAN, ESTABLISHED TO PROVIDE THE PARTICIPANTS WITH SUPPLEMENTAL RETIREMENT BENEFITS. UNDER THE TERMS OF THE 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PLAN, A DESIGNATED ANNUAL AMOUNT WILL BE ACCRUED ON BEHALF OF THE PARTICIPANTS ON JANUARY 1ST OF EACH CALENDAR 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

YEAR. AMOUNTS CREDITED TO THE PARTICIPANTS' ACCOUNTS EARN INTEREST AT THE 10-YEAR U.S. TREASURY RATE ON JANUARY 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

1ST OF THE PLAN YEAR AND CREDITED TO THE PARTICIPANTS' ACCOUNTS ON DECEMBER 31ST OF EACH PLAN YEAR. THE PARTICIPANTS' 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

VESTING DATE OCCUR ON THE FIFTH ANNIVERSARY OF THE PARTICIPATION DATE. AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2018, A LIABILITY 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

OF $676,236 IS INCLUDED IN PENSION COSTS REPRESENTING THE VALUE OF THE FUND'S CURRENT OBLIGATION TO THE SERP. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FOR 2018, THE NONTAXABLE AMOUNT IS REPORTED IN PART II, COLUMN (C), DETAILED AS FOLLOWS: LEE WASSERMAN - $197,011; 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

LISA GUIDE - $129,613; AND LARRY SHAPIRO - $129,613. 

BAA REV 11/05/18 PRO Schedule J (Form 990) 2018 
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SCHEDULE M 
(Form 990) Noncash Contributions 0MB No. 1545-0047 

► Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

► Attach to Form 990. 
► Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 

Open to Public 
Inspection 

Name of the organization Employer identification number 

ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND, INC. 13-6257658 
Types of Property 

(b) C (d) (a) 
Check if 

applicable 
Number of contributions or 

items contributed 

Noncash contribution 
amounts reported on 

Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g 

Method of determining 
noncash contribution amounts 

1 Art-Works of art 
2 Art-Historical treasures 
3 Art-Fractional interests 
4 Books and publications 
5 Clothing and household 

goods . 

6 Cars and other vehicles 
7 Boats and planes . 
8 Intellectual property 
9 Securities-Publicly traded 

10 Securities-Closely held stock 
. 11 Securities-Partnership, LLC, 

or trust interests 

12 Securities-Miscellaneous. 
13 Qualified conservation 

contribution- Historic 
structures . 

14 Qualified conservation 
contribution - Other 

15 Real estate-Residential 
16 Real estate-Commercial 
17 Real estate-Other. 
18 Collectibles . 
19 Food inventory . 
20 Drugs and medical supplies . 
21 Taxidermy 
22 Historical artifacts . 
23 Scientific specimens 
24 Archeological artifacts 
25 Other ► ( __________________________ _ 
26 Other ► ( __________________________ _ 
27 Other ► ( __________________________ _ 
28 Other ► 

X 24 8,434,639. SELLING PRICE 

29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions· for 
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . 29 o . 

.___..__ ___ ~~Y-e-s~N~o-

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1 through 
28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required 
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? . 30a X 

t---t---t----o 
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II. 

31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard 
contributions? 31 x 

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash 
contributions? 32a X 

t---t---t----o 
b If "Yes," describe in Part II. 

33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked, 
describe in Part II. 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. BAA Schedule M (Form 990) 2018 
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Schedule M (Form 990) 2018 Page 2 
■@ii■ Supplemental Information. Provide the-information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether 

the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, 
or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information. 

Pt I col(b): THIS REPRESENTS THE NUMBER OF STOCK CONTRIBUTIONS THE ORGANIZATION 

RECEIVED FROM ITS DONORS. 

REV 10/~~8 PRO Schedule M (Form 990) 2018 



SCHEDULEO 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

I 

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 

► Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. 
► Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 

0MB No. 1545-0047 

Open to Public 
Inspection 

Name of the organization 

ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND, INC. 
Employer identification number 

13-6257658 

DESIGNED TO ENACT AGGRESSIVE POLICIES AT THE STATE AND NATIONAL LEVELS TO REDUCE -------------------------------------------------------------------- ----------------- -------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------. 

CARBON. EMISSIONS_; __ BRING. DIVERSE_ AND. COMPELLING_ NEW. VOICES __ INTO_ THE. CLIMATE. DEBATE;··········--····· 

ADDRESS EMERGING THREATS, AND EXPOSE HOW SPECIAL INTEREST AND -CERTAIN OFFICIALS ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

ARE DISTORTING SCIENCE AND DELAYING CONSTRUCTIVE STEPS TO DEAL WITH THIS IMPENDING 

GLOBAL CRISIS. ECONOMIC JUSTICE FOR WOMEN ("EJW")-SUPPORTS PROJECTS DESIGNED ----------------------------------------------------- -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

TO. PROMOTE. WOMEN' S __ ECONOMIC. EQUALITY.-··- CURRENTLY,·- THE . PROGRAM_ SEEKS __ TO. ADVANCE···-···-·········-·--··· 

WORKPLACE. REFORM. POLICIES __ SUCH_ AS __ PAID. SICK. LEAVE, .. FLEX. TIME, __ AND. RAISING. THE .......................... . 

MINIMUM WAGE. INSTITUTIONAL ACCOUNTABILITY & INDIVIDUAL LIBERTIES ("IAIL")-ENCOURAGES ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------. 

THE ACTIVE PARTICIPATION OF CITIZENS IN GOVERNMENT, SEEKS TO MAKE GOVERNMENT 
. ., . . . . . . ' . 

AND PRIVATE INSTITUTIONS MORE ACCOUNTABLE AND RESPONSIVE, AND SUPPORTS EFFORTS ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

TO ENSURE THAT INDIVIDUALS.' RIGHTS AND LIBERTIES UNDER THE CONSTITUTION ARE PROTECTED. 

EMERGING OPPORTUNITIES ("EO")-ENCOURAGES CREATIVE ADVOCACY IN ISSUE AREAS OUTSIDE 

OF. RFF' S __ CURRENT_ AREAS. OF_ FOCUS_, __ BUT. STILL. WITHIN. RFF' S. ESTABLISHED. PROGRAM_ AREAS··---········--····. 

AND SUPPLEMENTS THE. RESPECTIVE ANNUAL BUDGET ALLOCATIONS FOR RFF'S OTHER PROGRAM 

AREA IN ORDER TO SEIZE EMERGING OPPORTUNITIES. 

Pt VI, Line 2: DAVID KAISER AND MIRANDA KAISER HAVE A FAMILY RELATIONSHIP. ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------. 

MICHAEL LAMBERT AND REBECCA LAMBERT HAVE A FAMILY RELATIONSHIP. 

Pt VI, Line llb: TH~ 990 AND SUPPORTING SCHEDULES ARE REVIEWED AND APPROVED ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------. 

BY SENIOR MANAGEMENT AND THEN DISTRIBUTED VIA EMAIL, IN PDF FORMAT, TO THE BOARD ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

OF TRUSTEES FOR REVIEW BEFORE FILING WITH THE IRS. 

Pt __ VI_, .. Line __ 12 c : __ EACH. DIRECTOR, __ PR INC I PAL. OFFICER. AND_ MEMBER_ OF. A_ COMMITTEE-··-··---··-··-··············· 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018) 

Name of the organization 

ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND, INC. 

Employer identification number 

13-6257658 

Page 2 

WITH_ GOVERNING_ BOARD_ DELEGATED_ POWERS_ ANNUALLY_ SIGNS_ A_ STATEMENT_ WHICH_ AFFIRMS ________________________ _ 

_ E}~_<;B __ _T?_E}_'f3._f:}5?~--B~_E}_: ___ (A) __ RECEIVED _A_ COPY _OF_ THE _ CON FL I CT_ OF _ INTEREST_ POL I CY, ___ ( B) ----------------------------· 

READ _AND_ UNDERSTANDS_ THE_ POLICY, ___ (C) __ AGREED_ TO_ COMPLY_ WITH_ THE_ POLICY, ___ (D) SUBMITTED-------------· 

A_ STATEMENT_ TO_ THE_ SECRETARY_ IDENTIFYING_ TO_ THE_ BEST_ OF_ SUCH_ INDIVIDUAL'S_ KNOWLEDGE _____________ _ 

_ ( i) __ ANY_ ENTITY_ OF_ WHICH_ SUCH_ INDIVIDUAL_ IS_ AN_ OFFICER, __ DIRECTOR, __ TRUSTEE, __ MEMBER,------------------· 

OWNER, __ OR_ EMPLOYEE _AND_ WITH_ WHICH_ THE_ ORGANIZATION _HAS _A_ RELATIONSHIP, __ AND __ ( ii) ______________________ _ 

ANY_ TRANSACTION_ IN_ WHICH_ THE_ ORGANIZATION_ IS __ A _ PARTICIPANT _AND_ IN_ WHICH_ THE_ INDIVIDU~_J;, ________ _ 

MIGHT_ HAVE_ A_ CONFLICTING_ INTEREST, __ AND __ (iii) __ ANY_ RELATED_ PARTY_ TRANSACTIONS_,----------------------------· 

AND ( E) __ UNDERSTANDS __ THE_ FUND_ IS _CHARITABLE_ AND_ IN_ ORDER_ TO_ MAINTAIN_ ITS __ FEDERAL-----------------------· 

TAX_ EXEMPTION, __ IT_ MUST_ ENGAGE_ PRIMARILY_ IN_ ACTIVITIES __ WHICH_ ACCOMPLISH_ ONE_ OR-------------------------· 

MORE OF ITS TAX-EXEMPT PURPOSES. STEPS IN DETERMINING WHETHER A CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

EXISTS: __ AFTER_ DISCLOSURE_ OF_ THE_ FINANCIAL_ INTEREST_ AND_ ALL_ MATERIAL_ FACTS_, __ AND-----------------------· 

AFTER _ANY_ DISCUSSION_ WITH_ THE_ INTERESTED_ PERSON, __ HE_ OR_ SHE_ SHALL_ LEAVE_ THE_ GOVERNING-----------· 

BOARD OR COMMITTEE MEETING WHILE THE DETERMINATION OF A CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

IS DISCUSSED AND VOTED UPON. THE REMAINING BOARD OR COMMITTEE MEMBERS SHALL ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ ------------------------------------------------------------------ . 

DECIDE IF A CONFLICT OF INTEREST EXISTS. IN NO EVENT SHALL AN INTERESTED PERSON ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

INFLUENCE IMPROPERLY THE DELIBERATION OR VOTING ON THE MATTER GIVING RISE TO 

A CONFLICT OR POSSIBLE CONFLICT. RESTRICTIONS IMPOSED ON PERSONS WITH A CONFLICT: 

IF THE BOARD OR COMMITTEE HAS REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE A MEMBER HAS FAILED 

TO_ DISCLOSE_ ACTUAL_ OR_ POSS IBLE_ CONFLICTS_ OF_ INTEREST, __ IT_ SHALL_ INFORM_ THE_ MEMBER-------------------· 

OF THE BASIS FOR SUCH BELIEF AND AFFORD THE MEMBER AN OPPORTUNITY TO EXPLAIN ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

THE ALLEGED FAILURE TO DISCLOSE. IF AFTER HEARING THE MEMBER'S RESPONSE AND 

AFTER_ MAKING_ FURTHER_ INVESTIGATION_ AS_ WARRANTED_ BY_ THE_ CIRCUMSTANCES, __ THE_ BOARD---------------------· 

OR COMMITTEE DETERMINES THE MEMBER HAS FAILED TO DISCLOSE AN ACTUAL OR POSSIBLE ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

<;~NFLICT _OF_ INTEREST, __ IT_ SHALL_ TAKE_ APPROPRIATE_ DISCIPLINARY_ AND_ CORRECTIVE_ ACTION·--------------· 

1?_1= __ VI_, -- Line __ 15a: -- THE_ ROCKEFELLER_ FAMILY_ FUND_ INDEPENDENT_ EXECUTIVE_ COMMITTEE---------------------------· 

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018) 
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018) 

Name of the organization 

ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND INC. 

REVIEWS ALL COMPENSATION MATTERS. 

Employer identification number 

13-6257658 

Page 2 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- -------------------------------------------------------------. 

Pt __ VI_, __ Line_ 15b: __ THE_ COMMITTEE_ MEETS_ ANNUALLY_ TO_ CONS IDER_ THE_ PERFORMANCE_ OF---------------------------· 

THE_ DIRECTOR _AND_ CONSIDER_ COMPARABLE_ COMPENSATION_ DATA_ FOR_ CEOS _IN_ CHARGE_ OF---------------------------· 

-~-~~-~J:,]:._l3-__ _9_l3-_g~-~-~]:.J_~_9_!:!_~_: ____ ON_ THE _BASIS _ OF _ THE _ ANNUAL _ PERFORMANCE _REVIEW _ AND _ SAID -----------------------· 

COMPENSATION_ DATA, __ THE_ COMMITTEE_ ESTABLISHES_ THE_ COMPENSATION_ FOR_ THE_ DIRECTOR-----------------------· 

-~_9_!3-__ J~_"E} ___ ~y_c;_c;_E}_"E}_[!_~_!:!_g __ :f_"E}}:._!3-_: ____ THE_ COMMITTEE_ ALSO_ REVIEWS_ THE_ DIRECTOR'S __ COMPENSATION ___________________ _ 

RECOMMENDATIONS __ FOR_ OTHER_ KEY_ ORGANIZATIONAL_ STAFF. ____ THE_ COMMITTEE_ MAINTAINS ___________________________ _ 

CONTEMPORANEOUS __ DOCUMENTATION_ OF_ ITS __ PROCEEDINGS_, __ DELIBERATIONS, __ AND_ SUPPORTING _____________________ _ 

MATERIAL IN THE MINUTES. 

Pt __ VI_, __ Line_ 19_: __ THE_ FUND'S __ FINANCIAL_ STATEMENTS __ ARE_ AVAILABLE_ TO_ THE_ PUBLIC-----------------------------· 

UPON _ REQUEST . __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ _ 

Pt __ XI_: __ OTHER_ CHANGE_ IN_ NET_ ASSETS __ OF_ FUND_ BALANCES __ REPRESENT_ UBTI -$6_, 2 7 8 __ AND---------------------------· 

AMOUNT_ NOT_ YET_ RECOGNIZED_ AS_ A_ COMPONENT_ OF_ NET_ PERIODIC_ BENEFIT_ COST- $424_, 03 8_. ______________________ _ 

Other: PART IX: THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN GRANTS REPORTED ON LINE 1 AND GRANTS ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

REPORTED ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS IS RELATED TO LOBBYING EXPENSES RECLASSED 

TO_ LINE_ l lD, -- FOR_ TAX_ PURPOSES.------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

Other: __ PART __ IX, LINE __ llg: _OTHER_ FEES __ FOR_ SERVICES __ REPRESENTS _ ADMINISTRATIVE_ CONSULTANTS-$25 ,_105 ___ _ 

AND_ PROGRAMMATIC_ CONSULTANTS-$2_, 42 O_, 3 2 9, __ TOTALING_ $2_, 44 5_, 4 34_. __ THE_ CONSULTANTS-------------------------· 

RETAINED FALL INTO TWO BROAD CATEGORIES: ADMINISTRATIVE AND PROGRAMMATIC. ADMINISTRATIVE 

CONSULTANTS UNDERTAKE RESPONSIBILITIES PERTAINING MAINLY TO EMPLOYEE-RELATED 

MATTERS. ____ PROGRAMMATIC_ CONSULTANTS_ WORK_ TO_ DEVELOP_ AND/ OR_ IMPLEMENT_ INITIATIVES ______________________ _ 

OR_ ANALYZE_ ISSUES _ ACROSS __ THE_ SPAN_ OF_ RFF' S __ PROGRAM_ ARCHITECTURE. ____ SOME_ OF_ THESE _____________________ _ 

REV 10/~f18 PRO 
Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018) 



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018) 

Name of the organization 

ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND, INC. 

Employer identification number 

13-6257658 

Page 2 

CONSULTANTS __ ARE __ ENGAGED __ FOR_ A_ LIMITED, __ DISCRETE __ PURPOSE. ____ Q°!~~~~--UNDERTAKE_ RESPONSIBILITY ____ _ 

FOR_ COMPLEX, __ MULTI-YEAR _PROGRAM _ENTERPRISES_ INVOLVING _SOPHISTICATED _POLICY_ INITIATIVES _______ _ 

A.a.~D THE MANAGEMENT OF MULTIPLE ORGANIZATION AND INDIVIDUALS. THE AMOUNT EXPENDED ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

ON PROGRAM CONSULTANTS CAN VARY SUBSTANTIALLY FROM YEAR-TO-YEAR DEPENDING ON ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

THE_ NUMBER, __ TYPE, __ AND_ RANGE_ OF_ PROGRAMS; __ AND_ EXTENT_ OF_ PART I CI PAT ION_ FROM_ RFF' S ---------------------· 

FUNDING PARTNERS. ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------. 

Other: __ PART_ I_, __ LINE_ 8_: __ FOR_ TAX_ PURPOSES_, __ THE_ DIFFERENCE_ BETWEEN_ CONTRIBUTIONS __________________________ _ 

REPORTED ON LINE 8 OF THE TAX RETURN AND CONTRIBUTIONS REPORTED ON THE FINANCIAL ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

STATEMENTS IN THE PRIOR YEAR AND CURRENT YEAR ARE RELATED TO CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED 

FROM_ WILLIAM_ B. __ WIENER, __ JR. __ FOUNDATION_ TREATED_ AS __ INTERFUND _TRANSACTION_ ON_ THE-----------------------· 

CONSOLIDATED_ FINANCIAL_ STATEMENTS_. ____ HOWEVER, __ FOR_ TAX_ PURPOSES, __ THE_ AMOUNTS __ RECEIVED-------------· 

FOR_ CURRENT_ YEAR_ AND_ PRIOR_ YEAR_ OF_ $290_, 000 __ AND_ 219_, 000_, __ RESPECTIVELY, __ ARE_ REFLECTED-----------· 

AS CONTRIBUTIONS SINCE BOTH ENTITIES ARE FILING SEPARATE RETURNS. ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

Pt __ I I I_, __ Line __ 4 d : _________ --------------------------------------------------------------------- _______________________ -----------------------------------------------· 

EXPf:?Se s_: -- $ 5_, 5 5 9_, 8 7 2 __ inc 1 uding grants __ of_: -- $ 2 o_, 12 o __ Revenue_: -- $ o __________________________________________________________ _ 

---- DE:_~_<;:_3:"_~pt ion: __ OTHER - PROGRAM - SERVICES - INCLUDE - CONFERENCES_, -- CONSULTING - FEES_,------------------------------· 

____ ME_ETINGS_, __ AND _OTHER_ PROGRAM- RELATED _ EXPENSES . --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

Pt __ ~~-~-- Line __ 1 ~.9 : ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· -----------------· 

____ Description : __ CONSULTANT _ FEES -----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

____ Tota 1 _: __ $ 2 _, 4 4 5 _, 4 3 4 ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ •_· ---------------------------· 

____ Program _ services_:_ · $ 2 _, 4 2 0 _, 3 2 9 ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ _ 

____ Ma!._13:_9_E:!!len t __ ':!..1_9 __ gene r a_l : __ $ 2 5_, 10 5 __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ _ 

____ Fundr a i s i n_g : __ $ O ______________________ -------------------------------------------- ------------------------------------------ ___________ ---------------------------· 

Pt __ IX , __ Line __ 2 4 e_: _________ · ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

----Des Cr i pt ion : -- MI s CELLANEOUS ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

____ Tot al_: __ $ 3 2 _, 8 2 7 ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ ----------------· 

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018) 
REV 10/~SB PRO 



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018) 

Name of the organization 

ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND, INC. 

Employer identification number 

13-6257658 

Page 2 

____ Pro.9r am _ services_: __ $19_, 7 41 _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ _ 

____ Management __ and _genera 1 _: __ $ 11 _, 2 7 8------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

____ Fundr a is i ng : __ $1 _, 8 0 8------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

____ Description : __ TEMPORARY _ STAFF ING ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· ----------------· 

____ Tot a 1 _: __ $ 1 _, 4 15 ____________________ ---------------------------------------------------------- ------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

---- Program _ services : -- $ 8 51 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

____ Management __ and _.9ene r a 1 _: __ $ 4 8 6------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

____ Fundr a i s i n.9 : __ $ 7 8 ___ --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------. ------------· 

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018) 
REV 10/~SB PRO 



SCHEDULER· 
(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Name of the organization 

ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND, INC. 

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships · 
► Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, P~rt IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 

► Attach to Form 9~. 
► Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instruct.ions and the latest.information. 

■@ii Identification of Disregarded·Entities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33. 

(a) (c) 

0MB No. 1545-0047 

~@18 
Open to Public 

Inspection 
Employer identification number 

13-6257658 

Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity 
(b) 

Primary activity Legal domicile (state 
or foreign country) 

(d) 
Total income 

(e) I (f) 
End-of-year assets Direct controlling 

entity 

__ ( 1) _ -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

__ (2) ______ ---------------------- -------------------------------- --------------------------------------

- (3) __ -- -- -- -- -- --- -- -- ----- -- ---- --- -- -- --- -- -- ----- ----- ----- -- --- -- -- -- ------------ ---- --- -- -- -- ---

- (4) --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

- (5) ___ ------------- ------------------------ ---------- ------------------------ ------------------------

- (6) ___ -----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

■@iii Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had 
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year. 

(c) (a) I (bl 
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state 

or foreign country) 

(1)THE WILLIAM B WIENER JR FOUNDATION 72-6024398 
330 MARSHALL STREET, SUITE 640 SHREVEPORT LA 71101-3036 I Oilll!!il!~,Nil!ili'sffl,liJiillii,ti!ljfil!fnl LA 

--(2) _ ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

- (3) ________ ---------------------------------------------------------------------------

__ (4) _______ ----------------------------------------------------------------------------

- (5) _ ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

- (6) __ ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------

- (7) ___ --------------------------------------------------------------------------------

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. BAA REV 05/17/19 PRO 
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(d) 
Exempt Code section 

5 0 1 _(_g_lJ 3 ) 

(e) 
Public charity status 
(if section 501 (c)(3)) 

12a 

(f) 
Direct controlling 

entity 

ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND 

(g) 
Section 512(b)(13) 

controlled 
entity? 

Yes I No 

X 

Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 



Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 Page 2 

1:Zffjljjl Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year. 

(a) (bl (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) Ol (k} 
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct controlling Predominant Share of total Share of end-of- Disproportionate CodeV-UBI General or Percentage 

related organization domicile entity income (related, income year assets allocations?· amount in box 20 managing ownership 
(state or unrelated, of Schedule K-1 partner? 
foreign 

excluded from 
(Form 1065) tax under 

country) sections 512-514) 

Yes No 
.. 

Yes No 
- (1) ______________________________________ 

- (2) ______________________________________ 

- (3) ______________________________________ 

__ (4) _ -------------------------------------

- (5) ______________________________________ 

- (6)_ ____ ---------------------------------

- (7) ______________________________________ 

i:ZffjU+j Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, 
line 34, because it had one or more related or_g_anizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year. 

(a) I (b) I (c) I (d) I (e) I (f) 
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile Direct controlling Type of entity Share of total 

(state or foreign count,y) entity (C corp, S corp, or trust) income 

- (1) __________________________________________________ . -----------

- {2) _________ -----------------------------------------------------

- {3) ___ ---------------------------- -------------- --------- --------

- (4) __ ---- ----- -------------- ----- ----- --------- ---- ------- ----- --

- {5) ___ -----------------------------------------------------------

__ {6) _ -------------------------------------------------------------

- (7) _______ -------------------------------------------------------

BAA REV 05/17/19 PRO 
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(g) 
Share of 

end-of-year assets 

(h) 
Percentage 
ownership 

IQ 
Section 512(b)(13) 

controlled 
entity? 

Yes I No 

Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 



Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 Page.3 

■ =Efl\'I Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36~ 

Note: Complete line 1 if any entity isiisted in Parts II, Ill, or IV of this schedule. Yes No 

1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV? ---a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 

b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 

C Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 

d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) . 

e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s) . 

f Dividends from related organization(s) 

g Sale of assets to related organization(s) . 

h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) 

i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) : 

j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 

k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 

I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) . 

m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) . 

n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) . 

0 Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) . 

p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses . 

q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses . 

r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 

2 lfth ,f th . "Y--" h . 

(a) 
Name of related organization 

(1) THE WILLIAM B WIENER JR FOUNDATION 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

BAA 

for inf, h 

REV 05/17/19 PRO 
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C 

1a X 

1b X 

1c X 

1d X 

1e X ---1f X 

1g X 

1h X 

1i X 

1j X ---1k X 

11 X 

1m X 

1n X 

1o X ---' 
1p X 

1q X· ---1r X 
., 1s X 

his line, includ· d relationsh· d h 
(b) (c) (d) 

Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved 
type (a-s) 

290,000. BOOK VALUE 

Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 



Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 Page4 

•®119' Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37. 

Provide the following information for each entity truced as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets 
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships. 

(a) I {b) I {c) {d) (e) (f) (g) 
Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary activity Legal domicile Predominant Are all partners Share of Share of 

(1) -- --------------------------- -- ------------

- (2) ___ ------------------- ------------------------ ------

- (3) ____ ---- ----- -- -- -- ------------ -- -- ----- ---- --------

__ (4) _____ ------------------------------------------ -----

- (5) _____ -----------------------------------------------

- (6) __ --------------------------------------------------

- (7) _ ·--------------------------------------------------

__ (8) ___________ -----------------------------------------

- (9) ___ ------------ -------------------------- -----------

(1 O) ___________________________________________________ _ 

(11) ___________________________________________________ _ 

( 12) _ --- ------ ------ ------- ----- ----- ----- --------- ----_ 

{13) __ --------------------------------------------------

(14) __ -------------------- ----_ ------------------------_ 

( 15) __ ------------- ------- -------- ----- --- --------- ----_ 

{16) __ --------------------------------------------------

BAA 

(state or foreign income (related, section total income end-of-year 
country) unrelated, excluded 501(c)(3) assets 

from tax under organizations? 
sections 512-514) t--..---t 

Yes No 

REV 05/17/19 PRO 
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(h) 
Disproportionate 

allocations? 

Yes I No 

(i) 
CodeV-UBI 

amount in box 20 
of Schedule K-1 

(Form 1065) 

0) 
General or 
managing 
partner? 

Yes I No 

(k) 
Percentage 
ownership 

Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 



Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 Page5 

l=EDl!W Supplemental Information. 
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions. 

PART IV, LINE 34: ON OCTOBER 16, 2013, ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND RECEIVED AN INHERENT 

CONTRIBUTION OF EQUITY, IN A TRANSACTION ACCOUNTED FOR AS AN ACQUISITION, FROM 

THE WILLIAM·B. WIENER, JR. FOUNDATION WITH INTENTION TO PARTNER PHILANTHROPIC 

EFFORTS. ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND DID NOT TRANSFER ANY CONSIDERATION AS PART 

OF THE ACQUISITION. 

BAA REV 05/17/19 PRO 

74 
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Form 990 
Part IX, Line 11g 

Name 

Other Service Fees 

ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND, INC. 

(A) (B) 
Description Total Program 

services 

CONSULTANT FEES 2,445,434. 2,420,329. 

Total to Form 990, Part IX, 
line 11g ........... . . 2,445,434. 2,420,329. 

teew8000.SCR 02/05/19 75 

2018 

Employer Identification No. 

13-6257658 

(C) (D) 
Management Fund raising 
and general 

25,105. 0. 

-

25,105. 0. 



'. 

Form 990-T Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return 0MB No. 1545-0687 

(and proxy tax under section 6033(e)) 

2018 For calendar ysar 2018 or other tax year beginning , and ending 

Department of the Treasury ► Goto www.irs.gov/Form990T for instructions and the latest information. 
Internal Revenue Service ► Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 501(c)(3). Open to Pubhc Inspection for 

501(cX3) Organizations Only 

A Check box if Name of organization ( Check box if name changed and see instructions.) D Employer identification number 
(Employees· trust. see 

address changed instructions.) 

B Exempt under section Print ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND, INC. 13-6257658 
[X] 501(c )( 3 ) or Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. E Unrelated business activity code 

Type (See instructions.) 

408(e) 220(e) 475 RIVERSIDE DRIVE, NO. 900 
408A 530(a) City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code 
529/al NEW YORK, NY 10115 525990 

C Book value of all assets F Group exemption number (See instructions.) ► at end 03ear 
12,699,312. G Check organization type ► I Xl 501(c) corporation 501/c) trust 401(a) trust Other trust 

H Enter the number of the organization's unrelated trades or businesses. ► 1 Describe the only (or first) unrelated 

trade or business here ► SEE STATEMENT 1 . If only one, complete Parts 1-V. If more than one, 
describe the first in the blank space at the end of the previous sentence, complete Parts I and II, complete a Schedule M for each additional trade or 

. business, then complete Parts 111-V. 
During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? .................. ► Yes [XI No 
· 11 'Yes,' enter the name ar.d identifying number of the parent corporation. ► 

J The books are in care of ► ANDREA LAWYER , TREASURER Telephone number ► 212 - 812 - 4 2 5 2 
Ii Part '"'I Unrelated Trade or Business Income (A) Income (B) Expenses (C) Net 

1a Gross receipts or sales I : .. . ! ·«, 
.. 

l I 
. • ~· •, 

b Less returns ar.d allowances c Balance ► 1c · .. ., 
········· 

2 Cost of goods sold (S::hedule A, line. 7) 2 •· ... ~. I "t,. ~ 

' I ··················································· ··- --
3 Gross profit. Subtract line 2 from line 1c ·············································=··· 3 ·-' ~ 

... ,.,, _,._'" .... "Ii <> ••• .,,J. •..• .. 
4a Capital gain net income (attach Schedule Di 4a i - ., 

. , .. 
············································· -

Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part II, line 17) (attach Form 4797) 4b 
- . ~ 

b .................. ll 
,, .. 

Capital loss deduction for trusts 4c C ···························································· ~ --

5 Income (loss) from a partnership or an S corporation (attach statement) ...... 5 6,278. ' , ,S'I'MT 3 6,278. 
6 Rent income (Schedule C) ·········••'••····················································· 6 

7 Unrelated debt-financed income (Schedule E) ·········································· 7 

8 Interest, annuities. royalties. and rents from a controlled organization (Schedule F) 8 

9 Investment income of a section 501 ( c)(7), (9), or ( 17)· organization (Schedule G) 9 

HI Exploited exempt activity income (Schedule I) ·········································· 10 

11 Advertising income (Schedule J) ............................................................ 11 

12 Other income (See instructions; attach schedule) ....................................... 12 
"' .~ . ._...,.,. '}'. 

' ·- ... . 

13 Total. Combine lines 3 throuah 12 ......................................................... 13 6,278. 6,278. 
!,Part 11,1 Deductions Not Taken E;lsewhere (See instructions f_or limitations on deductions.) 

. . . 
(Except for contnbut1ons, deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.) 

14 Compensation of officers, directors, ar.d trustees (Schedule K) · ... '. ......... , ......................................................................... . 14 

Salaries and wages ................................................................. :: ............................................................................ . 15 

Repairs and maintenance · ............................. · ....................................... , ...................... · ..................................... :, ... . 16 

Bad debts : ........... · .................... ;; .............. : .......................................................................................................... . 17 

Interest (attach schedule) (see instrnctions) .................... · ......................... '. ................. · ............................................... . 

Taxes and licenses · ................... · ................................................................................. !3.~.~····~·'J:'·A,·'J:'·~.M..~~'I:' .... ~. 
18 

19 250. 
Charitable contributions (See instructions for iimitation rules) .... $.'I'A'I'~~E.!.N'1:' .... ~ ........ $..E..E. .... $.{A-'.l.':E.:t1:E.N'r. ... 4... t 20 0. 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

Depreciation (attach Form 4562) . . .. . .. . . . .. . .. . . ... ... . . . . .. .. . . .. . .. . . . .. . .. . . . ... . ... . . . . .. .. ... . . . . . . ... . . . . .. .. li-=2.a..1 +----·------i.--i 
Less depr~ciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere on return . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . IL.:2=-=2=-=a ..... l _____ · ---4-·-=2:.:2::..b -1--------
Depletion .... , ...................................... _. .......................................... · ............. : ....................................... :................ 23 
Contributions to deferred compensation plans ..................................................................... · .... : ...................... '............ . 24 
E.mployee benefit programs ............................................... : ...................................................... : .......... · ......... :: . .-:..... 25 

.Excess exempt expenses (Schedule I) ........................................................... · ............................... : .......................... ·... 26 
Excess readership costs (Schedule J) . . .. . . . . .. . . . ... . . . . .. . . . . . . . .. . .. . . . . .. . . .. . .. . .. .. . . . . .. .. . . .. . .. . . .. . . . ... .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . . . . .. . .. . ... . . . . . . .. . .. . . 27 
Other deductions (attach schedule) .......................................................................... · ... $.E.!.E.! .... $.'1:'A'1:'.E.M.E.;tf;I,1. ... ~.. 28 7,500. 
Total deduptions. Add lines 14 through 28 .................... , ................ , ......................................................................... ·... 29 7,750. 
Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 29 from line 13 30. -1,472. 
Deduction for net operati~g loss arising In tax years beginning on or after January 1, 2018 (see instructions) 31 
Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 31 from line 30 . . .. . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . .. . .. . .. . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . ... . .. . .. . . . . . . . .. . .. . . .. .. . . .. . . . . 32 -1,472. 

s23101 01 •. 09.19 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 990-T (2018) 

1 
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Form 990- T (2018) ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND, INC. 13-6257658 Page 2 
I Part Ill Total Unrelated Business Taxable Income 

33 Total of unrelated business taxable income computed from all unrelated trades or businesses (see instructions) ................. . 33 -1,472. 
34 Amounts paid for disallowed fringes ................................................................................................................... .. 34 15,137. 
35 Deduction for net operating loss arising in tax years beginning before January 1, 2018 (see instructions) .... S'.I'M'I' .. .-7 .... .. 35 13,665. 
36 Total of unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction. Subtract line 35 from the sum of 

lines 33 and 34 36 
37 Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see line 37 instructions for exceptions) .......................................................... .. 37 
38 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 37 from line 36. If line 37 is greater than line 36, 

· . enter the smaller of zero or line 36 ...................................................................................................................... .. 38 0. 
I Part IV Tax Computation 

39 Organizations·Taxable as Corporations. Multiply line 38 by 21% (0.21) ................................................................ ► ~3""9-+-------'0C--'-. 
40 Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates. See instructions for tax computation. Income tax on the amount on line 38 from: 

·Tax rate schedule or Schedule D (Form 1041) ......................................................................... : ....... , ► 40 
41 Proxy tax. See instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ► 41 

42 Alternative minimum tax (trusts only) .................................................................................................................... . 42 
43 Tax on Noncompliant Facility Income. See instructions ........................................................................................ .. 43 
44 Total. Add lines 41, 42, and 43 to line 39 or 40, whichever aoplies ........................................................................... .. 44 0. 

I Part V Tax and Payments 
45a Foreign tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116) ........................ l--'-4=-:5a::.+-------i 

b Other credits (see instructions) .... . ...... . .. ...... ... .. ... .. .. .. ... .. .. ... .. .. .. .. . .. .. .... ...... .. .. .. .... .. .. 1--45 .... b---+----------t 
c General business credit Attach Form 3800 .... .. .. .. .. ..... ... .. .. .. .. . .. .... .. . .. . ...... .. .... .. .... .. .... . ......,_4~5c'-+---------i 
d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 or 8827) .......................................... ..._45 .... d~--------1 
e Total credits. Add lines .45a through 45d ............................................................................................................. .. 

. ·-
45e 

46 Subtract line 45e from line 44 
47 Other taxes. Check if from: .. ·F~;~ ·4255 .. D · F·~~~ .8.61.1 .. CJ° F~.~~· 8697 "t~~f F~~~· 886.6 .. D .. 0th·~~·;~~·~~~~~~~·~~;~> 

46 0. 
47 

48 Total tax. Add lines 46 and 47 (see instructions) ..................................................................................................... . 48 0. 
49 2018 net 965 tax liability paid from Form 965-A or Form 965-B, Part II, column (k), line 2 .............................................. .. 49 0. 
50 a Payments: A 2017 overpayment credited to 2018 ......................................................... 1--50=-:aa...+---------1 

b 2018 estimated tax payments . .... .. .. ..... .. .... .. .. .. .. . ...... .............. .... ...... .. . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .... .. .. 1--50 ___ b---+---------1 
c Tax deposited with Form 8868 .. .. .. .. .. .. . .. .. .. .. .. .. . .. .. .. .. . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. ... .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . .. .. .. 1--50=c---t---------1 
d Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see instructions) . ............ .... . .. .. .. .. .. .. 1--50 .... d-1---------1 
e Backup withholding (see instructions) .... .... .. .. . .. .. .. .... ..... .. .. .. .... .. ...... .. .... .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. 1--50=e---t---------1 
f Credit for small employer health insurance premiums (attach Form 8941) ........................... ,__5_0f---+---------i 
g Other credits, adjustments, and payments: Form 2439 

Form4136________ Other________ Total ► ..._5~00~--------1----· 
51 Total payments. Add lines 50a through 50g ............................................................................................................ 1--5"-'1 _______ _ 
52 Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached ► .. .. .. .. .. ... ... .. . .. . .. .. .. ... .... .. ... .. .. .. .. .... ... .. i---5_2 _______ _ 
53 Tax due. If line 51 is less than the total of lines 48, 49, and 52, enter amount owed ................................................... ► ~5_3-+--------
54 Overpayment. If line 51 is larger than the total of lines 48, 49, and 52, enter amount overpaid .............. 

1
.................... ► i---5_4 _______ _ 

55 Enter the amount of line 54 you want Credited to 2019 estimated tax ► Refunded ► · 55 
I Part VI Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions) 

56 At any time during the 2018 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority 
over a financial account (bank, securities, or other) in a foreign country? If "Yes,' the organization may have to file 
FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. If "Yes; enter the name of the foreign country 

Yes No 

here ►-----------------------------------------
57 During the tax year, did the organization receive a distribut!on from, or was it the granter of, or transferor to, a foreign trust? .......... , .............. .. 

If "Yes,' see instructions for other forms the organization may have to iile. 
58 Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year ► $ 

Under penaltiss of perjury, I declare that I have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, 
correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge. 

X 
X 

Sign 
Here ►. /:)~~A ~ - . ~~ .. , J?. I // /11 U 9 ► TREASURER 

May. the IRS discuss this return with 

Sig~"\.:; s,r'== Dattl T - T=i""'tle ____________ _ the preparer shown below (see 

instructions)? fXl Yes No 

PrinVType preparer's name J e ~rer's signature Date 

:~!!arer GARRETT M. HIGGINS ,; ,t J'I tilr I'll\ w.~.~ ~ II· 5 · l '\ 
Use, Only Firm's name ► PKF O' CONNO!t-D,~IES, LLP '\ 

665 FIFTH AVENUE 
Firm's address ► NEW YORK , NY 10 0 2 2 

823711 01-09-19 

2 

Check if 
self-employed 

Firm's EIN ► 

PTIN 

P00543209 
27-1728945 

Phone no. 212-2 8 6-2 6 0 0 
Form 990-T (2018) 
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Form 8868 
(Rev. January 2019) 

Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an 
Exempt Organization Return 0MB No. 1545-1709 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

► File a separate application for each return. 

► Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information. 

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the 

forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit 

Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic 

filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-fi/e-for-charities-and-non-profits. 

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed). 
All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T ~ncluding 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts 

must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns. 

Enter filer's identifying number 

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or 

print 
ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND, INC. 13-6257658 

File by the 
Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN) due date for 

filing your 475 RIVERSIDE DRIVE, NO. 900 
return. See 
instructions. City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions. 

NEW YORK, NY 10115 
Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) ................................................... 1 O 171 
Application Return· Application Return 

Is For Code Is For Code 
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corooration) 07 

Form 990-BL 02· Form 1041-A 08 

Form 4720 /individual) · 03 ·Form 4720 (other than individual) 09 

Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10 

Form 990-T /sec. 401 /al or 408/a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11 

Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12 
ANDREA LAWYER, TREASURER 

• The books are in the care of ► 4 7 5 RIVERSIDE . DRIVE, NO. 9 0 0 - NEW YORK, NY 10115 
Telephone No. ►. 212-812-4252 Fax No. ► 

• If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box .......................... : .. .. .. .. .. .... .. .. .. .. .. ► D 
• If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group-Exemption Number (GEN) ____ . If this is for the whole group, check this 

box ► 0 . If it is for part of the group, check this box ► D and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for. 

1 I request an automatic 6-month extension of time until NOVEMBER 15, 2019 , to file the exempt organization return for 

the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for: 

► [XI calendar year 2 0 18 or 
► D tax year beginning _____________ , and ending _____________ _ 

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return D Final return 

D Change in accounting period 

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less 

anv nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a ~ 0. 
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and 

estimated tax oavments made. Include ariv orior vear overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b $ 0. 
C Balance du·e. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by 

usina EFTPS /Electronic Federal Tax Pavment Svstem). See instructions. 3c $ 0. 
Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment 
instructions. 

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act_Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2019) 

823841 12-19-18 
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Form 990-T (2018) ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND, INC. 13-6257658 Page 3 

Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of inventory valuation ► N / A 
1 Inventory at beginning of year ········· 1 6 Inventory at end of year ···································· 6 
2 Purchases ................................. 2 7 Cost of goods sold. Subtract line 6 i-?~f~_. 

3 Cost of labor 3 from line 5. Enter here and in Part I, 
~rr"'i), 

································· ~ 

4a Additional section 263A costs line 2 ···························································· 7 
(attach schedule) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4a 8 Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to Yes No 

b Other costs (attach schedule) 4b property produced or acquired for resale) apply to '*"1~ ~ ......... ' 

5 Total. Add lines 1 throuah 4b ......... 5 the organization? ···························· ········································ 
Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property) 

(see instructions) 

1. Description of property 

2) 

(3) 

(4) 

2. Rent received or accrued 

(a) From personal property (ii the percentage of (b} From real and personal property (if the percentage 
3( a) Deductions directly connected with the income in 

rent for personal property is more than of rent for personal property exceeds 50% or if 
columns 2(a) and 2(b) (attach schedule) 

10% but not more than 50%) the rent is based on profit or income) 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) ?·· 

Total 0. Total o. 
(c) TotaI.income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter (b) Total deductions. 

here and on page 1, Part I, line 6, column (A) ........ : ............ ►· o. Enter here and on page 1, 
.. :I>- o . Part I, line 6, column (8) 

Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see instructions) 

3. Deductions directly connected with or allocable 

2. Gross income from to debt-financed property 

1. 
or allocable to debt- (a} Straight line depreciation (bl. Other deductions Description of debt-financed proper1y financed property (attach schedule) attach schedule) 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

4 Amount of average acquisition 5. Average adjusted basis 6. Column 4 divided 7. Gross income 8. Allocable deductions 
debt on or allocable to debt-financed . of or allocable to by column 5 reportable (column (column 6 x total of columns 

property (attach schedule) debt-financed property 2 x column 6) 3(a) and 3(b)) 
(attach schedule) 

(1) % 
(2) % 
(3) % 

(4) % 
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1, 
Part I, line 7, column (A). Part I, line 7, column (8). 

Totals ► 0. 0. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Total dividends-received deductions included in ·column 8 ·······································--·····:················--···································· ► 0. 

Form 990-T (2018) 

823721 01-09-19 
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Form990-T(2018) ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND, INC. 13-6257658 Page 4 
Schedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations (see instructions) 

Exempt Controlled Organizations 

1. Name of controlled organization 2. Employer 3. Net unrelated income 4. Total of specified 5. Part of column 4 that is 6. Deductions directly 
identification (loss) (see instructions) payments made included in the controlling connected with income 

number organization's gross income in column 5 

(1\ 

(21 

(3\ 

(4) 

Nonexempt Controlled Organizations 

7. Taxable Income 8. Net unrelated income (loss) 9. Total of specified payments 10 Part of column 9 that is included 11. Deductions directly connected 
(see instructions) made in the controlling organization's with Income in column 10 

gossincome ... .. 

(1\ 

(2\ 

(3) 

(4\ 

Add columns 5 and 10. Add columns 6 and 11. 

Enter here and on page 1. Part I. Enter here and on page 1, Part I. 

line 8, column (A). 

Totals ·············································· ········································································· ► 
Schedule G - Investment Income of-a Section 501 (c)(7), (9), or (17) Organization 

(see instructions) 

3. Deductions 
1. Description of incc,me 2. Amount of inCome directly connect~d 

(attach schedule) 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 
Enter here and on page 1, 
Part I, line 9, column (A). ) 

d 

Totals ·························································································· ► o. 
Schedule I - Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income 

(see instructions) 

3. Expenses 
4. Net incom9 (loss) 

5. Gross income 2. Gross from unrelated trade or 
1. Description of unrelated business 

directly connected 
b·Jsiness (column 2 from activity that 

with production 
exploited activity incor,,e from 

of unrelated 
minus column 3). If a is not unrelated 

trade or business . busine.c.s income 
gain, compute cols. 5 business income 

through 7. 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 
Enter here and on Enter here and on ~ " 

page 1, Part I, page 1. Part I, 
0 ' ; 

> .:,1 •.J ~-line 10, col. (A). line 10, col. (B). } ~ '"< .. if, 
,. 

"'I_) ~ · .. 

.. 

Totals .............................. ► o. 0. ::.: . 
' "d" .. .. , . ' 

Schedule J - Advert1smg Income (see instructions) 

[ Part I '! Income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis 

2. Gross 3. Direct 
4. Advertising gain 

5. Circulation 
1. Name of ~eriodical advertisinQ 

or (loss) (col. 2 minus 
advertising costs col. 3). If a gain, compute income 

income 
cols. 5 through _7. 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) .• 
(4) 

Totals (carry to Part II, line (5ll .. : ... ► 0. o. 

823731 01-09-19 

4 

.. 
·• .. 
·, 

line 8, column (B). 

0. 0. 

4. Set-asides 5. Total deductions 
and set.asides 

(attach schedule) 
(col. 3 plus col. 4) 

. Enter here and on page 1, 
Part I, line 9, column (B). 

0. 

7. Excess exempt 
13. Expenses expenses (column 
attributable to 6 minus column 5, 

column 5 but not more than 
column 4) . 

.. ..,, . ~ -
Enter here and 

t,. on page 1, ··~ Part II, line 26. ,_ 

• ' 0. 

6. Readership 
7. Excess readership 
costs (column 6 minus 

costs column 5, but not more 
than column 4). 

. 

0. 
Form 990- T (2018) 
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Form990-T 2018) ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND, INC. 13·-6257658 
IP.artllll Income From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basis (For each periodica! listed in Part 11, fill in 

columns 2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.) 

1. Name of periodical 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

Tot.als from Part I ........... -......... ►. 

2. Gross 
advertising 

income 

0 i, 

. Enter here and on 
. page. 1, Part I, 
line 11, col. (A). 

3. Direct 
advertising costs 

0. 
Enter here and on 

page 1, Part I, 
line 11, col. (B). 

Totals, Part II lines 1-5 ....... . : ...... ► 0 . 0 . 

4. AdVertising gain 
or (loss) (col. 2 minus 

col. 3). II a gain, compute 
cols. 5 through 7. 

5. Circulation 
income 

6. Readership 
costs 

• • 0 -

. . . 
' . . . . . 

. . 
Schedule K - Compensation of Offic.ers, Director$, .and rustees (see instructions) 

Page·s 

7. Excess readership 
costs (column 6 minus 
column 5, but not more 

than column 4). 

Enter here and 
on page 1, 

Part II, line 27. 

0. 

0. 

3. Percent of 4. Compensation attributable 
time devoted to 1. Name 2. TIiie business to unrelated business 

(1) % 

(2) % 

(3) % 

(4) % 

Total. Enter here and on page 1, Part II, line 14 ········································································································· ► o. 
Form 990-T (2018) 

823732 01-09-19 
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... 

SCHEDULED 
(Form 1120) 
Department of the Treasury 
lnternel Revenue Service 

. Capital Gains and Losses 
► Attach to Form 1120, 1120-C, 1120-F, 1120-FSC, 1120-H, 1120-IC-DISC, 1120-L, 

1120-ND, 1120-PC, 1120-POL, 1120-REIT, 1120-RIC, 1120-SF, or certain Forms 990-T. 
► Goto www.irs.gov/Form 1120 for instructions and the latest information. 

0MB No. 1545-0123 

2018 
Name Employer identification number 

ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND, INC. 3-6257658 
~P.art1li_!vj Short-Term Capital. Gains and Losses See instructions. 
See instructions for how to figure the amounts 
to enter on the lines below. 
This form may be easier to complete if you 
round off cents to whole dollars. 

1a Totals for all short-term transactions 
reported on Form 1099-B for which basis 
was reported to.the IRS and for which you 
have no adjustments (see instructions).· · 
However, if you choose to report all these 
transactions on Form 8949, leave this line 
blank and o to line 1 b ....................... . 

1b Totals for all transactions reported on 
Form s 8949 with Box A checked 

2 Totals for all transactions reported on . 
Form s 8949 with Box B checked 

'3 Totals for all transactions reported on 
Form s 8949 with Box C checked 

(d) 
Proceeds 

(sales price) 

• le) 
Cost 

(or other basis) 

•' ( g) Adjustments to gain 
or loss from Form(s) 8949, 

Part I·, line 2, column (g) 

4 Short-term capital gain from installment sales from Form 6252, line 26 or 37 ...................... : .......................................... . 
5 Short-term capital gain or (loss) from like-kind exchanges from Form 8824 ................................................................. . 
6 Unused capital loss carryover (attach ccmputation) ............................ : ......................... $.:E.:E. ... $.'r.A'r.~~~.N'J:' .. J3 .. . 
7 Net short-term ca ital ain or loss. Combine lines 1a throu h 6 in column h ........................ : ..................................... . 

!P.art,ll!'i Lon -Term Capital Gains and Losses See instructions. 
See instructions for how to figure the amounts 
to enter on the lines below. 
This form may be easier··to complete if you · · 
round off cents to whole dollars. · · 

(d) 
Proceeds 

. (sales price) 

le) 
cost 

(or other basi.s) 

( O) Adjustments to gain 
or loss from Form(s) 8949, 
Part II, lin<l 2, column (g) 

4 
5 
6 

7 

Ba Totals for all long-term transactions reported 
· on Form 1099-B for which basis was 

~·,,~ 
"' ''.~ 

'!"'-~'.•' 

, reported to the IRS and for which you have 
no adjustments (see instructions). However, 
if you choose to report all these transactions 
on Form 8949, leave this line blank and go to· 
line 8b ............................................ . 

Bb Totals for all transactions reported on 
Form s 8949 with Box D checked 

9 Totals for all transactions reported on 
Form s 8949 with Box E checked 

10· Totals for all transactions reported on 
Form s 8949 with Box F checked 

.. 

.,;\ 

;.~ 

I h) Gain or (loss). Subtract 
co)umn (e) from column (d) and 

combine the result with .column (g) 

216. 
-216. 

I h) Gain or (loss). Subtract 
co)umn (e) from column (d) and 

combine the result with column (g) • 

11 Enter gain from Form 4797, line 7 or 9 .................................................................................................................. 1---'1-'-1-+-______ 1_2_7_._ 
12 Long-term capital gain from installment sales from Form 6252, line 26 or 37 ............................... '. ..... .-............................ ......,.1 ___ 2 _________ _ 
13 Long-term capital gain or (loss) !rom li~e-kind exchanges from Form 8824 .................................................................. l---'·1~3-+---------
14 Capital g~in distributions ..... : ..... :.: ........... : ................................................................... :...................................... ......,.1 ___ 4 _________ _ 
15 Net Ion · · or loss . Combine lines 8a throu h 14 in column h ....................................... .'............ ........... 15 12 7 . 

16 Enter excess of net short-term capital gain" (line 7) over net iong-term capital loss (line 15) .......................................... '...... 16 ....... --t------------
17 Net capital gain. ~nter excess of netlong-t~rm capital gain (line 15) over .net short-terni capital loss (line 7) ........................ ......,.1-'-7-+---------
1·s Add lines 16anct"'17. Enter.here and en Form ·1120, page 1, lin~ 8, or the proper fine on other returns ....... ~ ............ · .............. _1_8~ ________ 0_._ 

Note: If losses exceed gains, see Capital losses in the instructions. 

JWA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnstru~tion~ for .Form 1120. Schedule D (Form 11~0) 2018 

821051 
01-03-19 

16241101 756359 1710909.202 
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Form 4797 
Department of ~he Treasu,y 
Internal Revenue Service 

Sales of Business Property 
(Also Involuntary Conversions and Recapture Amounts 

Under Sections 179 and 280F(b)(2)) 
► Attach to· your tax return. 

► Go to www.irs.gov/Form4797 for instructions and the latest information. 

0MB No. 1545-0184 

2018 
Name(s) shown on return Identifying number 

ROCKEFELLER FAMILY.FUND, INC. 13-6257658 
1 Enter the gross proceeds from sales or exchanges reported to you for 2018 on Form(s) 1099-B or 1099-S 

(or substitute statement) that you are including on line 2, 10, or 20 .. .. .. . .. .. .. .. . . .. .. .. . . . .. . .. .. .. .. . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . ... .. 1 
UP.ar.t\111 Sales or· Exchanges .of Property Used in a Trade or Business and Involuntary Conversions From 

Other Th~n Casualty or Theft-Most Property Held More Than 1 Year (see instructions) 

2 (a) Description 
of property 

(b} Date acquired 
(mo., day, yr.) 

(c) Date sold 
(mo., day, yr.) 

( d} Gross sales 
price 

( e} Depreciation 
allowed or 

aJlowable since 
acquisition 

(f} Cost or oth~ 
basis, plus 

improvements and 
expense of sale 

STRATEGIC PRIVATE 
EQUITY FUND I I I , . 
L.P.-

3 Gain, if any, from Form 4684, line 39 ........................................................................... _ ...... _____ ....... __ ........ _ .. _ ....... __ 

4 Section 1231 gain from installment sales from Form 6252, line 26 or 37 ............................... _ ........ _ ....................... .. 

5 Section 1231 gain or (loss) from like-kind exchanges from Form 8824 .................................................................... . 

6 Gain, if any, from line 32, from other than casualty or theft ................................................................... _ .......... _ .... . 
7 Combine lines 2 through 6. Enter the gain or 0oss) here and on the appropriate line as follows ............................. . 

Partnerships and S corporations. Report the gain or (loss) following the instructions for Form 1065, Schedule K, 
line 10, :or Form 112OS, Schedule K, line 9. Skip lines 8, 9, 11, and 12 below. 

Individuals, partners, S corpor~tion shareholders, and all others. If line 7 is zero or a loss, enter the amount 
from line 7 on line 11 below and ·ikip lines 8 and 9. If line 7 is a gain and you didn't have any prior year section 
1231 losses, or they were recaptured in an earlier year, enter the gain from line 7 as a long-term capital gain on 
the Schedule D filed with your return and skip lines 8, 9, 11, and 12 below. 

8 Nonrecaptured net section 1231 losses from prior years. See instructions .......................................................... .. 
9 Subtract line 8 from line 7. If zero or less, enter -0-. If line 9 is zero, enter the gain from line 7 on line 12 below. If 

line 9 is more ~han zero, enter. the .amount from line 8 on line 12 below and enter the gain from line 9 as a long-term ·. 

capital gain on the Schedule D filed with your return. See instructions 

Ordinary Gains and Losses (see instructions) 

10 Ordinary gains and losses not included on lines 11 through 16 fnclude property held 1 year or less): 

3 

4 

5 

8 

9 

(g) Gain or (loss) 
Subtract (f) from the 

sum of (d) and (e) 

127. 

127. 

11 Loss, if any, from line 7 .............................. : ............... : ............................... -......................................................... _1_1a.....+..._ ______ _._ 
12 Gain, if any, from line 7 or amount from line 8, if applicable ...... ,............................................................................. i--1;...2...., _______ _ 

13 Gain, if any, from line 31 .... ................................................................................................................................... _1:.;:3a.....+--------
14 Net gain or (loss) from Form 4684, lines 31 and 38a .... ........ ............. .... ................................... ... ...... ... ......... ........ ...·_1_4...., _______ _ 

15 Ordinary gain from installment s~les from F9rm 6252, line 25 or.36 ......................... ,.............................................. _1:.;:5-·-+---------
16 Ordinary gain or 0oss) from like-ki!1d exchanges from Form 8824 ............... , ........ ,.................................................. i--1_6...., _______ _ 

17 Combine lines 10 through 16 .. . .. .. .. .. .. .. . .. .. .. .. . .. .. . .. .. .. . .. .. .. . . . .. . .. .. . .. . . .. . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . . .. .. . .. .. . .. .. . .....·_1_1_._ ________ .......;_ 
18 For all except indiv.idual. retµrns, enter the amour:it fror:n line 17 .on the appropriate line of your return and skip lines 

a .and b below. For individual retu'rns, complete lines a and b below. 

a If the loss on line 11 includes a loss from Form·4684, line 35, column (b)~i), enter that pa~ of the loss here. Enter 

the loss from income-producing property on Schedule A (Form 1040), line 16. (Do not include any loss on property 

used as an employee.) Identify as from "Form 4797, line 18a." See instructions 

b Redetermine the gain or (loss) on line 17 excluding the loss, if cilnY, on line 18a. Enter here and on . 

Schedule 1 Form 1040 line 14 ........................................................................................................................ .. 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate im~tructions. 

. . 

• ,,,1. • ... 

. . 

18a 

18b 

Form 4797 (2018) 

818011 12-10-18 
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Form 4797 (2018)ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND, INC. 13-6257658 Page 2 

I Part Ill I Gain From Disposition of Property Under Sections 1245, 1250, 1252, 1254, and 1255 (see instructions) 

19 {a) Description of section 1245, 1250, 1252, 1254, or 1255 property: 
{b) Date acquired {c) Date sold 

(mo., day, yr.) (mo., day, yr.) 

A 

B 

C 

D 

These columns relate to the properties on 
lines 19A through 19D. ► Property A Property B PropertyC Property D 

20 Gross sales price (Note: See line 1 bP.fore completing.) 20 

21 Cost or other basis plus expense of sale ············ 21 : 

22 Depreciation (or depletion) allowed or allowable ... 22 

23 Adjusted basis. Subtract line 22 from line 21 23 ...... 
24 Total aain. Subtract line 23 from line 20 ............... 24 

25 If section 1245 property: 

a Depreciation allowed or allowable from line 22 ... 25a 

b Enter the smaller of line ·24 or 25a _ ..................... 25b :·, 

26 If section 1250 property: If straight line depreciation 
was used, enter -0- on line 26g, except for a corporation 
subject to section 291. 

a Additional depreciation after 1975. See instn,ictions ... 26a 

b Applicable percentage multiplie<;l by the smaller 
of lirie 24 or line 26a. See instructions 26b ............... 

c Subtract line 26a from line 24. If residential rental 
property or line 24 isn't more than line 26a, skip 
.lines 26d and 26e ............................................. 26c 

d Additional depreciation after 1969 and before 1976 ...... 26d 

e Enter the smaller of line 26c or 26d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26e 

f Section 291 amount (corporati_ons_ only) ············ 26f 

a Add lines 26b 26e. and 26f ······························ 26a 
27 If section 1252 property: _ Skip this section if you didn't 

dispose of farmland or if this form is being completed for 
a partnership. 

a Soil, water, and land clearing expenses ............... 27a 

b Line 27a mu_ltiplied by applicable percentage ............... 27b 

c Enter the smaller of line 24 or 27b ..................... 27c 

28 If section 1254 property: 
a Intangible drilling and development costs, expenditures 

for development of mines and other natural deposits, 
mining exploration costs, and depletion. See instructions 28a .. 

b Enter t_he smaller of line 24 or 28a ..................... 28b 
29 If section 1255 property: 

a Applicable percentage of payments excluded 
from income under section 126. See instructions 29a 

b Enter the smaller of line 24 or 29a. See instructions 29b 

Summary of Part Ill Gains. Complete property columns A through D through line 29b before going to line 30. 

30 Total gains for all properties. Add property columns A through D, line 24 ······························································· 30 

31 Add property columns A through D, lines 25b, 26g, 27c, 28b, and 29b. Enter here and on line 13 ·············· .. ··········· 31 

32 Subtract line 31 from line 30. Enter the portion from casualty or theft on Form 4684, line 33. En.ter the portion 

from other than casualtv or theft on Form 4797 line6 ······································ .................................................... 32 
hPart IV. I Recapture Amounts Under Sections 179 and 280F(b}(2) When Business Use Drops to 50% or Less 

(see instructions) 

{a) Section {b) $ection 
179 280F{b)(2) 

33 Section 179 expense deduction or depreciation allowable in prior ~,ears ································· 33 

34 Recomputed depreciation .. ~ee instructions ···········:···························································· 34 

35 Recapture amount. Subtract line 34 from line 33. See the instructions for where to·renort ...... 35 

818012 12-10-18 Form 4797 (2018) 
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ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND, INC. E.I.N.: 13-6257658 

Organization's Primary Unrelated Business Activity 

The Rockefeller Family Fund, Inc. ("RFF") is a not-for-profit organization located in New York State and is 
exempt from taxation under Internal Revenue Code ("Code") section 501 (C)(3). RFF initiates, cultivates 
and funds strategic efforts to promote a sustainable, just, free, and participatory society. 

The fund generates Unrelated Business Taxable Income ("UBI") from investments in various limited partnerships. 
UBI is allocated to each state based upon amounts directly reported on the K-1's received from the limited partnership. 

Notice 2018-67 

Under Internal Revenue Code Section ("IRC") 512(a)(6), a tax-exempt organization with multiple unrelated business 
activities must separately compute (or "silo") net unrelated business income on an activity by activity basis. 

RFF has prepared its tax return in accordance with the interim guidance available at the time of filing, using a reasonable, 
and good-faith interpretation of Notice 2018-67. 

Notice 2018-67 establishes interim guidance for aggregating income from partnerships which requires organizations to use 
a reasonable, good-faith interpretation of IRC sections 511 and 514 to identify separate trades or businesses. The Notice 
provides that "an exempt organization may aggregate its UBTI from its interest in a single partnership with multiple trades or 
businesses, including trades or businesses conducted by lower-tier partnerships, as long as the directly-held interest in the 
partnership meets the requirements of either the interim rule or the transition rule. 

The interim rule applies if the partnership investment meets the de minimis test or a control test. The de minimis test applies 
if the organization does not directly hold more than a 2% profits interest and no more than 2% of the capital interest in the 
partnership. In order to meet the control test, the exempt organization cannot directly hold more than 20% of the capital 
interest; and does not have control or influence over the partnership. If neither the de minimis nor the control test applies 
the organization may rely on the transition rule. The transition rule states that the activities of a partnership acquired prior to 
August 21, 2018 may be treated as a single trade or business for IRC section 512(a)(6) whether or not there is more than 
one trade or business conducted by the partnership. 

STATEMENT 1 



ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND, INC. 

FORM. 990-T, PART II, LINE 19 - TAXES AND LICENSES 

NEW YORK STATE FORM CT-13 

TOTAL TAXES 

13-6257658 

STATEMENT 2 

250. 

250. 

7 STATEMENT(S) 2 
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ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND, INC. 

FORM 990-T INCOME {LOSS) FROM PARTNERSHIPS 

DESCRIPTION 

STRATEGIC PRIVATE EQUITY FUND III, L.P. - ORDINARY 
BUSINESS INCOME {LOSS) 
STRATEGIC PRIVATE EQUITY FUND III, L.P. - OTHER NET RENTAL 
INCOME {LOSS) 
STRATEGIC PRIVATE EQUITY FUND III, L.P. - OTHER PORTFOLIO 
INCOME {LOSS) 
STRATEGIC PRIVATE EQUITY FUND V LP - DIVIDEND INCOME 

TOTAL INCLUDED ON FORM 990-T, PAGE 1, LINE 5 

FORM 990-T CONTRIBUTIONS 

DESCRIPTION/KIND OF PROPERTY METHOD USED TO DETERMINE FMV 

CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS N/A 

TOTAL TO FORM 990-T, PAGE 1, LINE 20 

FORM 990-T OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

13-6257658 

STATEMENT 3 

NET INCOME 
OR {LOSS) 

6,034. 

-59. 

-327. 
630. 

6,278. 

STATEMENT 4 

AMOUNT 

14,195,138. 

14,195,138. 

STATEMENT 5 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

TAX PREPARATION FEE 7,500. 

TOTAL TO FORM 990-T, PAGE 1, LINE 28 7,500. 

8 STATEMENT{S) 3, 4, 5 
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I ' . 
ROCKEFELLER FAMILY FUND, INC. 

FORM 990-T CONTRIBUTIONS SUMMARY 

QUALIFIED CONTRIBUTIONS SUBJECT TO 100% LIMIT 

CARRYOVER OF PRIOR YEARS UNUSED CONTRIBUTIONS 
FOR TAX YEAR 2013 
FOR TAX YEAR 2014 
FOR TAX YEAR 2015 
FOR TAX YEAR 2016 · 
FOR TAX YEAR 2017 

TOTAL CARRYOVER 
TOTAL CURRENT YEAR 10% CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS AVAILABLE 
TAXABLE INCOME LIMITATION AS ADJUSTED 

EXCESS 10% CONTRIBUTIONS 
EXCESS 100% CONTRIBUTIONS 
TOTAL EXCESS CONTRIBUTIONS 

ALLOWABLE CONTRIBUTIONS DEDUCTION 

TOTAL CONTRIBUTION DEDUCTION 

14,195,138 

14,195,138 
0 

14,195,138 
0 

14,195,138 

FORM 990-T NET OPERAT.ING LOSS DEDUCTION 

LOSS 
PREVIOUSLY LOSS 

TAX YEAR LOSS SUSTAINED APPLIED REMAINING 

12/31/10 4,046. 0. 4,046. 
12/31/11 19,159. 0. 19,159. 
12/31/12 9,111. 0. 9,111. 
12/31/13 8,483 .• 0 • 8,483. 
12/31/14 14,234. 0. 14,234. 
12/31/15 S3,411L 0 • 53,418. 
12/31/16 23,248. 0. 23,248. 
1~/31/17 1,848 •. o. 1,848. 

NOL. CARRYOVER AVAILABLE. THIS YEAR 133,547. 

13-6257658 

STATEMENT 6 

0 

0 

STATEMENT 7 

AVAILABLE 
THIS YEAR 

4,046. 
19,159. 

9,111. 
8,483. 

14,234. 
53,418. 
23,248. 

1,848. 

133,547 .. 

9 STATEMENT(S) 6, 7 
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' 
ROCKEFELLER FAM1LY FUND, INC. ·13-6257658 

SCHEDULED CAPITAL LOSS CARRYOVER STATEMENT 8 

LOSS YEAR 

20l3 
2·014 
2015 
2016 

·2017 

ORIGINAL 
LOSS SUSTAINED 

216 

LOSS 
PREVIOUSLY 

APPLIED 
LOSS 

REMAINING 

216 

CAPITAL LOSS CARRYOVER TO CURRENT TAXAB.LE YEAR 216 

13 STATEMENT(S) 8 
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The Board of Trustees 

Independent Auditors' Report 

Rockefeller Family Fund, Inc. and Affiliate 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Rockefeller Family 
Fund, Inc. and Affiliate (the "Fund"), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial 
position as of December 31, 2018, and the related consolidated statements of activities, functional 
expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated 
financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated 
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control 
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on 
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from 
material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair 
presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit 
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness 
of .significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the consolidated financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion. 

PKF O'CONNOR DAVIES, LLP 
665 Fifth Avenue, New York, NY 10022 I Tel: 212.867.8000 or 212.286.2600 I Fax: 212.286.4080 I www.pkfod.com 

PKF O'Connor Davies, LLP is a member firm of the PKF International Limited networ1< of legally independent firms and does not accept any responsibility 
or liability for the actions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms. 



The Board of Trustees 
Rockefeller Family Fund, Inc. and Affiliate 
Page 2 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material 
respects, the consolidated financial position of Rockefeller Family Fund, Inc. and Affiliate as of 
December 31, 2018, and the consolidated changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the 
year then ended, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America. -

Prior Period Consolidated Financial Statements 

The consolidated financial statements of the Fund as of December 31, 2017 were audited by 
other auditors whose report dated July 30, 2018, expressed an unmodified opinion on those -
consolidated statements. The summarized comparative information presented herein as of and 
for the year ended December 31, 2017 is consistent in all material respects, with the audited 
financial statements from which it has been derived. 

Change in Accounting Principle 

As discussed in note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, during the year ended 
December 31, 2018 the Fund adopted new accounting guidance resulting in a change in the 
manner in which it presents net assets and reports certain aspects of its consolidated financial 
statements. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter. 

July 17, 2019 



Rockefeller Family Fund, Inc. and Affiliate 

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position 
December 31, 2018 

(with summarized totals at December 31, 2017) 

William 
Rockefeller B. Wiener, 2018 2017 

Family Fund, Inc. Jr. Foundation Total Total 
ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,103,569 $ 9,462,885 $ 10,566,454 $ 12,290,682 
Accounts receivable and other assets 123,479 27,419 150,898 144,156 
Contributions receivable, net 13,546,359 13,546,359 17,371,307 
Investments 117,918,669 41,315,740 159,234,409 139,457,977 
Fixed assets, net 7,236 7,236 4,630 

$ 132,699,312 $ 50,806,044 $ 183,505,356 $ 169,268,752 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
Liabilities 

Grants payable $ 723,000 $ 95,000 $ 818,000 $ 825,000 
Accrued expenses 651,833 651,833 706,558 
Accrued pension and postretirement benefits 2,975,953 2,975,953 3,435,341 

Total Liabilities 4,350,786 95,000 4,445,786 4,966,899 

Net Assets 
Without donor restrictions 104,505,854 50,711,044 155,216,898 131,822,859 

With Donor Restrictions 
Time restricted 7,330,000 
Purpose restricted 15,451,252 15,451,252 16,757,574 
Perpetual 8,391,420 8,391,420 8,391,420 

Total Net Assets With Donor Restrictions 23,842,672 23,842,672 32,478,994 

Total Net Assets 128,348,526 50,711,044 179,059,570 164,301,853 

$ 132,699,312 $ 50,806,044 $ 183,505,356 $ 169,268,752 

See notes to consolidated financial statements 
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Rockefeller Family Fund, Inc. and Affiliate 

Consolidated Statement of Activities 
Year Ended December 31, 2018 

(with summarized totals for the year ended December 31, 2017) 

William 
Rockefeller B. Wiener, 2018 2017 

Famill Fund, Inc. Jr. Foundation Total Total 
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT 

DONOR RESTRICTIONS 
Support and Revenue 

Contributions $ 22,116,922 $ $ 22,116,922 $ 11,135,914 
Investment Return 

Investment income 1,331,427 1,978,482 3,309,909 2,441,240 
Net realized and unrealized (loss) 

gain on investments (6,786,622) 7,788,573 1,001,951 17,585,924 
Less: investment expenses (559,725) (266,157) (825,882) (725,931) 

Net Investment Return (6,014,920) 9,500,898 3,485,978 19,301,233 
Net assets released from restrictions 20,427,799 20,427,799 13,448,192 

Total Support and Revenue 36,529,801 9,500,898 46,030,699 43,885,339 

Expenses 
Program services 20,543,970 1,103,045 21,647,015 17,187,045 
Administrative 1,120,600 110,732 1,231,332 1,180,698 
Fund raising 182,351 182,351 152,769 

Total Expenses 21,846,921 1,213,777 23,060,698 18,520,512 

Amounts not yet recognized as a component 
of net periodic benefit cost 424,038 424,038 70 338 

Increase in Net Assets 
Without Donor Restrictions 15,106,918 8,287,121 23,394,039 25,435,165 

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS WITH 
DONOR RESTRICTIONS 

Support and Revenue 
Contributions, net 12,434,377 12,434,377 18,602,353 

Investment Return 
Investment income 193,681 193,681 113,845 
Net realized and unrealized (loss) 

gain on investments (836,581) (836,581) 1,413,547 

Net Investment Return (642,900) (642,900) 1,527,392 

Net Assets Released from Restrictions (20,427,799) (20,427,799) (13,448,192) 

(Decrease) Increase in Net Assets 

With Donor Restrictions (8,636,322) (8,636,322) 6,681,553 

Increase in Net Assets 6,470,596 8,287,121 14,757 717 32,116,718 

NET ASSETS 
Beginning of year 121,877,930 42,423,923 164,301,853 132,185,135 

End of year $ 128,348,526 $ 50,711,044 $ 179,059,570 $ 164,301,853 

See notes to consolidated financial statements 
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Salaries and Employee Benefits: 
Salaries 
'Employee benefits 

Other Expenses: 
Gran~s awarded 
Consultant fees 
Legal, audit and professional fees 
Travel and meetings 
Rent and electricity 
Insurance 
Dues and memberships 
General office expenses 
Publications 
Depreciation and amortization 

Rockefeller Family Fund, Inc. and Affiliate 

Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018 
(with summarized totals for the year ended December 31, 2017) 

Sueeorting Services 
Total 

Program Supporting 
Services Administrative Fundraising Services 

$ 1,174,633 $ 406,887 $ . 93,081 $ 499,968 
855,160 301,156 68,894 370,050 

2,029,793 708,043 161,975 870,018 

16,365,638 - - -
2,420,329 51,902 

. - 51,902 
105,365 328,060 - 328,060 
498,053 - - -

62,824 38,893 5,745 44,638 
33,469 21,261 3,060 24,321 
43,613 24,918 3,989 28,907 
85,900 47,057 7,396 54,453 

- 10,038 - 10,038 
2,031 1,160 186 1,346 

$ 21,647,015 $ 1,231,332 $ 182,351 $1,413,683 

See notes to consolidated financial statements 
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2018 2017 
Total Total 

Exeenses Exeenses 

$ 1,674,601 $ 1,586,836 
1,225,210 1,246,293 

2,899,811 2,833,129 

16,365,638 12,779,317 
2,472,231 1,773,852 

433,425 321,959 
498,053 443,909 
107,462 100,915 
57,790 54,663 
72,520 69,298 

140,353 107,921 
10,038 33,413 
3,377 2,136 

$ 23,060,698 $ 18,520,512 



Rockefeller Family Fund, Inc. and Affiliate 

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 
Year Ended December 31, 2018 

(with comparative amounts for the year ended December 31, 2017) 

2018 2017 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERA TING ACTIVITIES 
Change in net assets $ · 14,757,717 $ 32,116,718 
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to 

net cash from operating activities: 
Net realized and unrealized (gain) on investments (165,370) (18,999,471) 
Amount not yet recognized as a component of net periodic 

benefit cost (424,038) (70,338) 
Depreciation and amortization 3,377 2,136 
Discount on contributions 281,338 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 

Accounts receivable and other assets (6,742) 77,893 
Contributions receivable 3,543,610 (6,578,065) 
Grants payable (7,000) (1,156,411) 
Accrued expenses (54,725) 140,337 
Accrued pension and postretirement benefits {35,350) 406,525 

Net Cash from Operating Activities 17,892,817 5,939,324 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from sales of investments 110,552,392 84,918,351 
Purchases of investments (130,163,454) (87,531,597) 
Purchases of fixed assets {5,983) {2,937) 

Net Cash from Investing Activities {19,617,045) {2,616,183) 

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents (1,724,228) 3,323,141· 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Beginning of year 12,290,682 8,967,541 

End of year $ 10,566,454 $ 12,290,682 

See notes to consolidated financial statements 
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Rockefeller Family Fund, Inc. and Affiliate 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2018 

1. Organization and Tax Status 

The Rockefeller Family Fund, Inc. (RFF) is a not-for-profit charitable corporation existing 
under the New York State not-for-profit corporation law. RFF's principal purpose is twofold. 
RFF makes grants to philanthropic organizations in the areas of institutional accountability, 
individual liberty, economic justice for women, and the environment. It also develops and runs 
programs and projects to help address key societal challenges. RFF is exempt from federal 
income tax under Section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (the Code) and has been 
classified as a public charity. 

The William B. Wiener, Jr. Foundation (WBWJF) is a supporting organization of RFF, pursuant 
to Section 509(a)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. RFF controls WBWJF through 
appointment of a majority of WBWJF's board of directors. During 2014, WBWJF submitted 
notification of intent to terminate its private foundation status under Section 507(b)(1 )(8) of 
the Code, and based on its proposed activities and support, the Internal Revenue Service had 
held that WBWJF can reasonably expect to terminate its private foundation status and will be 
treated as a public charity under Section 509(a)(3) of the Code for a 60-month advanced ruling 
period beginning March 1, 2014. Provision has been made for the current and deferred federal 
excise taxes on realized net investment income prior to this decision. Following the 60-:month 
advance ruling period, which ended on February 28, 2019, WBWJF has asserted to the IRS 
of its compliance with the requirements of a public charity, and WBWJF is currently awaiting 
confirmation of such status from the IRS. 

Collectively, RFF and WBWJF are herein referred to as the Fund. 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of Consolidation 

The accompanying financial statements include the accounts of RFF and WBWJF. All 
intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America ("U.S. GAAP") requires management to 
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial 
statement and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. 
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. Significant estimates made by 
management in the preparation of the financial statements include fair value of alternative 
investments, pension and other post-retirement benefits and depreciation. Management 
believes that the estimates utilized in preparing these financial statements are reasonable and 
appropriate. 

7 



Rockefeller Family Fund, Inc. and Affiliate 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2018 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Change in Accounting Principle 

On January 1, 2018, the Fund adopted new guidance regarding the Presentation of Financial 
Statements for Not4or-Profit Entities. This guidance requires the Fund to collapse the three­
category (unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted) classification of net 
assets into two categories: with donor restrictions and without donor restrictions. In addition, 
the new guidance requires the Fund to make certain expanded disclosures relating to (1) the 
liquidity of financial assets, and (2) expenses by both their natural and functional classification 
in one location in the financial statements. As a result of implementing this standard prior year 
amounts for temporarily restricted and permanently restricted net assets were combined as 
net assets with donor restrictions. 

Net Asset Presentation 

Resources for various purposes are classified for accounting and reporting purposes into net 
asset categories established according to nature and purpose as follows: 

Without donor restrictions - consist of resources available for the general support of the 
Fund's operations. Net assets without donor restrictions may be used at the discretion of the 
Fund's management and Board of Trustees. 

With donor restrictions - represent amounts restricted by donors to be used for specific 
activities or at some future date, or which require the Fund to maintain permanently, including 
funds that are subject to restrictions of gift instruments requiring that the principal be invested 
in perpetuity and the income be used for specific or general purposes. When a donor 
restriction expires, that is, when a time restriction ends or a purpose restriction is fulfilled, net 
assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and 
reported in the consolidated statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. 
Income and gains earned on endowment fund investments are available to be used in the 
"with donor restrictions" or "without donor restrictions" net asset classes based upon 
stipulations by the donors. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The Fund considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with maturities of 
three months or less to be cash equivalents, except for those managed by the investment 
managers as part of its long-term investment strategy'. 

8 



Rockefeller Family Fund, Inc. and Affiliate 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2018 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Fair Value Measurement 

Fair value is de.fined as the exchange price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to 
transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or 
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date. U.S. 
GAAP has established a fair value hierarchy, which uses the following three levels of inputs 
to measure fair value: 

Level 1: Quoted prices or published net asset value for those alternative investments with 
characteristics similar to a mutual fund in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2: Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices for similar assets or liabilities; prices 
in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by 
observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities. 

Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are 
significant to the fair value of the asset or liabilities. 

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on available market 
information and judgments about the financial asset, including estimates of timing, amount of 
expected future cash flows, and the credit standing of the issuer. In some cases, the fair value 
estimates cannot be substantiated by comparison to independent markets. In addition, the 
disclosed fair value may not be realized in the immediate settlement of the financial asset. In 
addition, the disclosed fair values do not reflect any premium or discount that could result from 
offering for sale at one time an entire holding of a particular financial asset. Potential taxes 
and other expenses that would be incurred in an actual sale or settlement are not reflected in 
the amounts disclosed. 

Pwsuant to U.S. GAAP, alternative investments where fair value is measured using the Net 
Asset Value ("NAV") per share as a practical expedient are not categorized with the fair value 
hierarchy. 

Investments 

Investments in fixed income and readily marketable equity securities are carried at quoted 
market prices and alternative investments with characteristics similar to a mutual fund are 
carried at published net asset value. Unrealized gains or losses are oetern:iined using quoted 
market prices at the respective consolidated statement of financial position dates. Security 
costs are determined on a first-in, first-out basis. Investment sales and purchases are 
recorded on a trade-date basis. 

9 



Rockefeller Family Fund, Inc. and Affiliate 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2018 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Investments (continued) 

The Fund follows the provisions of Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 820-10-35-59, 
Measuring the Fair Value of Investments in Certain Entities That Calculate Net Asset Value 
per Share (or Its Equivalent) (ASC 820-10-35-59), to estimate fair value of certain investments 
in funds that do not have readily determinable fair values, including private investments, hedge 
funds, real estate, and other funds. ASC 820-10-35-59 allows for the estimation of the fair 
value of investments in investment companies for which the investment does not have a 
readily determinable fair value using net asset value per share or its equivalent, as a practical 
expedient, as provided by the investment managers. 

Investments in alternative investments that are not readily marketable are reported in the 
financial statements based upon the underlying net asset value (or partner's capital) of each 
investment, which is estimated at fair value by the fund managers or general partners. The 
Fund reviews and evaluates the values provided by the fund managers and general partners, 
and agrees with the valuation methods and assumptions used in determining the fair value of 
the underlying net assets (or partner's capital) as of December 31, 2018 and 2017. 

The Fund's interest in real estate and natural resources represents investments in limited 
liability companies that own oil, gas, timber, and mineral interests and are reported in the 
consolidated financial statements at fair value either based upon external appraisals or based 
on recent sale transactions where applicable. 

Investment Income Recognition 

Interest income is recorded on the accrual basis and dividends are recorded on the ex­
dividend date. Realized gains and losses on the sale of investments are computed on the 
specific identification basis. Realized and unrealized gains and losses are included in the 
determination of the change in net assets. 

Investment Expense 

Direct investment expense on the consolidated statement of activities consists of fees paid 
directly to the Fund's investment managers as well as royalty expense associated with royalty 
income. 

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes 

The Fund follows the provisions of Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Subtopic 
7 40-10, Accounting for Income Taxes, which addresses the accounting for uncertainties in 
income taxes recognized in an organization's financial statements and prescribes a threshold 
for the recognition and derecognition of tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax 
return. ASC Subtopic 740-10 also provides related guidance on measurement, classification, 
interest and penalties, and disclosures. The Fund has concluded that there were no 
uncertainties to disclose. The Fund is no longer subject to examinations by the applicable 
taxing jurisdictions for periods prior to December 31, 2015. 

10 



Rockefeller Family Fund, Inc. and Affiliate 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2018 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Fixed Assets 

Fixed assets are stated at cost or, if donated, at fair value at the date of donation. Fixed assets 
are depreciated on a straight-line basis over a useful life of three to seven years. 

Grants Payable 

Grants are recorded at the time of approval by the trustees and notification to the recipient 
(note 9). 

Recognition of Contributions and Promises to Give 

Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recognized in the period received. 
All contributions are considered to be available for any use unless specifically restricted by 
the donor. Net assets without donor restrictions represent resources over which the Board of 
Trustees has full discretion· with respect to use. Net assets with donor restrictions represent 
expendable resources, which have been time or purpose restricted by the donor. When a 
donor restriction expires, that is, when a timing stipulation ends or a purpose restriction is 
accomplished, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor 
restrictions and reported in the consolidated statement of activities as net assets released 
from restriction. Perpetual net assets with donor restrictions represent contributions and other 
gifts, which require that the corpus be maintained intact and that only the investment return 
be used as designated by the donor. 

Contributions to be received in more than one year are discounted to present value of future 
cash flows at a risk adjusted rate. Management expects contributions receivable at December 
31, to be collected in the following periods: 

Due within one year 
Due within two to five years 

Present value discount 

2018 2017 

$ 10,827,697 · $ 17,371,307 
3,000,000 

13,827,697 17,371,307 
(281,338) 

$ 13,546,359 $ 17,371 ;307 

Approximately 24% and 40%, and 32% and 16% of total contribution revenue and 
contributions receivable, respectively, was generated from one donor in 2018 and 2017, 
respectively. 
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Rockefeller Family Fund, Inc. and Affiliate 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2018 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Functional Expenses 

The Fund reports expenses on a functional basis, with all direct expenses charged either to a 
particular program or supporting service. Overhead expenses, including occupancy, 
telephone, and insurance, are allocated to functional areas based upon space used or actual 
usage, if specifically identifiable. The allocation of salary and related expenses for 
management and, supervision of program service functions are made by management based 
on the estimated time spent by staff in the various program service functions. 

Reclassifications 

Certain 2017 amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2018 presentation. 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Fund to significant concentrations of credit 
risk consist principally of cash and cash equivalents, investments and receivables. The Fund's 
cash is maintained in bank accounts which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. The 
Fund has not experienced any losses on its cash deposits. Investments are managed by a 
professional investment management firm and are monitored by the Finance and Investment 
Committee and an investment advisor engaged by the Fund. The Fund believes no significant 
concentration of credit risk exist with respect to its receivables due to historical collections and 
experience. 

Donor Advised Funds 

The Fund has established several donor advised funds to further its programs. These 
accounts are funded by donors who contribute monies to be used by the Fund. Although the 
donor may recommend which charitable organization will receive grants, the Fund has the 
final approval on the grants awarded. Accordingly, such amounts are classified as net assets 
without donor restrictions. 

Subsequent Events 

Management has evaluated subsequent events for disclosure and/or recognition in the 
consolidated financial statements through the date that the consolidated financial statements 
were available to be issued, which date is July 17, 2019. 
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3. Investments 

Rockefeller Family Fund, Inc. and Affiliate 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2018 

The following table presents the Fund's fair value hierarchy for those investments measured 
at fair value as of December 31: 

2018 
Investments 
Valued Using 

Level 1 Level 2 Level3 NAVn Total 

Equity securities $ 25,720,314 $ $ $ $ 25,720,314 
Exchange traded fund 5,168,414 5,168,414 
Mutual funds 3,181,277 3,'181,277 
U.S. treasury securities 7,597,444 7,597,444 
Real estate and natural resources (see "a" below) 12,523,363 12,523,363 
Mutual funds 24,928,935 24,928,935 
Hedge Funds 

Multi-strategy 26,767,491 26,767,491 
Long/short equity 8,316,102 8,316,102 
Emerging markets 2,251,765 2,251,765 
Fixed income 6,288,801 6,288,801 

Equity fund-of-fund 13,137,452 13,137,452 
Balanced fund 4,769,564 4,769,564 
Private equity funds 3,450,191 3,450,191 

Total Investments at Fair Value $ 34,070,005 $7,597,444 $12,523,363 $ 89,910,301 144,101,113 

Cash and equivalents, at cost 15,133,296 

Total Investments $ 159,234,409 

2017 
Investments 
Valued Using 

Level 1 Level2 Level 3 NAVn Total 

Equity securities $ 22,688,486 $ $ $ $ 22,688,486 
Exchange traded fund 314,435 314,435 
Mutual funds 3,582,314 3,582,314 
U.S. treasury securities 3,822,162 3,822,162 
Real estate and natural resources (see "a" below) 6,357,663 6,357,663 
Mutual funds 22,558,514 22,558,514 
Hedge Funds 

Multi-strategy 22,350,498 22,350,498 
Long/short equity 9,098,812 9,098,812 
Emerging markets 2,696,632 2,696,632 
Fixed income 5,261,748 5,261,748 

Equity fund-of-fund 12,445,146 12,445,146 
Balanced fund 5,088,338 5,088,338 
Private equity funds 4,748,478 4,748,478 

Total Investments at Fair Value $ 26,585,235 $ 3,822,162 $ 6,357,663 $ 84,248,166 121,013,226 

Cash and equivalents, at cost 18,444,751 

Total Investments $ 139,457,977 

(*) As discussed in Note 2, investments that are measured using the practical expedient are 
not classified within the fair value hierarchy. 
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Rockefeller Family Fund, Inc. and Affiliate 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2018 

3. Investments (continued) 

The Fund had no significant transfers between Level 1, Level 2, and Level 3 for the years 
ended December 31, 2018 and 2017. 

Information regarding alternative investments measured at NAV using the practical expedient 
at December 31 is as follows: 

Mutual funds (see "b" below) 
Hedge Funds 

Multi-strategy (see "b" below) 
Long/short equity (see "c" below) 
Emerging markets (see "d" below) 
Fixed income (see "e" below) 

Equity fund-of-fund (see "f' below) 
Bal2nced fund (see "g" below) 
Private equity funds (see "h" below) 

Mutual funds (see "b" below) 
Hedge Funds 

Multi-strategy (see "b" below) 
Long/short equity (see "c" below) 
Emerging markets (see "d" below) 
Fixed income (see "e" below) 

Equity fund-of-fund (see "f' below) 
Balanced fund (see "g" below) 
Private equity funds (see "h" below) 

(**) These are illiquid investments 

Fair Value 

$ 24,928,935 

26,767,491 
8,316,102 
2,251,765 
6,288,801 

13,137,452 
4,769,564 
3,450,191 

$ 89,910,301 

Fair Value 

$ 22,558,514 

22,350,498 
9,098,812 
2,696,632 
5,261,748 

12,445,146 
5,088,338 
4,748,478 

$84,248,166 

Unfunded 
Commitments 

$ 

-
-

7,706,000 

$ 7,706,000 

Unfunded 
Commitments 

$ 

-
-

7,929,000 

$ 7,929,000 

2018 

Redemption 
Frequency 

Monthly 

Monthly - Annually 
Monthly - Quarterly 

Daily 
Month 
Monthly 
Monthly 

2017 

Redemption 
Freguenc}'. 

Monthly 

Monthly - Annually 
Monthly - Quarterly 

Daily 
Monthly 
Monthly 
Monthly 

Redemption 
Notice Period 

14 days 

14- 90 days 
15- 60 days 

30 days 
30 days 
30 days 
30 days 

Redemption 
Notice Period 

14 days 

14- 90 days 
15 - 60 days 

30 days 
30 days 
30 days 
30 days 

a. These investments consist of ownership interests in limited liability companies that 
own oil, gas, timber, and mineral interests. 

b. This investment position consists of three investments. One investment seeks to 
generate relatively strong real returns over a market cycle by allocating to undervalued 
and often unpopular or minor sectors expected to produc~ relatively strong returns 
over a market cycle. This investment is typically implemented via an allocation to two 
underlying pooled investment vehicles. The general allocation structure for the 
strategy is as follows: 8.0% or more in the GMO Benchmark- Free Fund and 
approximately, not exceeding, 20% in the GMO Multi-Strategy Fund, a GMO managed 
hedge fund-of-funds. The second investment invests in a variety of equity, debt, and 
other investments. 
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Rockefeller Family Fund, Inc. and Affiliate 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2018 

3. Investments (continued) 

c. This investment position consists of two investments. One· of these investment 
holds long and short positions primarily in equity securities of companies within 
and outside of the index. Derivative instruments, such as forward contracts, 
futures, options and swaps may be used to attempt to hedge existing long and 
short positions in order to both maximize returns and reduce risks. The second 
investment deploys an international long/short equity strategy designed to 
generate attractive, excess returns over the MSCI EAFE Index (net dividends) by 
identifying and seeking to exploit investors' under/over reactions to market 
information and market inefficiencies. 

d. The investment position seeks to maximize total return through the active 
management of a diversified portfolio of equity securities of emerging markets 
issuers. This investment will have a focus on securities of companies that do not 
own fossil fuel reserves; carbon emissions of the potential investments will also be 
considered in the portfolio construction process. 

e. This investment position consist of a high-yield fund of funds that invest directly in 
high-yield debt securities and obtain exposure to bank loans, mortgage debt, and 
other credit securities through investments in commingled funds. 

f. This investment position consists of two investments. One investment ·invests 
directly in U.S. securities, exchange-traded funds, and commingled U.S. equity 
funds. The second investment invests directly in non-U.S. equities, commingled 
funds, as well as exchange-traded funds. 

g. This investment position consists of a trust that seeks to generate attractive long­
term returns on both an absolute and risk-adjusted basis through investing in a 
portfolio of underlying separate accounts or commingled investment vehicles. The 
trust invests in U.S. equity, Non-U.S. equity, hedge funds, fixed income, and real 
assets. 

h. This investment position is held in private equities. The fund invests in limited 
partnerships or other pooled investment vehicles organized by independent fund 
sponsors primarily to make private investments in nonpublic companies consisting 
primarily of equity and e.quity related ownership interests in such companies and 
other ownership interests and income streams. 
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Rockefeller Family Fund, Inc. and Affiliate 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2018. 

3. Investments (continued) 

The nonredeemable alternative investment funds included two investments in the Fund's 
portfolio at December 31, 2018 and 2017, with a fair value totaling $3,450,191 and 
$4,748,748, respectively. These funds have an estimated remaining life of approximately six 
to sixteen years with the option for an extension for additional periods. 

In addition, as of December 31, 2018 nonredeemable real estate and natural resource 
investments with a fair value of $12,523,363, included an investment valued at approximately 
$9,500,000 due to a recent transaction price subsequent to year end; and the remainder 
valued based upon external appraisals. As of December 31, 2017 these investments were 
appraised at a fair value of $6,357,663. 

The following table presents the reconciliation for all Level 3 real estate and natural resource 
assets measured at fair value for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017: 

Fair value at December 31, 2016 
Total realized and unrealized gains, net 
Sales 

Fair value at December 31, 2017 
Total realized and unrealized gains, net 
Settlements 

Fair value at December 31, 2018 

$ 5,277,265 
1,185,620 
(105,222) 

6,357,663 
6,030,190 

135,510 

$12,523,363 

The Fund purchases and sells index futures in order to minimize risk from anticipated changes 
in the market. A futures contract is an agreement to take delivery (long) or make delivery 
(short) of a standardized amount of a commodity, of standardized minimum-quality grades or 
specifications, during a specific month under terms and conditions established by U.S. or 
foreign government designated contract markets upon which trading is conducted, at prices 
established on such market. The futures contract may be satisfied (closed) by c;lelivery or 
offset or, in certain cases, settled in cash. Changes in the market values of these financial 
instruments are recognized currently in the consolidated statement of activities. 

These instruments involve credit and market risk in excess of the amounts recognized in the 
accompanying consolidated statement of financial position. Risks arise from the possible 
inability of counterparties to meet the terms of their contracts, from movement in currency 
values and interest rates and imperfect correlation between futures contracts and the assets 
being hedged. ; The Fund's· notional exposure at December 31, 2018 and 2017 was 
approximately $6,308,000 and $3,411,000, respectively. 
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Rockefeller Family Fund, Inc. and Affiliate 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2018 

4. Liquidity and Availability 

The following reflects the Fund's financial assets as of December 31, 2018, reduced by 
amounts not available for general use within one year, due to contractual or donor-imposed 
expenditure as part ·of the annual budget approval and appropriation, these amounts could be 
made available if necessary. 

Financial Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable and other assets 
Contributions receivable 
Investments 

Total Financial Assets 

Less: 
Illiquid investments 
Donor-imposed Restrictions 

Donor restricted - purpose 
Donor restricted - perpetual 
Endowment fund appropriations for following year 

Board designated endowment funds 

Financial Assets Available to Meet Cash Needs for 
General Expenditure Within One Year 

$ 10,566,454 
150,898 

13,827,697 
159,234,409 

$183,779,458 

$ (3,578,906) 

(15,451,252) 
(8,391,420) 
4,974,000 

(18,868,672) 

(108,856,324) 

$ 52,475,556 

As part of the Fund's liquidity management strategy, the Fund has designated its outsourced 
investment managers, with oversight by the Fund's Investment Committee and management, 
to structure its financial assets to be available as its grant payments and other general 
liabilities come due. A certain percentage of the Fund's investment portfolio assets will be held 
in vehicles utilizing lockups of 12 months or less. Within the Fund's managed investment 
portfolio, a separate cash account is rnaintained at the Fund's custodian bank, and used to 
facilitate capital calls on investments, investment income and capital distributions, investment 
management fees, and other withdrawals necessary to meet the Fund's cash requirements 
for grants and operating expenses. Recurring cash withdrawals from the managed investment 
portfolio are coordinated on a quarterly basis, based on the Fund's annual cash flow 
projections for grants and administrative expenses as driven by the Fund's annual board 
approved budget. Cash requirements for other withdrawals associated with the Fund's 
investments are managed by the Fund's outsourced investment managers, as part of their 
investment management agreement with the Fund. 
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Rockefeller Family Fund, Inc. and Affiliate 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2018 

4. Liquidity and Availability (continued) 

The Fund's endowment funds consist of funds designated by the board as endowment and 
donor-restricted endowments. Income from donor-restricted endowments is restricted for 
specific purposes, with the exception of amounts available for general expenditure. 

The Fund's board designated endowment of $73,897,747 at December 31, 2018 is subject to 
an annual spending policy as described in Note 5. Although the Fund does not intend to spend 
from the board-designated endowment, other than amounts appropriated for general 
expenditure as part of the annual budget approval and appropriation, these amounts could be 
made available if necessary. 

5. Endowment Funds 

The Fund has a board-designated endowment fund and donor-restricted endowment funds. 
The Fund received a major bequest from the estate of Martha Baird Rockefeller in 1972, which 
constitutes the initial contribution to the Fund's board-designated endowment. The Fund's 
donor-restricted endowment includes assets with donor restrictions in perpetuity of 
$8,391,420 in both 2018 and 2017. 

The Fund sets its annual spending policy by considering the Fund's long-term financial 
objectives, determining a rate of annual spending typically 5% (+/- 1.5%) that would align with 
those long-term objectives, and choosing a formula that could be used consistently over a 
period of years to set the annual spending amount. Each year, the Board of Trustees 
establishes an annual budget using a spending model derived from a three-year average 
market value base and monitors the impact of actual market trends during the year to make 
adjustments to spending as necessary. 

The Fund follows the policy of pooling its invested funds. Investment income and appreciation 
(depreciation) are allocated annually based upon a sharing percentage adjusted for additions 
to and withdrawals from the pooled fund. Endowment funds are allocated a percentage of the 
total pooled funds according to their percentage of net assets at the beginning of the year. 

The Board of Trustees of the Fund has interpreted the New York Prudent Management of 
Institutional Funds Act (NYPMIFA) as allowing the Fund to appropriate for expenditure or 
accumulate so much of an endowment fund as the Fund determines is prudent for the uses, 
benefits, purposes, and duration under which the endowment fund is established, subject to 
the intent of the donor as expressed in the gift instrument. Unless stated otherwise in the gift 
instrument, the assets in an endowment fund shall be donor-restricted assets until 
appropriated for expenditure by the Board of Trustees. The Fund has classified as net assets 
with donor restrictions (perpetual) (a) the original value of gifts donated to the permanent 
endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment and (c) 
investment earnings added in accordance with donor stipulations. The remaining portion of 
the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in net assets with donor restrictions 
(perpetual) is classified as net assets with donor restrictions (time or purpose) until those 
amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Fund in a manner consistent with the 
standard of prudence prescribed by NYPMIFA. 
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Rockefeller Family Fund, Inc. and Affiliate 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2018 

Endowment Funds (continued) 

The Fund had the following endowment-related activities for th·e years ended December 31, 
2018 and 2017: 

With Donor 
Board-Designated Designated 

Endowment With Donor Restrictions -
Funds Restrictions Perpetuity Total 

Endowment net assets at 
December 31, 2016 $ 77,688,192 $17,406,021 $ 8,391,420 $ 103,485,633 

Net investment return 10,879,345 1,527,392 12,406,737 
Contributions 11,135,914 18,602,353 29,738,267 
Transfers 13,448,192 (13,448,192) 
Amounts appropriated for 

expenditure p8,789,501) {18,789,501) 

Endowment net assets at 
December 31, 2017 94,362,142 24,087,574 8,391,420 126,841,136 

Net investment return (6,014,920) (642,900) (6,657,820) 
Contributions 22,116,922 12,434,377 34,551,299 
Transfers 20,427,799 (20,427,799) 
Amounts appropriated for 

expenditure {22,035,619) {22,035,619) 

Endowment net assets at 
December 31, 2018 $ 108,856,324 $15,451,252 $ 8,391,420 $ 132,698,996 

6. Employee Incentive Savings and Investment Plan 

The Fund sponsors a qualified defined contribution plan that covers eligible full-time 
employees of the Fund who have completed six consecutive months of service as indicated 
in the plan document. Plan contributions for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 
totaled approximately $193,000 and $208,000, respectively. 

7. Pension Plans . 

The Fund participates in the Retirement Income Plan for Employees of Rockefeller Brothers 
Fund, Inc., et al. (the Plan), a noncontributory defined-benefit plan covering substantially all 
of its employees. Effective December 31, 2003, the Plan was frozen. In November 2018, the 
Fund's trustees approved the termination of the Plan. · 
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Rockefeller Family Fund, Inc. and Affiliate 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2018 

7. Pension Plans (continued) 

The Fund recognizes the funded status of its defined-benefit pension and other postretirement 
plans as a liability and recognizes the changes in that funded status in the year in which the 
changes occur through a separate line within the change in unrestricted net assets, apart from 
expenses, to the extent those changes are not included in the net periodic cost. The funded 
status reported on the consolidated statement of financial position was measured as the 
difference between the fair value of Plan assets and the benefit obligations as of 
December 31, 2018 and 2017. 

The following tables set forth the Plan's funded status and amounts recognized in the financial 
statements at December 31, 2018 and 2017: 

2018 

Accumulated benefit obligations/projected benefit obligations 
for services rendered to date $(1,432,078) 

Plan assets at fair vaolue 1,120,282 

Funded Status (Pension Liability) $ (311,796) 

Net Pension Cost Included the Following Components 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 
Service cost 
Actual return on plan assets 
Net amortization and deferral 

Net Periodic Pension Benefit Cost 

2018 

$ 12,100 
52,179 

5,483 
(43,659) 

$ 26,103 

2017 

$(1,537,386) 
1,140,182 

$ (397,204) 

2017 

$ 19,800 
55,580 

(162,660) 
140,205 

$ 52,925 

The weighted average discount rates used in determining the actuarial present value of the 
projected benefit obligation were 4.07% in 2018 and 3.44% in 2017. The weighted average 
discount rates used in determining the net periodic benefit costs were 3.44% in 2018 and 
3.93% in 2017. The.expected long-term rate of return on assets was 7.50% in 2018 and 7.75% 
in 2017. 

The Plan assets are currently invested in mutual funds. For transition purposes with respect 
to the impending termination of the Plan, the allocation of investments during the beginning 
of the year reflected 50% equity and 50% fixed income, moving towards an allocation of 100% 
fixed income by year end. These securities are considered Level 1 in the fair value hierarchy. 
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Rockefeller Family Fund, Inc. and Affiliate 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2018 

7. Pension Plans (continued) 

The accumulated amount not yet recognized as a component of net periodic benefit cost was 
$270,084 and $335,634 at December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively. The net actuarial gain 
and prior service cost that will be amortized into net periodic benefit cost in 2018 are 
approximately $109,000. 

The anticipated benefit payments for the next 10 years are as follows: 

2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 

2024-2028 

$ 60,000· 
72,000 
76,000 
77,000 
85,000 

453,000 

$823,000 

In 2019, the Fund's participants in the Plan were notified by the Plan administrator of the intent 
to terminate the Plan. It is expected that while termination of the Plan will occur in 2019, full 
dissolution of the Fund's obligations will not occur until 2020. Participants who choose to 
receive annuity payments will make arrangements to have their pension benefits transferred 
to an insurer who will continue to administer their retirement plan, or in certain circumstances, 
participants may opt for a lump sum distribution. 

Employer contributions paid to the Plan totaled $45,961 for the year ended December 31, 
2018. There were no payments to the Plan in 2017. Employer contributions expected to be 
paid for the Plan during the year ending December 31, 2019 are $25,327. 

Additionally, the Fund participates in a Supplemental Retirement Plan. The purpose of the 
plan is to provide selected employees of the Fund with supplemental retirement benefits to be 
paid on the terms and conditions provided in the plan document. The plan is intended to 
comply with the nonqualified deferred compensation plan rules of Section 409A of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), and the rules, regulations and 
interpretations issued thereunder (collectively, "Code Section 409A"). The plan expense was 
$456,236 and $460,399 for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively, and 
the total deferred compensation liability is $676,236 and $853,030 at December 31, 2018 and 
2017, respectively. 

8. Postretirement Healthcare Benefits 

In addition to providing pension benefits, the Fund provides certain healthcare benefits for 
retired employees. Substantially all of the Fund's employees may become eligible for these 
benefits if they reach age 55 while employed by the Fund and have accumulated at least 
five years of service. Such benefits are provided through an insurance company. 
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Rockefeller Family Fund, Inc. and Affiliate 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31 , 2018 

8. Postretirement Healthcare Benefits (continued) 

The following table sets forth the Plan's status as of December 31, 2018 and 2017: 

2018 2017 

Accumulated benefit obligations (APBO)/ 
unfunded benefit obligations $ 1,987,921 $2,185,107 

The net periodic postretirement benefit cost included the following components 
December 31, 2018 and 2017: 

2018 2017 

Service cost $ 86,623 $ 291,630 
Interest cost 74,407 77,600 
Amortization of unrecognized loss 52,346 {479,636) 

Net Periodic Postretirement Benefit Cost $ 213,376 ${110,406) 

as of 

The discount rate_ assumed in determining the APBO was 4.15% in 2018 and 3.55% in 2017. 
The weighted average discount rates used in determining the period's benefit costs were 
3.55% in 2018 and 4.10% in 2017. The medical cost trend rate assumed was 7.50% in 2018 
and 7.75% in 2017, declining to 4.5% in 2018 and 4.75% in 2017. Benefits paid were $52,074 
in 2018 and $52,264 in 2017. 

The accumulated amount not yet recognized as a component of net periodic benefit cost was 
$299,561 and $658,049 at December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively. The net actuarial loss 
that will be amortized into net periodic benefit cost in 2018 is approximately $13,673. 

The anticipated benefit payments for the next 10 years are as follows: 

2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024-2028 

22 

$ 60,000 
52,000 
65,000 
73,000 
71,000 

468,000 
$ 789,000 



Rockefeller Family Fund, Inc. and Affiliate 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31 , 2018 

9. Reconciliation of Grants Awarded 

The following table reconciles grants awarded and grants paid during 2018 and 2017: 

Grants payable, December 31, 2016 
Grants awarded 2017 
Grants paid 2017 

Grants Payable December 31, 2017 

$ 1,981,411 
12,779,317 

(13,935,728) 

825,000 

Grants awarded 2018 16,365,638 
Grants paid 2018 (16,372,638) 

Grants Payable December 31, 2018 $ 818,000 

Included in the amounts for grants awarded and grants paid are grants made from donor 
advised funds in the amount of approximately $6,861,000 and $2,848,000 in 2018 and 2017, 
respectively. 

The Fund estimates that the grants payable balance will be paid in 2019. 

10. Related-Party Transactions 

The Fund reimbursed the Rockefeller Brothers Fund, a related party, $672,927 and $614,461 
in 2018 and 2017, respectively, for the cost of certain expenses, including direct and indirect 
compensation for accounting, human resource, and operations department staff; technology 
services; occupancy; employee benefits; capital expenditures; consultant and legal fees 
related to employee benefit issues. 

The Fund previously entered into a resource-sharing and reimbursement agreement with 
Tioga Fund, Inc., a nonprofit organization and related party. The Fund received 
reimbursement of $33,419 and $55,041 in 2018 and 2017, respectively, from Tioga Fund, 
Inc. for the cost of support services. 

In 2017, the Fund received two grants from the David Rockefeller F_und, a related party, 
totaling $20,000. Of this amount, $15,000 was designated for the Carbon-Intensive Fuel 
Fund and $5,000 was designated for the Leslie Lowe Fund for Economic and Social Justice. 

* * * * * 
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